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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Hatch Early Learning products
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:00:32 PM

Chris, my first reaction is that Hatch Early Learning technology looks cool and engaging for
kids.

>From a technology standpoint,  the "WePlaySmart Tables" or "TeachSmart Board" run
on Windows 10 and use wireless.  So, we should be able to support these like other Windows
devices.  However, due to size, IT staff will have to go to the devices to configure them rather
than set them up at the Help Desk.  The biggest thing I see as a barrier to using these devices is
that they are designed to be touched by multiple people interactively.  Until we have had a
successful Covid-19 vaccination program in place for a while, this is problematic.

The Ignite software can run on touchscreen Android tablets or Windows computers.  I would
recommend windows computers because the Technology department supports Windows
computers, not Android Tablets.  The tablets and computers that it runs on do not need to be
Hatch-branded equipment.  We could use our own equipment.  I cannot tell if Chromebooks
are supported at all.  If they are, there is a good chance that we would have to open up the
PlayStore to allow these devices to get software updates.

The Hatch Tablet is an Android device and therefore not supported by the Technology
Department.  It uses the Android 7.0 Operating System which is a 4 year old operating
system.  Before any of these devices are purchased, we should find out if there are any plans to
update the OS on the current model.  I don't recommend using Android 7.0 as there are no
planned updates to this version in the future.  Android 7.0 is a security risk.  We should also
find out if there are plans to use any other apps on the Hatch tablet besides the Hatch
software. 

The Hatch Computer is an all-in-one PC.  It runs Windows 10 and has both the capability to
be cable connected or use wifi.  It could be supported by the Technology Department.

If the plan is to have kids take these devices home with them for distance learning reasons,
there will be the same remote connectivity challenges for the Hatch Tablet, Hatch Computer
or district-acquired tablets or computers that we've seen deploying Chromebooks and hotspots
during the pandemic.  The Technology Department currently supports Chromebooks and
Windows PCs and Chromebooks.  Adding Androids to the mix, adds to the complexity and
support costs. 

This is a preliminary look at the Hatch Early Learning products.  We would need to do more
research.  To do thorough research, I would recommend getting a demo model of any
hardware for testing prior to committing to this. The Enterprise Team and the IT Support
Team should evaluate for support requirements, if we are going to support this..  Hope this is
helpful to you.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
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Edmonds School District
425-431-7264
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From: Dan Shannon on behalf of Dan Shannon <d.shannon@texthelp.com>
To: Dan Shannon
Bcc: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: How do I get it on the computer for the students???
Date: Saturday, August 1, 2020 10:00:37 AM

The number one request we saw with the sudden shift to remote learning this spring was 
for help in making interactive worksheets, or getting content into Google Drive and Google 
Classroom for students to use independently.

We’re offering two scanning parties to facilitate you scanning content for student use:

Wed Aug 12   Noon-1:30 PM Pacific
Wed Sept 23  Noon-1:30 PM Pacific

Register for scanning parties here.
Be sure to have a laptop or chromebook, and the tools installed:

Read&Write for Google Chrome Installation Video
PDF Reader for Google Chrome Installation Video
Get Started With Snapverter (for Chromebook, Mac or PC)
Read&Write for Windows Installation  -includes robust scanning software
Read&Write for Mac Installation  -includes robust scanning software

Questions about installation?  Contact Texthelp Tech Support in MA at 888-248-2479 or 
support@texthelp.com

  
Dan Shannon
Customer Success Manager

T: 888-248-0652 x3335
F: 866-248-0652

          

Not liking this content? Break our hearts and opt-out of our emails.

We love getting stars!
If you feel our solutions deserve it, please give us a 5-
star rating for EquatIO/Read&Write.We appreciate
your ongoing support!
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From: EI/MS-ISAC on behalf of EI/MS-ISAC <noreply@msisac.org>
To: Michael Aliperti
Subject: ISAC September Newsletter Available - TLP: WHITE
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8 57:29 AM

Malware, Malicious Domains, and More:
How Cybercriminals Attack SLTT Organizations
Vol. 15 / Issue 9 / September 2020

Cybercriminals continue to target U.S. State, Local, Tribal, and Territorial (SLTT) government organizations at an alarming rate.
Attackers often target SLTT organizations because they know their security teams need to run complex networks, as well as deal
with numerous third-party systems and services. Many SLTT cybersecurity teams are also struggling with reduced security
budgets and a well-documented shortage of skilled cybersecurity and networking professionals to fill open positions. COVID-19,
and the subsequent increase in remote working by government employees and online accessibility requests for government
resources by citizens, has only added to their security challenges.

continue reading →

TLP: WHITE

 
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS EMAIL. IT IS SENT FROM AN UNATTENDED

MAIL ACCOUNT. SEND ALL INQUIRES TO INFO@MSISAC.ORG.
This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent to you by mistake, any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the message and any attachments. 

. . . . .
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From: Dennis Small on behalf of Dennis Small <Dennis.Small@k12.wa.us>
Cc: DL erate
Subject: Important Message re: 2nd E-rate Filing Window and K-12 Schools on the K-20 Network
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 2:14:13 PM
Importance: High

K-12 colleagues on the K-20 Network,
 

With the opening of the 2nd Form 471 window today, I wanted to make sure you were clear on how
this fits with the K-20 Network. So here’s the key ideas:

For your main K-20 connection, you do not need to do anything more at this time, K-20 has
already included growth planning in its initial application on your behalf.
The only districts on K-20 that may wish to file a second Form 471 are those who find they
need additional WAN capacity that they had not anticipated at the time of the initial E-rate
window for 2020-21.

 
Please let me or Susan Tenkhoff know if you have any questions or concerns about this. FYI, I’ve
included the message from USAC concerning the second filing window below:

Second FCC Form 471 Application Filing Window Now Open

On September 16, 2020, the FCC released an Order (DA 20-1091) directing USAC to open a second FCC
Form 471 application filing window for FY2020. The window is open as of today, September 21, and will
close on October 16, 2020 at 11:59 p.m. EDT.

This window will enable schools to request additional bandwidth needed to meet the unanticipated and
increased demand for on-campus connectivity resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic without having to
undergo a new competitive bidding process. While the order is limited to schools, consortia with schools
and/or school districts as members can also apply for services for those members as long as those funding
requests meet all the criteria described below.

Eligible services

Services requested for this second FY2020 application filing window are limited to additional on-campus
Category One internet access and/or data transmission services needed as a result of the COVID-19
pandemic. As long as these service requests meet the competitive bidding exemption outlined below,
applicants may request discounts on services provided as early as July 1, 2020.

Competitive bidding

Applicants do not need to post an FCC Form 470 to request this additional bandwidth on their FY2020 FCC
Form 471 if they meet the following conditions:

they already sought bids for the services by posting an FCC Form 470 for FY2020;
they received an FCDL from USAC approving a funding request for Category One internet access
and/or data transmission services that relied on that FCC Form 470 or they have such a request
pending with USAC; and
they are requesting additional E-rate discounts on an FCC Form 471 during this second window to
purchase additional bandwidth through their existing service provider or a new service provider.
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To the extent that the applicant's state or locality has not waived their local competitive bidding rules,
applicants may post an FCC Form 470 to comply with local laws. In this situation, the applicant is exempt
from the E-rate Program requirement to wait 28 days before selecting a service provider.

Service providers, contracts, and pricing

Applicants may file funding requests featuring new service providers in the event that their existing service
providers are unable to provide sufficient bandwidth to meet the demand.

USAC can fund requests where the price per megabit is the same or less than that in the original contract.
However, if the price per megabit is higher than that in the original contract, USAC will limit the funding
commitment to the price per megabit in the original contract.

The temporary exemption in this order does not relieve service providers from the E-rate Program
requirement for them to offer the lowest corresponding price for the services.

Filing the FCC Form 471

Applicants that wish to apply for this funding opportunity must include the following information in the
narrative section of their new FCC Form 471 funding request(s):

1. the original FY2020 FCC Form 471 application number(s) and the original Funding Request Numbers
(FRNs) that relied on the original FCC Form 470;

2. a statement confirming that the requested E-rate discounts are for additional bandwidth needed as
a result of the COVID-19 pandemic; and

3. additional information in the narrative section of the new FRN(s) about the price per megabit in the
original and new funding requests that highlights any difference in pricing.

The information requested in item 3 above can also be provided in other per-unit terms, for example, an
applicant seeking discounts for an additional 1 Gbps circuit could provide the per-circuit prices in the
narrative.

Maintaining appropriate documentation

Applicants are required to retain records documenting the services that they receive pursuant to the
temporary rules described above and consistent with the E-rate Program's document retention rules.
Applicants and service providers requesting E-rate support during the second FY2020 application window
are responsible for maintaining records that demonstrate their compliance with the temporary rules.

Program participants and service providers remain otherwise subject to audits and investigations to
determine compliance with universal service fund (USF) program rules and requirements. 

Opening of the FY2021 administrative window

Each year, USAC opens an administrative window in advance of the upcoming application filing window
for applicants to update the information in their EPC profiles.

USAC will open the EPC administrative window for FY2021 as soon as possible after the second FY2020
application filing window closes.

Note for FY2021 applications

Applicants that seek additional funding in FY2020 without conducting competitive bidding must seek bids

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003526



for any additional bandwidth requested for FY2021 if their needs in FY2021 are beyond the scope of their
original FCC Form 470.
 
-----------
Dennis Small
Educational Technology Director
Information Technology Services
Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI)
Old Capitol Bldg, P.O. Box 47200 | Olympia, WA 98504-7200
office: 360-725-6384 | cell: 253-279-7641
dennis.small@k12.wa.us
www.k12.wa.us
All students prepared for post-secondary pathways, careers, and civic engagement.
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SafeUnsubscribe™ baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by communications@everettsd.org powered by

Constant Contact

Try email marketing for free today!

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003534



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003535



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003536



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003537



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003538



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003539



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003540



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003541



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003542



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003543



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003544



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003545



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003546



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003547



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003548



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003549



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003550



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003551



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003552



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003553



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003554



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003555



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003556



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003557



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003558



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003559



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003560



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003561



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003562



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003563



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003564



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003565



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003566



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003567



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003568



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003569



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003570



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003571



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003572



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003573



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003574



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003575



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003576



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003577



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003578



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003579



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003580



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003581



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003582



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003583



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003584



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003585



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003586



From: David Propes on behalf of David Propes <david.propes@lexmark.com>
To: Chris Bailey
Subject: Innovation for Remote Workforce
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:41:06 PM

Hi Chris,

Having an optimized and flexible printing infrastructure is essential for economic recovery
and responding to ongoing disruption. That’s why Lexmark is here to help you quickly
transform your print environment to effectively support the “new normal” as people return to
workplaces.

I hope you’ll join me and your peers from across the country for our upcoming webinar. 

Webinar: Finding Innovation in a COVID Environment

Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020

Time: 10:00 am PST / 11:00 am MST

[Register now]  

Key topics will include:

Capture citizen and student information upon arrival
Increase employee and teacher productivity
Print required forms and documents on demand
Reduce wait times and redundancies
Customize communication to family and student preferences
Improve security and compliance with digitization
Create solutions that promote social distancing

Presenters:

Marty DeGraff - Industry Director for Government, Education and Healthcare for Lexmark
International. 

Deby Oliver - Education industry consultant specializing in developing solutions and
services specifically for education. 

Brian Baker - State and local government consultant at Lexmark with 19+ years of industry
experience understanding the challenges of state agencies, county departments, and city
governments.

Thank you for your consideration to join us,

David H Propes
Senior Government Account Executive
Pacific Northwest Region
Lexmark International
3131 Western Ave, Suite 530
Seattle, WA 98121
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M: 717-421-9723
david.propes@lexmark.com
Lexmark Self-Serve KIOSK Overview
 

Would you like to opt out?
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Intrusion Detection Monitoring
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:33:17 PM

Chris, before we got side-tracked by Covid-19, we had discussed using the Intrusion Detection
Monitoring service offered through MS-ISAC.  It is the Albert Monitoring Service and our
cost per year would be under $25K which is a fraction of what this service would cost if we
went out to sign up with a provider directly.

I would like to proceed with implementing this before school starts.  Jacob would take the lead
on this particular project configuration with input from others on the team, as needed.

Can we proceed?

Thanks,

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
Subject: Invitation to Complete Annual E-rate Survey from Funds for Learning
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:48:03 AM

E-rate Colleagues:
 
Funds For Learning is conducting their 10th nationwide survey of E-rate applicants. The aggregate
results will be presented to members of Congress and the FCC in July. You are encouraged to consider
taking a few minutes and completing the survey.  You can do it anonymously, if you choose.  The
survey is available at this link:
 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/erate20
  
BACKGROUND
COVID-19 has cast a spotlight on the status of Internet connectivity within our communities. There is an
immediate need for national leaders to hear directly about the Internet requirements of schools and
libraries, and the efficacy of the E-rate funding program. Last year, a total of 1,763 applicants
participated in the survey, including 35 applicants in Washington. The results of the 2019 survey were
presented to the FCC. See ex parte presentation.
 
SURVEY SPECIFICS 

There are 32 questions plus 6 more optional demographic items.
There are 3 new questions this year about off-campus Internet connectivity.
It takes about 10 minutes to complete.
Individual results are confidential. Only aggregate data is reported.
Many questions have been repeated from previous years in order to watch for trends.
Funds For Learning does not market their services to respondents.

  
NOTE: Even though the survey results are being gathered by a consulting firm, the state does not
endorse any specific E-rate consulting firm. The survey link is being shared because it is a convenient
means for you to offer your opinion, along with other applicants, in a format with which the FCC is
familiar. This email is not a statement for or against any E-rate consulting firm.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:48:55 AM

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
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From: Erin Casale on behalf of Erin Casale <erinc@qualtrics.com>
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: Join us for COVID Community Collaboration Sessions - Back to School
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:15:21 AM
Attachments: image.png

Hi there,

If we haven't met yet, I'm the Head of Education Customer Success and have the pleasure 
of working with customers like you across Higher Education and K-12 everyday. We're 
hearing from customers across the country that they are keen to connect with each other as 
the situation and needs around COVID evolve. To help bridge this gap, we’re hosting 
COVID Community Collaboration Sessions.

These 45-min sessions every 2 weeks will start with a 10-15 min spotlight on a specific 
topic, and then we’ll open it up for general discussion and question. This is an excellent 
opportunity to informally connect with, learn from, and share fellow education and public 
sector leaders. 

Here are the spotlight topics for the upcoming weeks:
1. 

Transforming Listening to a System of Action [this Thursday 9/3] - we’ll briefly share 
the latest and greatest on Ongoing New Normal, which is included in the Return to 
Learn solutions

2. 
Effectively Designing Surveys [9/17]

3. 
Sharing Insights Across Organizations [10/1]

4. 
Closing the Loop [10/15]

5. 
Taking your Program to the Next Level - calculating value, maturity, etc. [10/29] 

You’ll receive the calendar invitation shortly, and can also join directly via this link at noon 
MT every other Thursday. Please feel free to share with others at your institution who would 
benefit.

Hope to see you on Thursday,
Erin
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From: Erin Casale on behalf of Erin Casale <erinc@qualtrics.com>
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: Join us for Community Collaboration Session 3: Designing Effective Outreach
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:09:37 PM
Attachments: image.png

Hi there,

Hope you had a good weekend and are staying well. In case you haven’t already heard, the 
Qualtrics public sector and education teams are hosting a 6-part series of Community 
Collaboration calls. These are meant to be a casual forum for customers connect as 
everyone tries to best respond to all the COVID-related challenges. 

Our next 45-minute session is this Thursday at 11am PT/2pm ET and we’ll focus designing 
effective outreach, more specifically super-quick, frequent pulses. You can join the call 
directly through this link. Don’t hesitate to share with others who might be interested - the 
invite is open!

Thanks for all the work you do,
The Qualtrics Education + Public Sector Team

-- 
ERIN FENTON CASALE
Head of Education Customer Success
T 385.218.6204  //  M 419.345.6421  //  Contact Support
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From: EI/MS-ISAC on behalf of EI/MS-ISAC <noreply@msisac.org>
To: Michael Aliperti
Subject: July 2020 EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Membership Call Recap - TLP: AMBER
Date: Friday, August 7, 2020 10:08:05 AM
Attachments: image007.png

image009.png
image012.png

TLP: AMBER
 

 
July 2020 EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Call Recap

 
Hello Everyone,
 
Thank you to everyone who joined us for the EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Call on July 28th. The following is a summary
of the information that was disseminated on the call last week.
 
MALICIOUS DOMAIN BLOCKING AND REPORTING (MDBR) LINKS:
 
Important Links:

How to Sign Up: https://mdbr.cisecurity.org
FAQ: https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/mdbr/mdbr-faq/
To Learn More: https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/mdbr

 
PARTNER UPDATE:
Jason Hill, CISA – Cyber Hygiene Vulnerability Scanning
 

No-cost, near-continuous network evaluation
Port scanning to find open ports/services

Checking identified systems against a library of vulnerabilities that an Internet-based actor
could exploit

Weekly reports that include current scan results and historic trends
The Report Card contains the high-level summary of your assets and findings

Attachments within the report contain filterable/ingestible data details

Notifications are sent within 24 hours of detecting any newly found critical or high vulnerabilities or
potentially risky services

 
Automated Data Sharing Capability

Completely optional

Automatic sharing of weekly and ad-hoc findings, protected with a unique password - your password
will not be reused

Revoke data sharing authorization at any time by simply sending us an email

Example - if authorized, the MS/EI-ISAC team would be able to:
Compare the results of your CyHy scan findings against incidents responded to by the MS/EI-ISAC SOC

Analyze vulnerabilities that are being exploited to make appropriate security recommendations to MS/EI-
ISAC members
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David Stern, CISA – Emergency Directive 20-03
 

CISA issued Emergency Directive 20-03 (https://cyber.dhs.gov/ed/20-03) on 16 July
Directs Federal Civilian agencies to update endpoints running Windows Server to urgently mitigate a
critical vulnerability (CVE-2020-1350)  

High likelihood of vulnerability being exploited; widespread use of affected software across all
enterprises; high potential for a compromise of all information systems; grave impact of a successful
compromise

CVE-2020-1350 - Remote code execution vulnerability in how Windows Server is configured to run
the Domain Name System (DNS) Server role

If exploited, vulnerability could allow attacker to run arbitrary code in the context of the Local System
Account

To exploit vulnerability, unauthenticated attacker could send malicious requests to a Windows DNS
server

CISA unaware of active exploitation; can be quickly reverse engineered from a publicly available
patch

CISA working with MS/EI-ISAC to notify vulnerable entities and put Albert signatures in place to
detect exploitation

 
Matthew Duncan – Senior Manager, Electricity Information Sharing and Analysis Center (E-ISAC)
 

Executive Order (E.O.) 13920 was signed on May 1, 2020

Four Pillars
Prohibits any acquisition, importation, transfer, or installation of bulk power system (BPS)
equipment that has a nexus with any foreign adversary

Authorizes the Secretary of Energy to establish criteria for recognizing particular equipment
and vendors as "pre-qualified"

Calls for identifying any now-prohibited BPS equipment already in use, allowing the
government to develop strategies and work with asset owners

Establishes a Task Force on Federal Energy Infrastructure Procurement Policies Related to
National Security

The Department of Energy (DOE) will work with the Electric Subsector Coordinating Council on the
Task Force and other elements of the E.O.

 
MEMBER CHANGES AND UPDATES:

 
In July, we continued to grow, adding over 150 new members, with local government election organizations
leading the way (54% of new membership)
Next New Member Webinar is Thursday, August 27th at 2pm ET.
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SOC UPDATE:
 
Advisories:
Starting with cybersecurity advisories, the ISAC has issued 13 advisories and 3 updates so far in the month of
July. These advisories were published for various products across multiple vendors, including:
 

Adobe

Apple

Cisco

F5

Google

Juniper

Microsoft

Mozilla

Oracle

SAP

If you have not reviewed any of the other advisories posted this month, we encourage you to visit our website at
cisecurity.org and review them to see if any products in use by your organization were affected and should be
patched accordingly.
 
Account Compromise Notifications:
The number of account compromise notifications sent by the ISAC in July have been broken down by entity type.
Public higher education was the most affected entity type for the month of July followed by state government. As
a reminder, the ISAC monitors for account compromises by parsing information we find online through our list of
domains provided by our members. This information can also be used to passively monitor websites that are
created by our members such as temporary websites related to COVID-19. If you would like the ISAC to monitor
for account compromises affecting your organization, please submit your domains to the SOC at
soc@msisac.org.
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Albert Notifications:
In the month of July, the ISAC analyzed 18250 security events and escalated 2925 incidents to affected partners
monitored through the Albert service. We have provided a breakdown of all escalated notifications by severity.
The majority of incidents that were escalated this month fell under Warning severity level followed by
Informational.
 

 
INTEL UPDATE:
 
July 2020 - Top 10 Malware

1. Shlayer (Dropper)
2. ZeuS (Banking Trojan)
3. Cerber (Ransomware)
4. Gh0st (RAT)
5. Mirai (Botnet)
6. SocGholish (RAT)
7. NanoCore (RAT)
8. Bancos (Banking Trojan)
9. CoinMiner (Cryptocurrency Miner)

10. Kovter (Click Fraud)
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CERT UPDATE:
 
The MS-ISAC CERT is implementing a new agent-based incident response model. This new model will allow us
to respond to incidents more rapidly, while gaining comprehensive insight into forensic artifacts at scale. This
model requires partner collaboration to be successful! Here’s how you can be ready prior to engaging CERT:

Coordinate staff from various teams who will be needed (workstation team, server team, network team,
etc.) – ensure availability!
Consider how your initial response will impact the investigation

An isolated system is preferable to an offline system in an agent-based deployment
CERT will provide you with the relevant network information for whitelisting purposes

CERT will require a signed Statement of Work prior to engaging in the agent-based deployment
Done via DocuSign
CERT will provide Terms of Service which discuss the details of our engagement, expectations, etc.

 
EI-ISAC UPDATE:
 

Membership:
50 state election offices and 5 territories
2,565 local election offices representing 50 states
Big membership growth in Kansas and Michigan represented over 60 new EI-ISAC memberships
If you are an MS-ISAC member that also supports your elections IT infrastructure, you can contact
elections@cisecurity.org if interested in EI-ISAC membership.
Looking for volunteers to participate in focus groups to improve our messaging (contact:
elections@cisecurity.org)

Endpoint Detection and Response (EDR) Pilot for Elections
Identifies and can block known and unknown malicious activity
Software-based solution for servers and workstations
Available at no-cost to any state or local election office without an existing EDR solution
Now supporting all internet connected systems in your election office
Contact elections@cisecurity.org to participate

Area1 Phishing Report
Featured in WSJ
Assessed “public” email information

Software used/patch levels
Implementation of cloud provider controls

Not assessed
Antivirus
Multi Factor Authentication
DMARC

Map - potential source of targeting
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MALICIOUS DOMAIN BLOCKING AND REPORTING (MDBR):
 
MDBR Summary:

Leverage a cybersecurity-focused DNS service to block malicious domain requests before a
connection is ever established
Simple implementation – can be implemented in minutes, on existing infrastructure, with no new
hardware or software required
Helps limit infections related to known malware, ransomware, phishing, and other cyber threats
Blocks the vast majority of ransomware infections just by preventing the initial outreach to
ransomware delivery domains

 
How MDBR Works:

1. Organization points DNS requests to Akamai’s DNS server IP addresses
2. Every DNS lookup will be compared against a list of known malicious domains
3. Attempts to access known malicious domains such as those associated with malware, phishing, and

ransomware, among other threats, will be blocked and logged
4. CIS will then provide reporting that includes information related to the blocked requests and assist in

remediation if needed
 
MDBR Reporting – Starting Early August 2020:

Summary PDF reports and associated blocked logged data will be sent on a weekly basis, identifying
both high-level and detailed information on blocked requests, broken down by:

Severity
Threat type
Confidence level (known or suspected)
Top domains blocked
Specific domain requested
Date/time of when the request was made

 
Current Stats:

Nearly 200 ISAC members fully online
116 Million DNS requests a day
Over 17 Million malicious DNS requests blocked per day

 
How to Sign Up:

1. Visit https://mdbr.cisecurity.org on July 6
2. Enter your email address, which will confirm your organization is either an MS-ISAC or EI-ISAC

member
3. Once membership is confirmed an email will be sent to you with a link to the signup form. We will

need the following information:
4. Your contact information

Technical contact(s) for MDBR setup, troubleshooting, and general technical support
Reporting contact(s) for receiving reports on your MDBR service
Public IP addresses or CIDR netblocks from which your organization’s DNS queries are
sent

5. Submitting the form will trigger a confirmation email to your organization’s primary member,
requesting that they review and approve the information provided and accept to the terms and
conditions

6. Once the information is reviewed for accuracy and submitted, and the MDBR terms and conditions
are accepted, information will be provided on MDBR setup instructions

An email will be sent to the membership when the service is officially live and ready for
member sign up
Learn more at https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/mdbr

 
Important Links:

How to Sign Up: https://mdbr.cisecurity.org
FAQ: https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/mdbr/mdbr-faq/
To Learn More: https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/mdbr

 
WORKGROUP UPDATES:
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METRICS (NCSR):
The 2020 Nationwide Cybersecurity Review (NCSR) is open for registration, with a soft opening
scheduled for August 1. The assessment will then be available to complete through December 31.

MS-ISAC members with existing NCSR user accounts can log-in to the NCSR portal at any time.

New contacts can register for an NCSR user account on the following website:
https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/ncsr/

NCSR Benefits:
Receive metrics to identify your organization’s cybersecurity maturity gaps.

Develop a benchmark to gauge year-to-year progress.

Anonymously measure your results against your peers.

Obtain resources and services that can help you mitigate gaps in your maturity.

Fulfill the NCSR assessment requirement for the Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP).

For HIPAA compliant agencies, translate your NCSR scores to the HIPAA Security Rule scores of an
automatic self-assessment tool.

Nationally, aggregate NCSR data provides a foundational understanding of SLTT cybersecurity posture
to help drive policy, governance, and resource allocation.

NCSR Resources: End-user guidance is located on the following website under the “Resources” section,
https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/ncsr/

NCSR FAQ
Provides detailed answers to general NCSR questions and Homeland Security Grant Program
(HSGP) requirements associated with the NCSR

NCSR General User Guide
Provides end-user guidance on accessing and navigating the NCSR portal, as well as directions
on completing the assessment. Information on the automated reports is also included.

       NIST CSF Policy Template Guide
Policy catalog gives correlation between 50 NIST CSF subcategories and applicable policy and
standard templates

       Cybersecurity Resources Guide
Use this guide to obtain policies, resources, and services to fill your gaps as measured in the
NCSR.

Guide maps the NIST CSF to the following:
MS-ISAC Services (No Cost)

CIS Services (No Cost)

CIS or MS-ISAC Services (Fee-Based)

Open Source Resources (No Cost)

Federal Virtual Training Environment (FedVTE) Courses (No Cost)

Policy Templates (No Cost)

 
For additional information or assistance, please contact:  NCSR@cisecurity.org.
 

BUSINESS RESILIENCY:
 
July Exercise:
Days before election day, your local election office was damaged by several protests in your area. At first glance
of your equipment, nothing seems to be missing only minor damage. As a precaution, all services along with key
equipment have been moved to an alternative site.
How can you ensure that all key systems are in place before the first ballot is cast?
Discussion:

Do you have an incident response plan in place?
Are all key stakeholders included in your Continuation of Operations Plan?
Does everyone have access to those contacts?

Do you have a detailed inventory of all assets available?    
Physical and software assets?
What warrantees and insurances are in place for these services?
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Do you have quick access to those vendor contacts if needed?
Do you have a Public Information Officer in place?

Will information be available for voters in terms of PPE requirements well ahead of election
day?
Who in your organization will handle media requests?

How will that information be disseminated to the public?
How and what information be kept on an internal basis?

With the last-minute changes, how will this information be sent to the public?
How will this change your polling stations?

Any changes in polling station locations?
Changes in services?

How will this affect your polling workers?
Is there a need for increased security on election day?

What protocols are in place to handle disgruntled voters/groups?
What precautions are in place to provide a safer environment due to the pandemic?

How to care for the most vulnerable voters to assist them in casting a ballot?
Will masks and other PPE be available for polling workers
Will there be PPE available for voters?

 
Additional Resources:
 
Elections Cyber Tabletop in a Box

https://www.cisa.gov/publication/elections-cyber-tabletop-box
 
Election Security Fact Sheets

https://www.cisa.gov/publication/election-security-fact-sheets
 
CIS SECURESUITE MEMBER WEBINARS:
 
CIS SecureSuite membership is one of the benefits of joining the MS-ISAC and EI-ISAC.  CIS Secure Suite gives
organizations access to a collection of integrated cybersecurity resources.   As part of our membership, we
provide tutorials and educational webinars to our members.
For the month of August, we are offering two new member orientations. The 60-minute webinars start with an
overview of your rights and benefits of CIS SecureSuite membership and provide a technical demo of the tools. 
The webinars are recommended for new members and anyone who could benefit from a refresher.   The
upcoming sessions are scheduled for August 11 at 12:00 PM and August 27 at 1:00 PM EDT.
 
We are in the planning stages of a few specialized webinars for the month of August.   Details will be available
shortly.  Please check this link for updates and to register for any scheduled webinars: 

https://www.cisecurity.org/cis-securesuite/member-webinars/.
 

As always, we value our member’s feedback and would love to hear from you.  Your input really helps us develop
future training sessions and resources so please reach out to your account manager or
freesecuresuite@cisecurity.org with any comments, suggestions and ideas you have. 
 

CIS CYBERMARKET:
 
SANS Summer Buy Window (June 1 – July 31)

Discounts of over 50% off on SANS Security Awareness, OnDemand certification courses, GIAC exam
attempts, and NetWars: Continuous information security training program
New: Live Online – livestream SANS professional certification training courses with live instructors and
hands-on labs

1 Week Courses – delivered in full day sessions for 5 or 6 consecutive days
3 Week Courses – half day sessions delivered 4 days a week over 3 weeks
6 Week Courses – 3-hour sessions delivered 2 nights a week over 5 to 6 weeks

Visit www.sans.org/partnership/cis for more info, to get a quote/demo, or purchase
 
Virtual Cyber Security Summit series – receive complimentary admission with registration code
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“CIS2020”
Aug 13 – Virtual Cyber Security Summit: Charlotte (https://cybersummitusa.com/summit/charlotte20/)
Aug 20 – Virtual Cyber Security Summit: Philadelphia (https://cybersummitusa.com/summit/philadelphia20/)
Aug 27 – Virtual Cyber Security Summit: Dallas (https://cybersummitusa.com/summit/dallas20/)
Sept 1 – Virtual Cyber Security Summit: Chicago (https://cybersummitusa.com/summit/chicago20/)

 
Other Updates

The Summer Issue of Cybersecurity Quarterly is now available – Read the latest issue at
www.issuu.com/cybersecurityquarterly
For any general inquires, contact us at info@cisalliance.org

 
KEY INFORMATION:
 

Main Line: 518-880-0699
24x7 SOC: SOC@cisecurity.org – 1-866-787-4722 (1-866-STS-ISAC)

ISACS
MS-ISAC: info@cisecurity.org
EI-ISAC: elections@cisecurity.org

ISAC Services
Incident Response requests: SOC@cisecurity.org – 1-866-787-4722
IP Address and Domain submissions: SOC@cisecurity.org
Web and Port Profiling questions: vmp.dl@cisecurity.org
Malicious Code Analysis Platform access and questions: mcap@msisac.org
Anomali and STIX/TAXII access and questions: Indicator.sharing@cisecurity.org
Suspicious emails and malware submissions: submission@malware.cisecurity.org

Fee Based Services
services@cisecurity.org
CIS CyberMarket: info@cisalliances.org

Websites
CIS Website: https://www.cisecurity.org/
MS-ISAC Home Page: https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/
EI-ISAC Home Page: https://www.cisecurity.org/elections-resources

 
Monthly Call Recording on HSIN Portal: https://auth.dhs.gov

 
SAVE THE DATE:

 
Next Monthly Call: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 3:00pm Eastern

 
Thank you for your continued support!

 
Copyright © 2020 Center for Internet Security, all rights reserved.

 
TLP:AMBER

Limited disclosure, restricted to participants’ organizations. Recipients may only share TLP: AMBER. Information
with members of their own organization, and with clients or customers who need to know. The information to

protect themselves or prevent further harm. Sources are at liberty to specify additional Intended limits of the
sharing: these must be adhered to.

https://www.us-cert.gov/tlp
 

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS EMAIL. IT IS SENT
FROM AN UNMONITORED MAIL ACCOUNT. SEND ALL INQUIRES TO INFO@MSISAC.ORG.

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent to you
by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is strictly
prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments. 
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TLP: AMBER
 

 
June 2020 EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Call Recap

 
Hello Everyone,
 
Thank you to everyone who joined us for the EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Call on June 30th. The following is a summary
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
 
Donna Beach – Cyber Security Division Program Manager, CISA

 

Nationwide High Impact Activity

 

Netgear Router Vulnerabilities: 

Multiple Netgear router models contain vulnerabilities that a remote attacker can exploit to take control of
an affected device. 

https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/current-activity/2020/06/29/netgear-router-vulnerabilities

 

Palo Alto Releases Security Updates for PAN-OS: 

Security updates address a vulnerability affecting the use of Security Assertion Markup Language in PAN-
OS (Software that runs all Palo Alto Networks next-gen firewalls).

https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/current-activity/2020/06/29/palo-alto-releases-security-updates-pan-os

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003606



 

Ripple20 Vulnerabilities Affecting Treck IP Stacks:

Multiple vulnerabilities that affect hundreds of devices (or more) and include remote code execution
vulnerabilities.

https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/current-activity/2020/06/16/ripple20-vulnerabilities-affecting-treck-ip-stacks
 
Matt Pincus – Director of Government Affairs, NASCIO
 
State CIO’s COVID-19 Response and Recovery:

Recommend to State CIO’s that this is the best time to expand software and cyber security services:

 

 
State Trends to Watch:

 
MEMBER CHANGES AND UPDATES:

In June, we continued to grow, adding over 67 new members, with local governments leading the way
Next New Member Webinar is Thursday, July 23rd at 2pm ET.
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SOC UPDATE:
 
Advisories:
Starting with cybersecurity advisories, the ISAC has issued 15 advisories and 2 updates so far in the month of
June. These advisories were published for various products across multiple vendors, including:
 

Adobe

Apple

BitDefender

Google

IBM

Microsoft

Mozilla

Netgear

Palo Alto

Treck

Zoom

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
The number of account compromise notifications sent by the ISAC in June have been broken down by entity
type. State government was the most affected entity type for the month of June followed closely by city
government. As a reminder, the ISAC monitors for account compromises by parsing information we find online
through our list of domains provided by our members. This information can also be used to passively monitor
websites that are created by our members such as temporary websites related to COVID-19. If you would like the
ISAC to monitor for account compromises affecting your organization, please submit your domains to the SOC at
soc@msisac.org.
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Albert Notifications:
In the month of June, the ISAC analyzed 17,281 security events and escalated 3,312 incidents to affected
partners monitored through the Albert service. We have provided a breakdown of all escalated notifications by
severity. The majority of incidents that were escalated this month fell under Warning severity level followed by
Informational.
 

 
INTEL UPDATE:
 
June 2020 - Top 10 Malware:

1. Gh0st (RAT) – 21%
2. ZeuS (Banking Trojan) – 17%
3. Dridex (Banking Trojan) – 9%
4. Quasar (RAT) – 9%
5. SocGholish (RAT) - 9%
6. Ursnif (Banking Trojan) – 9%
7. Kovter (Click Fraud) – 8%
8. Cerber (Ransomware) – 7%
9. Mirai (Botnet) – 6%

10. NanoCore (RAT) – 5%
 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003609



Disseminations:
Ongoing Public Unrest Spurring Cyber Attacks Against SLTT Governments

TLP GREEN MS-ISAC Alert sent on June 2nd

Ongoing protests and public unrest are spurring hacktivist cyber activity against state, local, tribal,
and territorial (SLTT) governments
Hacktivists are cyber threat actors who are politically socially, or ideologically motivated and target
victims for publicity or to effect change, which can result in high-profile operations.
MS-ISAC increased vigilance and notified affected entities

 
Common tactics, techniques, and procedures (TTPS) for hacktivists

1. Denial of Service (DoS) and Distributed denial-of-service (DDoS) attacks
Resources: Guide to DDoS Attacks, Cybersecurity Spotlight on DoS, and preventative
services available via Cloudflare or Google.

2. Doxing
Resources: Cybersecurity Spotlight on Doxing and Security Primer on Securing Personal
Social Media Accounts.

3. Website Defacements
Resources: Cybersecurity Spotlights on Website Defacements and Web Attacks, as well
as the Technical White Paper and Security Primer on SQL injection attacks.

 
200+ Police Departments, Fusion Centers Affected by #BlueLeaks Data Breach:

TLP AMBER MS-ISAC Alert sent on June 23rd 
June 19, 2020 – Twitter account associated with the Distributed Denial of Secrets announced a leak
of 10 years of law enforcement-related data (link to 269 GB of data)
Breach resulted from the compromise of a third party web hosting company, Netsential
MS-ISAC is working with federal, state, and local partners to assess the extent of the breach and will
release further information as appropriate
MS-ISAC products and correspondence were identified in the leaked data, which leaves the
possibility for cyber threat actors to use this information in their phishing campaigns or to conduct
other malicious cyber activity

 
Recommendations for members:

Be vigilant for new waves of phishing campaigns spoofing emails or products
Implement Sender Policy Framework (SPF), Domain Keys Identified Mail (DKIM), and Domain-Based
Message Authentication Reporting and Conformance (DMARC)
Remind users to not visit untrustworthy websites or follow links provided by unknown or untrustworthy
sources

CERT UPDATE:
 
Incident Summary:

Incident reported to CERT regarding two workstations were reaching out to a Cambodian IP address with
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unusual traffic
Workstations were isolated from the network so they could be remediated
After bringing these workstations back online, a third-party notified them of continued communications to
the Cambodian IP address
The attacks were believed to be accessing their Active Directory. As a result, the entity shut down their
whole network.
During the Incident Response call, it was reported to the MS-ISAC CERT that the entity reported they were
ransomed in September of 2019.
As a result of CERT’s analysis, it was discovered that both systems had been previously infected by
TrickBot during the infection in September of 2019 and had not been re-imaged.
As such, the TrickBot binary remained on the system and continued to try and run in the background.
While their antivirus application was able to block the process from executing, it was not able to fully
remove it, thus the reason TrickBot continued to persist on these two systems during this time period.

 
Lessons Learned/Recommendations:

For pervasive malware families (e.g. Emotet, TrickBot, etc.), completely re-image machines (rather than
manually remove IOCs) to avoid reinfection.
Create clean Virtual Local Area Networks (VLANs) that do not have access to infected VLANs. After the
systems have been reimaged or restored from a known good backup, place them on the clean VLAN.
Monitor the network for incoming SMB connections (workstation-to-workstation). This is an effective way to
locate potentially infected systems. The source network address of the attempted SMB connection will
likely be an infected machine.
Use Group Policy to set a Windows Firewall rule to restrict inbound SMB communication between client
systems. If using an alternative host-based intrusion prevention system (HIPS), consider implementing
custom modifications for the control of client-to-client Server Message Block (SMB) communication. At a
minimum, create a Group Policy Object (GPO) that restricts inbound SMB connections to clients originating
from clients.
Deploy network-based Intrusion Detection Systems (IDS) sensors to look for unusual attack mechanisms
and detect compromise of these systems at each of the organization's network boundaries. (CIS
Subcontrol 12.6)
As TrickBot is known for scraping both domain and local credentials, it is recommended that a network-
wide password reset take place. This is best done after the systems have been cleaned and moved to the
new VLAN. This is recommended so new passwords are not scraped by the malware.

 
Available Resources

Incident Response
Scoping calls
Rapid triage/analysis
Preliminary results within 24 hours
Report write-ups of significant findings/IOCs

Full-Disk Forensics
As needed, for deep dive/root-cause analysis
Report write-ups of significant findings/IOCs

Malware Analysis
Malicious Code Analysis Platform (MCAP) – automated analysis of suspicious files, URLs, and
emails
MS/EI-ISAC Members – Request an MCAP account at mcap@cisecurity.org

 
How to Request Assistance

CERT services at no cost to SLTTs
Contact our 24x7x365 Security Operations Center at SOC@cisecurity.org or 1-866-787-4722
What to expect?

Preliminary questions/information requested
Incident Handling Worksheet provided
CERT Terms of Service for review
Scoping calls for high priority incidents held within 30 minutes or less
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On-call 24x7x365
 
EI-ISAC UPDATE:
 

Membership:
50 state election offices and 5 territories
2484 local election offices representing 50 states

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
 
SANS Summer Buy Window (June 1 – July 31):

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

Friday, July 10 at 3:30pm ET / 12:30pm PT – The State of Security Awareness in State and Local
Government and Higher Education Webinar – Register at: https://www.sans.org/webcasts/115600
Visit www.sans.org/partnership/cis for more info, to get a quote/demo, or purchase

 
SANS Partnership Courses:

•          Online SANS professional training courses for SLTTs & EDUs at special partnership rates -
$2,810/attendee (up to 60% off)

–         Mon Jul 13 – Sat Jul 18 (9AM – 7PM ET): Continuous Monitoring & Security Operations (SEC
511) - Register at https://www.sans.org/private-training/details/63900 with code “63900SIM”

 
Transforming Local Government Conference (https://www.transformgov.org/tlg2020):

Tues, July 28 – Fri, July 31, 2020
Sessions will run between 7:45 AM and 3:00 PM PST

Virtual conference for local government leaders & professionals to learn about new and innovative solutions
to better serve their constituents
CIS will sponsor the event and lead an online session on Friday, July 31
ISAC members can get a 10% discount on registration

Select “Alliance Member Individual” for Registration Type & enter “CIS” as the sponsor company that
invited you (pg 3 of registration)

 
Other Updates:

The Summer Issue of Cybersecurity Quarterly is now available – Read the latest issue at
www.issuu.com/cybersecurityquarterly
In case you missed it: Navigating the Changing Compliance Landscape in 2020 Webinar

Presentation by Mark Kedgley, CTO at NNT, and Tom Cornelius, Senior Partner at Compliance
Forge
Learn important updates to PCI-DSS, ISO 27001, NIST 800-53, NIST 800-171, and an introduction to
the new CMMC
Recording available at: https://cisecurity.webex.com/cisecurity/lsr.php?
RCID=6360079b52cf4e449a620bd25b17dccf

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
 
MDBR Proof of Concept:

Performed a review of multiple security-focused DNS vendors
Two were chosen for a 6-week proof of concept with small number of SLTT entities
POC Goals

1. Determine technical efficacy of each solution
2. Better understand the onboarding process
3. Better understand how reporting back to membership will work
4. Understand how best to integrate into Operations

Akamai was chosen as the selected vendor
 
Akamai – Enterprise Threat Protector:

Quick-to-configure and easy-to-deploy
Built on the global Akamai Intelligent Edge Platform and Akamai’s carrier-grade recursive DNS
service

Akamai Intelligent Edge Platform manages up to 30% of global web traffic and delivers up to
2.2 trillion DNS queries daily (2/3 of the world’s DNS traffic)

Requested domains are checked against Akamai’s real-time domain risk scoring threat intelligence
 
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
2. Enter your email address, which will confirm your organization is either an MS-ISAC or EI-ISAC member
3. Once membership is confirmed an email will be sent to you with a link to the signup form. We will need the

following information:
4. Your contact information

Technical contact(s) for MDBR setup, troubleshooting, and general technical support
Reporting contact(s) for receiving reports on your MDBR service
Public IP addresses or CIDR netblocks from which your organization’s DNS queries are sent

5. Submitting the form will trigger a confirmation email to your organization’s primary member, requesting that
they review and approve the information provided and accept to the terms and conditions

6. Once the information is reviewed for accuracy and submitted, and the MDBR terms and conditions are
accepted, information will be provided on MDBR setup instructions

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
General account assistance: Accounts.dl@cisecurity.org
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

 
Next Monthly Call: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 at 3:00pm Eastern

 
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
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From: Darcy Becker on behalf of Darcy Becker <beckerd973@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @Teachers Gr K; @Elem. Principals
Subject: K Remote Learning Send Home Supplies
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 12:52:28 PM

*Principals, please forward to all your kindergarten staff (including DK teachers) and your OMs as
district distribution lists are not yet updated.  

During our Jump Start Design Team meetings, there was much interest in sharing what each building plans to
send home as far as remote learning supplies.  Here is a link to a document created by Elissa Lehman from
Hazelwood (thank you
Elissa!), https://docs.google.com/document/d/13wCHJwBmGDnRTWA6rLqzeqFT25RsonvB1pit3tUjpH0/edit?
usp=sharing, for us to collect and share what each building is doing.  There was some interest in identification
of which supplies should be district-wide expectations and which would be building discretion.  Let's see if it
becomes apparent as buildings share their plans what items are planned that seem universal.

Let me know if you have any questions!

Darcy
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From: Dykes, Christopher on behalf of Dykes, Christopher <christopher.dykes@langspire.net>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Localization Capacity | COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:36:41 PM

Hi Bailey

I hope you are well and keeping safe.

We help companies localize technical and non-technical content into 80+ languages, daily.

Some of the firms we work with are Accenture, Google, Uber, Mastercard and many others.

I was wondering if you ever come across the need for translations, and if so, I’d be happy to
jump on a call and explore opportunities for a future collaboration.

Do you have time available for a call, sometime next week?

Many thanks,

Christopher Dykes| Strategic Account Manager
phone:  +1 323 433 2273 (US) | phone: +1 647 361 3966 (CA)
email: Christopher.Dykes@langspire.com | web: www.langspire.com
E 164th St, Findlay Ave, Manhattan, 10035 New York, USA
Adaptation Simplified.

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

Click here to unsubscribe
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From: De ie Er c son on behalf of De e Eric son <eric sond659@edmonds ednet ed >
To: Chris Ba ley
Date: Tuesday  June 23  2020 10:04:18 AM

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:04:18

Chris, does the district ever use loans to pay for expenditures? More specifically, Cisco has let me know that we can make a large purchase using a 0% loan to buy things that we won&#39;t have money for until we have the 2020 Levy $ start coming in. Is
this something that the district would allow?

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:07:11

Yes, we leveraged a Cisco credit service for SMartnet on a 3-year deal because it saved us a bundle. We didn&#39;t realize initially that paying annually meant we were taking credit on the 2nd and 3rd years, but that went through. Do we have needs that
are this urgent though? I think my concern would be public perception - we just passed a levy that provides us with almost $60 million dollars and we need a loan for technology?

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:16:11

We don&#39;t have the money from the levy that was just passed, yet. And we have unplanned Covid-19 related expenses. If we are looking for $600k to pay for Chromebooks, loans might be available through Lenovo or the reseller. Alternatively, if you
take money from the Enterprise budget to pay for Chromebooks, we may need a loan from another vendor to pay for equipment we need. I was just wondering if a loan was even an option.

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:17:48

Yes, but I would be reluctant to push for that right now.

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:18:00

Have you made progress on forecasting your needs with the current levy&#39;s funding?

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:18:21

Yes. I&#39;ve made progress.

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:18:28

Awesome!

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:27:54

Unrelated note; I have an Early Learning meeting this afternoon and expect to be asked if we&#39;d support a purchase of any/all of these devices  <a href="https //www.google.com/url?q=https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/store/istartsmart-preschool-
computer.html&amp;sa=D&amp;source=hangouts&amp;ust=1593019675074000&amp;usg=AFQjCNGjdiT7R8ufVW--afUxsfNHGArUig">https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/store/istartsmart-preschool-computer.html</a> <br><a
href="https //www.google.com/url?q=https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/technology/ignite-by-hatch&amp;sa=D&amp;source=hangouts&amp;ust=1593019675074000&amp;usg=AFQjCNFTkDAQVrT4b9JHhZiTZbMDhcp-
aw">https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/technology/ignite-by-hatch</a> <br><a href="https //www.google.com/url?
q=https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/technology/weplaysmart&amp;sa=D&amp;source=hangouts&amp;ust=1593019675074000&amp;usg=AFQjCNF3l8gBE262ae9djTX8laqWdkvMig">https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/technology/weplaysmart</a>
<br><a href="https //www.google.com/url?
q=https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/technology/teachsmart&amp;sa=D&amp;source=hangouts&amp;ust=1593019675074000&amp;usg=AFQjCNHjvfMljMoMqTwm4Tce78iXOcdn4w">https //www.hatchearlylearning.com/technology/teachsmart</a>
<br>As your time permits, can you take a look at each and share your initial thoughts?

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:34:39

Will do. What time do you need me to get back to you on this?

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:35:21

It&#39;d be awesome if it was later this afternoon (my mtg is at 3); if I can share that we are still looking into them from a technical support/network perspective, I think that&#39;s just fine too. 

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:36:24

I will likely have a response for you prior to your meeting. My calendar is open for this afternoon.

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:37:01

Thanks, Debbie! I&#39;ll try to look into my calendar invites a bit further ahead so I can give you more than a few hours of notice for things like this.

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:38:12

Project/Item Budget Fiscal Year Projected Date Details<br>Network Upgrades 118,000 19-20 <br>Network Upgrades Network Consulting 50,000 19-20 ISE, VLANS, etc.<br>Network Upgrades 232,000 20-21 <br>Network Upgrades Total 400,000
<br>Enterprise Systems 380,000 19-20 <br>Enterprise Systems 182,000 20-21 <br> Total 562,000

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:38:52

Chris, this is from the budget spreadsheet at the top of my tab. Is this fund availability up to date?

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:39:20

$400k and $562k?

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:39:42

I believe the total available is closer to $590k, for the remainder of the current levy.

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:41:01

Are you still in a meeting?

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:41:09

I think what you copied had been Cynthia&#39;s attempt to translate my tracking data into a format she could follow.

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:41:17

My DLT is overwith, and I am free for 15 minutes.

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:41:45

Let&#39;s talk.

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:41:49

<a href="https //www.google.com/url?q=https //edmondsschools.zoom.us/j/92321834784?
pwd%3DczVkaWZaYzFwVDFPamQ1UHhaTTJodz09&amp;sa=D&amp;source=hangouts&amp;ust=1593020509298000&amp;usg=AFQjCNH4rv7yv9rYNBQWNGGy8OvvK-xGCA">https //edmondsschools.zoom.us/j/92321834784?
pwd=czVkaWZaYzFwVDFPamQ1UHhaTTJodz09</a>

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:44:22

Ok; joing your meeting. 

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:44:32

A message was edited in Google Chat; view the updated message on (<a href="https //chat.google.com/dm/hLDrogAAAAE">https //chat.google.com/dm/hLDrogAAAAE</a>).

Chris Bailey, 2020-06-23 10:44:36

A message was deleted in Google Chat (<a href="https //chat.google.com/dm/hLDrogAAAAE">https //chat.google.com/dm/hLDrogAAAAE</a>).

Debbie Erickson, 2020-06-23 10:44:51

Thanks!
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From: Ethan Brown on behalf of Ethan Brown <ethan@webcampaign.trainingdoyens.com>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Managing business and resources amid COVID-19 crisis: things to consider
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:28:13 AM

Read more and Save your seat!

Emailer Header Image

Join us for our upcoming webinar

An Employer’s Guide to Navigating Through the COVID-19 Crisis:
Compliance Obligations and Safety Protocols to Consider

to be presented by Teri Morning on Wednesday, June 24th, 2020.

Employers and employees are worried about the COVID-19 crisis and to protect the
business as well as the resources it’s important to map out a particular plan to deal with
this emerging issue. Our upcoming webinar discusses what are an employer’s compliance
obligations, and how leave, benefit and sick policies apply and if they should be
temporarily changed.

The webinar covers the following key areas:

How OSHA safety guidelines apply and wage and hour considerations
Using remote work considerations from inside an office to use social distancing to
lower risk
Who pays the bills? How less robust insurance plans put employees and customers
at risk? What an employer can do?

Time: 01:00 PM EDT | 10:00 AM PDT
Duration: 90 minutes | CE Credits: SHRM

Speaker Profile: Teri Morning, MBA, MS, SHRM-SCP, is President of Hindsight
Human Resources, LLC and specializes in solving company “people problems.” She has
20+ years of professional experience. Know more

Check out our popular webinars:

Strategies to Establish and Maintain a Secure Supply Chain
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Training Doyens 26468 E Walker Dr, Aurora CO 80016 US
Unsubscribe | Manage preferences

 

Managing Safety, Regulations and Issues Related to COVID-19: Practical
Guidance for Employers and HR

Thank you and looking forward to having you with us.

Regards,

Ethan Brown
Events Manager
Training Doyens
Phone: +1-888-300-8494
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From: EI/MS-ISAC on behalf of EI/MS-ISAC <noreply@msisac.org>
To: Michael Aliperti
Subject: May 2020 EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Membership Call Recap - TLP: AMBER
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 8:16:08 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image007.png
image009.png

TLP: AMBER
 

 
May 2020 EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Call Recap

 
Hello Everyone,
 
Thank you to everyone who joined us for the EI/MS-ISAC Monthly Call on May 26th. The following
is a summary of the information that was disseminated on the call.
 
UPCOMING WEBINARS:
The following is a schedule for some of our upcoming webinars as well as a summary of the
information that was disseminated on the call.
 
Malicious Domain Blocking and Reporting (MDBR) on June Monthly Call:

June 30, 2020 – 3:00 pm EDT
 
We are excited to announce that we will be featuring a special segment highlighting a new, free
service available to the ISAC membership called Malicious Domain Blocking and Reporting
(MDBR). Brian Calkin, Lead Technology Consultant for CIS, will be presenting the no cost MDBR
service that is available for U.S. State, Local, Tribal and Territorial government (SLTT) members of
the MS-ISAC and EI-ISAC in partnership with CISA and Akamai. This segment will take place from
3:45pm – 4:30pm EDT on the June ISAC Monthly Call scheduled for Tuesday, June 30, 2020.
 

Malicious Domain Blocking and Reporting (MDBR) Presentation
A no cost service available for U.S. State, Local, Tribal and Territorial government
(SLTT) members of the MS-ISAC and EI-ISAC in partnership with CISA and Akamai.
This service provides an additional layer of cybersecurity protection that is proven,
effective, and easy to deploy.

 
EI/MS-ISAC New Member Webinar

July 23, 2020 – 2:00 pm EDT
 
CIS SecureSuite Resource Orientation for Members: CIS-CAT Pro Demo, CIS Workbench
and More

June 11, 2020 at 11:00 am EDT
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June 25, 2020 at 1:00 pm EDT
 
CIS SecureSuite 101: Step-by-Step Guidance to System Hardening: 4-week series

Session 1:  First Steps and Choosing a System to Harden; June 10, 2020 – 11:00 am EDT
Session 2:  Run a Scan with CIS-CAT Pro Assessor; June 17, 2020 - 11:00 am EDT
Session 3:  How to Use a CIS-CAT HTML Report; June 24, 2020 - 11:00 am EDT
Session 4:  Configure Systems with CIS Build Kits; July 1, 2020 - 11:00 am EDT

 
Register Here: https://www.cisecurity.org/cis-securesuite/member-webinars/
If you have any questions, please contact freesecuresuite@cisecurity.org
 
PARTNER UPDATE:
Dave Stern – CISA SLTT Cybersecurity Program Lead

 
New CISA Alert – Top 10 Routinely Exploited Vulnerabilities – Provides technical
guidance on patching for increasingly known vulnerabilities, and the vulnerabilities in
which recent threat actors have been taking advantage of.
Discusses best practices and built-in settings that you can use
Please see the O365 Alert here: https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/alerts/aa20-120a

 
Increase in Fraudulent Unemployment Claims:
Stacey Wright – Director of Partnerships
Malicious actors are taking advantage of the spike in unemployment related to the COVID-19
pandemic to file false unemployment claims using legitimate U.S. citizen information. The
fraudulent unemployment claims have impacted at least 12 state governments and 2 local
governments at this time, although the Multi-State Information Sharing and Analysis Center (MS-
ISAC) and its partners suspect there are additional impacted governments yet unaware or
unreported. The MS-ISAC is requesting that all SLTT organizations evaluate their unemployment
systems for fraud attempts and weaknesses. If you determine your unemployment system may
have been impacted by this fraudulent activity, please notify your local law enforcement agency
and the MS-ISAC. Any IP addresses,  email addresses, or other information submitted to the MS-
ISAC will be used to determine how widespread the fraud activity is and be routed to our law
enforcement partners who are coordinating cases nationwide. Information should be submitted to:
SOC@cisecurity.org. Further details on the pattern and recommendations to help prevent similar
fraud are available in the RFI disseminated to members on May 21, 2020.
Cybersecurity Training – There are multiple cybersecurity training courses currently available
online for free or at substantial discounts, including the following recommendations from MS- and
EI-ISAC staff and members:

CyberMarket: is a CIS collaborative purchasing program with discounted, bulk purchasing
offers for SLTTs. On June 1st, CIS will partner with SANS to offer substantial discounts on
SANS training.  
The National Initiative for Cybersecurity Careers and Studies (NICCS) was created to
energize and promote a robust network and an ecosystem of cybersecurity education,
training, and workforce development. The website lists numerous cybersecurity training
opportunities around the country.
The Federal Virtual Training Environment (FedVTE) provides free online cybersecurity
training to federal, state, local, tribal, and territorial government employees, federal
contractors, and US military veterans.
Amazon Web Services (AWS) released its Machine Learning (ML) Curriculum including 65+
ML training courses totaling 50+ hours, plus hands-on labs and documentation.
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There are multiple opportunities to take colleges courses for free, online (although you will
not receive college credit for the courses). These include the edX and Coursera websites, as
well as direct through the colleges themselves (such as Harvard University and MIT, sort by
“free”).
Cybrary is a cyber library with a range of content and courses, some of which are free.
For those interested in learning to code, there are online certificate programs which offer a
small number of courses for free. These include: Codecademy, W3 Schools, and Learn
Python the Hard Way.

 
MEMBER CHANGES AND UPDATES:

In May, we continued to grow, adding over 40 new members, with K-12 entities and cities
leading the way, and encompassing almost half of our new members this month!
Next New Member Webinar is Thursday, July 23rd at 2pm EDT.

 

 
SOC UPDATE:
 
Advisories:
Starting with cybersecurity advisories, the ISAC has issued 13 advisories and 1 update so far in
the month of May. These advisories were published for various products across multiple vendors,
including:
 

ASP.Net
Adobe
Cisco
Google
Microsoft
Mozilla
PHP
Palo Alto
Salt
VMware

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003630



Wordpress
 
If you have not reviewed any of the other advisories posted this month, we encourage you to visit
our website at cisecurity.org and review them to see if any products in use by your organization
were affected and should be patched accordingly.
 
Account Compromise Notifications:
The number of account compromise notifications sent by the ISAC in May have been broken down
by entity type. State Government was the most affected entity type for the month of May. As a
reminder, the ISAC monitors for account compromises by parsing information we find online
through our list of domains provided by our members. This information can also be used to
passively monitor websites that are created by our members such as temporary websites related
to COVID-19. If you would like the ISAC to monitor for account compromises affecting your
organization, please submit your domains to the SOC at soc@msisac.org.
 

 
Albert Notifications:
In the month of May, the ISAC analyzed 12640 security events and escalated 3146 incidents to
affected partners monitored through the Albert service. We have provided a breakdown of all
escalated notifications by severity. The majority of incidents that were escalated this month fell
under the informational severity, followed by warning. A further breakdown of the threats that were
observed will be covered by our Intel team. 
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Please contact services@cisecurity.org if you are interested in learning more about our Alert
Network Monitoring solution.
 
INTEL UPDATE:
 
May 2020 - Top 10 Malware

1. Dridex (Banking Trojan) – 36%
2. ZeuS (Banking Trojan) – 17%
3. NanoCore (RAT) – 12%
4. NSPPS (RAT) – 8%
5. Brambul (Infostealer) - 7%
6. Cerber (Ransomware) – 5%
7. Gh0st (RAT) – 5%
8. Mirai (Botnet) – 5%
9. Bolek (Banking Trojan) – 3%

10. TrickBot (Banking Trojan) – 2%
 
Disseminations

Cyber Threat Actors Actively Exploiting Telerik Vulnerability (CVE-2019-18935)
TLP AMBER MS-ISAC Cyber Alert sent on May 12th

CTAs exploiting the vulnerability to conduct malicious activity against SLTT
governments
Associated malicious activity includes ransomware attacks, server compromises, and
cryptocurrency miner deployments
Mitigation: https://www.telerik.com/support/kb/aspnet-ajax/details/allows-
javascriptserializer-deserialization

 
Latest Tactics, Techniques, and Procedures Associated with Ryuk Ransomware and
Recommended Mitigation

TLP AMBER FBI FLASH Report sent on May 5th

More than 1,000 US and international businesses since August 2018
Demand sums up to $24 million worth of Bitcoin
Typically deployed from TrickBot or Emotet infections
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In addition to living off the land, CTAs use several tools prior to ransomware
deployment, including Cobalt Strike, PowerShell Empire, and Bloodhound.

 
2020 Update – Reported Ransomware Incidents

As of May 1st, 74 SLTT ransomware incidents were reported to the MS-ISAC in 2020.
72% increase from the same time period last year
Source: Victim Disclosures, Third Party Disclosures, and Open Source Reporting

Ryuk is still the most reported ransomware variant
2019 - 22.9% of incidents
2020 – 28.4% of incidents

K-12 school districts are still the most impacted SLTT subsector
2019 – 29% of incidents
2020 – 31% of incidents

 
CERT UPDATE:
 
A recent ransomware outbreak impacting a local 911 dispatch center was escalated to the MS-
ISAC CERT on a Sunday night. The infection caused total disruption of emergency dispatch
services, causing the agency to resort to paper and pen for handling calls and dispatches.
Although CERT initially suspected RDP as infection vector, the partner was confident that RDP
access was restricted to approved agencies only. Review of the partner’s firewall confirmed that a
rule was present to restrict RDP access to approved agencies. However, a secondary review
revealed a higher-priority rule which permitted RDP access from anywhere. The RDP server was
also being used as a domain controller, resulting in unmitigated credential theft.

 
The MS-ISAC CERT would like to highlight the following lessons learned:

Audit your firewall rules properly!
Verify that rule priority is correct
Audit IP groups and application classifications within the firewall
Details are often abstracted in the dashboard for ease-of-use. Dig deeper and
validate!

Restrict RDP behind a VPN
Harden with multifactor authentication and account lockout policy

Don’t expose domain controllers as multi-purpose servers
This domain controller was used for at least three different purposes. Each one
introduces greater attack surface.

 
EI-ISAC UPDATE:
 

Membership:
50 state election offices and 5 territories
2463 local election offices representing 50 states

“Super Junesday” – June 2
8 states & DC holding primary elections
Heightened operations

Situation Room Operational 6a-10p
SitReps released every 4 hours

Contact elections@cisecurity.org with any questions.
Questions can be sent to elections@cisecurity.org
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Malicious Domain Blocking and Reporting (MDBR):
 

About MDBR
An additional layer of cybersecurity protection that is proven, effective, and easy to
deploy

Prevents protected systems from connecting to harmful domains
Helps limit infections related to known malware, ransomware, exploit kit
domains, and other cyber threats

Blocks the vast majority of ransomware infections just by preventing the initial
outreach to a command and control site

How MDBR Works
1. Organization points its domain name system (DNS) requests to the selected provider’s

DNS server IP addresses (primary and secondary)
2. Every DNS lookup will be compared against a list of known malicious domains
3. Attempts to access known malicious domains such as those associated with malware,

phishing, and ransomware, among other threats, will be blocked and logged
4. CIS will then provide reporting that includes information related to the blocked

requests and assist in remediation if needed
MDBR and Albert – Stronger Together

When used in conjunction with Albert Network Monitoring sensors, nearly all successful
ransomware attacks can be prevented
CIS SOC and DNS vendor will fully maintain the systems required to provide the service –
virtually no maintenance for SLTT members
3rd party vendor will provide data to the SOC, including both successful and blocked DNS
requests

SOC will provide value-added reporting and intelligence services back to members, based
on generated logs

Current Progress
Pilot program with focus group of ISAC member government organizations and
selected third-party vendors

Final vendor determination will take place in the coming months
Service will be available at no-cost to all new and existing 
MS-ISAC and EI-ISAC Members in partnership with CISA and the selected third-party
vendor

Sign-up for MDBR will begin this summer
If your organization isn't yet an MS- or EI-ISAC member, you'll be asked to join
first

 
WORKGROUP UPDATES:
 
METRICS (NCSR):

Two new reporting templates have been created for MS-ISAC members.

Those reporting templates are located under the “Resources” section on the following
Nationwide Cybersecurity Review (NCSR) page of our website:

https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/services/ncsr/

“Cybersecurity Resources Guide – NCSR Results Mapping Template”
This Excel template allows you to align NCSR assessment results to available
cybersecurity resources. Those resources include:

MS-ISAC Services

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003634



No-Cost FedVTE Online Courses (additional information located here:
https://fedvte.usalearning.gov/)

Open Source Resources

Policy Templates

“CIS Controls Version 7.1 - NCSR Results Mapping Template”
This Excel template allows you to align NCSR assessment results to the CIS Controls,
including a breakout of Implementation Groups 1, 2, or 3.

Additional information on the CIS Controls and Implementation Groups can be found
here:  https://www.cisecurity.org/white-papers/cis-controls-v7-1-implementation-
groups/.

These templates allow an end-user to see their scoring specific to the IT and security
activities described within the NCSR assessment, which utilizes the NIST Cybersecurity
Framework (CSF) as the question set.

Certain activities identified within the template could become areas of focus moving forward,
and the resources or Controls can help in those areas.

If your organization has not participated in the NCSR, these templates can still help show
the alignment of the NIST Cybersecurity Framework (CSF), to the available resources or
CIS Controls.

The 2020 cycle of the NCSR will be opening within the coming months and will be available
to complete from that time through the end of 2020.

MS-ISAC members will be notified at the time of opening.

For additional information or assistance, please contact:  NCSR@cisecurity.org. 

BUSINESS RESILIENCY:
May Exercise:

Ron receives an email from his HR department regarding a new a COVID-19 Relief
Program. He was asked to volunteer to donate a percentage of his paycheck to COVID-19
relief. Ron was provided with a link to make the appropriate changes and was asked to enter
his checking account information. The link also required Ron to log in with his domain
username and password for “verification purposes”. The HR Department plans to host a
webcast to explain how the funds would help the effort. After close examination, Ron saw
that the name of the popular teleconferencing service was misspelled. Feeling uneasy, Ron
notified his IT Department. How do you respond?

 
Discussion:

Have you verified if this email was sent to others in the organization?
If yes, when would you send an organizational wide notification to provide
awareness.

Do you have a threat actor in your environment?
Has the user’s (Ron’s) password been changed?
Can you verify there was no changes to the account?
Has the user tried to log in anywhere else in the environment?
Any attempt at an escalation of privileges?

Has the cybersquatted domain been blocked?
Does your organization have training for end-users in regards to
cybersquatting?

Has this email and included links been analyzed?
MS-ISAC CERT

Does your organization have processes in place to combat spoofed emails?
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DMARC, SPF, DKIM
Has your Malware and Phishing Incident Response Plan been reviewed
and updated in the past year?

Have your external vendors been notified?
Teleconference Vendor
Payroll

Has Ron been notified to make personal banking changes?

 

EDUCATION & AWARENESS:
Congratulations to the 2020 Poster Contest Winners!

Richelle, 3rd Grade, AZ
Demitrius, 2nd Grade, SC
Sienna, 5th Grade, NJ
Ananya, 5th Grade, AZ
Addison, 5th Grade, NY
Zoe, 8th Grade, NJ
Sophia, 8th Grade, AZ
Eliza, 8th Grade, NY
Shreyasure, Aydin, Luke, Ava, Oisin, & Megan, 9th Grade, NJ
Isaac, 10th Grade, NY
Lauren, 10th Grade, FL
Allison, 12th Grade, NY
Julian, 12th Grade, NY

 

The 2021 Calendar and Posters are now available for download:
https://www.cisecurity.org/ms-isac/ms-isac-toolkit/

For questions or more information, contact:
contest@cisecurity.org

 
CIS SECURESUITE MEMBER WEBINARS:
 
For the month of June, we are offering 2 new member orientations. The 60-minute webinars cover
your rights and benefits of CIS SecureSuite membership and provide a technical demo of the
tools.  The webinars are recommended not only for new members, but for anyone who could
benefit from a refresher as well.  The orientations are being offered on June 11 at 11:00 am and
June 25 at 1:00 pm eastern.
 
Back in April we launched a virtual 4-week training series exclusively for our small businesses and
the SLTT community.  The goal was to provide our members with step by step guidance on getting
the most out of CIS SecureSuite membership.   The series was a huge success and thank you to
all that attended.  Due to overwhelming requests, we will be running the series again.  On June 10,
the series kicks off with Session 1:  First Steps and Choosing a System to Harden; Session 2: 
Run a Scan with CIS-CAT Pro Assessor will be held on June 17.  On June 24 Session 3 will focus
on How to Use a CIS-CAT HTML Report, and the series concludes on July 1 and will focus on
configuring systems with CIS Build Kits. 
 
We have been busy working on special webinars for the month of June.  On the roadmap is a
special webinar on Hardened Images and another on CIS-CAT Pro Assessor workflows.  More
information will be coming shortly. 
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As always, to register for an upcoming orientation or any of our special webinars, please use this
link https://www.cisecurity.org/cis-securesuite/member-webinars/.  We encourage you to check
back often as new webinars are always added.
 
We want to know what our members are interested in and welcome any suggestions for future
topics.  Please feel free to contact freesecuresuite@cisecurity.org with your ideas.
 
CIS CYBERMARKET:
 
SANS Summer Buy Window (June 1 – July 31)

Discounts of over 50% off on SANS Security Awareness, OnDemand certification courses,
GIAC exam attempts, and NetWars: Continuous information security training program
New: Live Online – livestream SANS professional certification training courses with live
instructors and hands-on labs

1 Week Courses – delivered in full day sessions for 5 or 6 consecutive days
3 Week Courses – half day sessions delivered 4 days a week over 3 weeks
6 Week Courses – 3-hour sessions delivered 2 nights a week over 5 to 6 weeks

Friday, May 29th at 3:00pm ET / 12:00pm PT – SANS/CIS Summer 2020 Program Overview
Webinar – Register at: https://www.sans.org/webcasts/113565
Visit www.sans.org/partnership/cis for more info, to get a quote/demo, or purchase

 
SANS Partnership Courses

•          Online SANS professional training courses for SLTTs & EDUs at special partnership rates
- $2,810/attendee (up to 60% off)

–         Mon 6/22 – Fri 6/26 (9AM – 5PM ET): Implementing & Auditing the CIS Controls –
In-Depth (SEC 566) - Register at https://www.sans.org/private-training/details/62510
with code “62510SIM”

–         Mon Jul 13 – Sat Jul 18 (9AM – 7PM ET): Continuous Monitoring & Security
Operations (SEC 511) - Register at https://www.sans.org/private-
training/details/63900 with code “63900SIM”

 
Cyber Security Summit Virtual Power Hour Series

•          Live, regional-focused security briefings from federal government agencies (CISA, FBI,
USSS, etc.), as well as multiple fast-track 20-minute presentations discussing today’s
security challenges with real-time Q&A

•          Upcoming schedule - When registering use code CIS20:
–         May 28: Southwest - https://cybersummitusa.com/powerhour-may28/
–         June 9: New England - https://cybersummitusa.com/powerhour-june9/
–         June 10: New York Metro -  https://cybersummitusa.com/powerhour-june11/

 
Other Updates

The Spring Issue of Cybersecurity Quarterly is now available – Read the latest issue at
www.issuu.com/cybersecurityquarterly
In case you missed it: Automate the CIS Controls with NNT SecureOps & Intelligent Change
Control webinar

Presentation by NNT CEO Mark Kerrison & CTO Mark Kedgley
Learn how solutions from NNT can help automatically implement and track security
recommendations in the CIS Controls & CIS Benchmarks
Recording available at: https://cisecurity.webex.com/cisecurity/lsr.php?
RCID=d9f91971503fa8dc15b865b34a9debb0

For any general inquires, contact us at info@cisalliance.org
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IMPORTANT REMINDERS:
 
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

 
Next Monthly Call: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 at 3:00pm Eastern

 
Thank you for your continued support!

 
Copyright © 2020 Center for Internet Security, all rights reserved.

 
TLP:AMBER

Limited disclosure, restricted to participants’ organizations. Recipients may only share TLP:
AMBER. Information with members of their own organization, and with clients or customers who

need to know. The information to protect themselves or prevent further harm. Sources are at
liberty to specify additional Intended limits of the sharing: these must be adhered to.

https://www.us-cert.gov/tlp
 

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS EMAIL.
IT IS SENT FROM AN UNMONITORED MAIL ACCOUNT. SEND ALL INQUIRES TO
INFO@MSISAC.ORG.
This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message
was sent to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the
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message and any attachments. 

. . . . .
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From: Debby Carter on behalf of Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey; Joy Castillo; Greg Schwab
Subject: Meet and Confer
Date: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:55:54 AM

Chris and Joy,

Does EMA have an interest in meeting about a new COVID MOU for the 2020-21 school year?  If so, please let me
know and I'll be happy to schedule a day and time.

Thanks,
Debby
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From: EI-ISAC Advisory on behalf of EI-ISAC Advisory <EI-ISACAdvisory@cisecurity.org>
To: Ben Spear
Subject: Message from the MS/EI-ISAC: CISA Insights - Actions to Counter Email-Based Attacks on Election-Related

Entities - TLP: WHITE
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:23:04 PM
Attachments: CISA Insights Actions to Counter Email-Based Attacks on Election-Related S508C.pdf

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

TLP: WHITE
 

TO: All MS-ISAC and EI-ISAC Members
 
DATE: September 10, 2020
 
SUBJECT: CISA Insights - Actions to Counter Email-Based Attacks on Election-
Related Entities - TLP: WHITE
 
Malicious cyber actors have been known to use sophisticated phishing operations to
target political parties and campaigns, think tanks, civic organizations, and associated
individuals. Email systems are the preferred vector for initiating malicious cyber
operations.
 
To protect against these attacks, the Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security
Agency (CISA) has released the attached CISA Insights: Actions to Counter Email-
Based Attacks on Elections-Related Entities in light of increased sophisticated
phishing operations targeting individuals and groups involved in the upcoming U.S.
elections. 
                                                                                                        
CISA strongly recommends elections-related individuals and organizations to
prioritize the protection of email accounts and systems:

·         Use provider-offered protections, if utilizing cloud email.

·         Secure user accounts on high value services.

·         Implement email authentication and other best practices.

·         Secure email gateway capabilities.
 
This latest CISA Insights can be found here.
 
Other resources are CISA Security Tip (ST19-002): Best Practices for Securing
Election Systems; CISA Security Tip (ST04-014): Avoiding Social Engineering and
Phishing Scams; and Microsoft Blog: New cyberattacks targeting U.S. elections.
 
24×7 Security Operations Center
Multi-State Information Sharing and Analysis Center (MS-ISAC)
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Elections Infrastructure Information Sharing and Analysis Center (EI-ISAC)
31 Tech Valley Drive
East Greenbush, NY 12061
SOC@cisecurity.org - 1-866-787-4722
 

                    
 

TLP: WHITE

Disclosure is not limited. Subject to standard copyright rules, TLP: WHITE
information may be distributed without restriction.

https://www.us-cert.gov/tlp/
This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this
message was sent to you by mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the message and any attachments. 

. . . . .
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey
Cc: Ashley Snow
Subject: Online training for staff
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:17:45 AM

Hi Chris,

Do you want us to flag online courses for staff for Tech approval?  I think we have before
but just wanted to clarify.  The object code for employee training doesn't trigger your
approval so we'd need to do it manually.

Thank you,
Devone Miles
Senior Purchasing Agent
Edmonds School District
425-431-7065
General Schedule during COVID:
IN OFFICE:  Tuesdays 6:30 to 11 am
WORK FROM HOME:  Monday, Wed, Thurs, Fri  Hours: 6:30am-3pm
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Phone and VPN licenses
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 3:31:11 PM

Chris, I just got off the phone with Ryan Davis.  He says that we should be able to get
unlimited free phone licenses from Cisco for the next 3 months.  He is working on getting us
the license key for this.  This will allow us to postpone ordering Plus phone licenses and get a
Flex pricing quote prior to our renewal at the beginning of December.

It is possible that Cisco will extend their Covid-19 phone licensing past the 3 month date. 
They have also extended the unlimited VPN licensing for another 3 months.  These licensing
breaks are only for educational institutions.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264
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From: Edward Peters on behalf of Edward Peters <peterse@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Rohwer, Ralph
Cc: Chris Bailey; Mara Marano-Bianco; Matthew Finch
Subject: Qualtrics Re: Edmonds SD Attestation and staff - student screening process
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:28:48 PM

Ralph,

Here's an introduction to three Edmonds SD colleagues who are involved with setting up the
Qualtrics system for attestation etc:

Chris Bailey, Technology
Mara Marano-Bianco, Health and Safety
Matt Finch, Facilities Operations

For their benefit, Ralph is the Director of Operations for Snohomish School District and a
long-time colleague.

They can direct you to the right folks for any matter they can't answer themselves.  They are a
little busy right now making Qualtrics and other things work, so please be patient.

I will call you next week so we can catch-up.  I'm working exclusively from home and would
be happy to set up a Zoom chat.

Hope this helps.

PAX,

 Edward
Edward J Peters ALEP 
Capital Projects Director

Capital Projects Office
425.431.7170 wk
206.999.6820 cell
peterse@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Fri, Sep 18, 2020 at 12:00 PM Rohwer, Ralph <Ralph.Rohwer@sno.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Ed;

I hope you are doing well and able to move your work forward during the pandemic.

We are looking at an online self-screening and attestation process that I understand
Edmonds SD is using or preparing to use. The system is called Qualtrics.

Do you know anything about it and how it is working for your district. There are three
modules, attestation, contact tracing capabilities, and New Normal parent surveys.

Any information you have would be great.
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Thanks,

 

Ralph Rohwer                                                               

Executive Director of Operations

Snohomish School District

 

360 563-7230

ralph.rohwer@sno.wednet.edu

cell: 206 851-6347

 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003662



From: English, Dustin on behalf of English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@T-Mobile.com>
To: Cynthia E Nelson
Cc: Debbie Erickson; Thornhill, Annette L. (ESC); Chris Bailey; English, Dustin
Subject: RE: Covid-19 Education Agreement to sign
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:24:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Cynthia,
 
The order was placed yesterday. The DocuSign was also sent to her at 8:08am yesterday for
signature, please review spam folders and junk mail for document. The document will be coming
from “DocuSign System dse_na2@docusign.net” if it is still not received, please confirm email and I
will have resent ASAP.
 
Regards,
 
Dustin English  
 

 
Government Account Executive (Western Washington)
Direct: 206-697-3766 Email: Dustin.English17@T-Mobile.com
 
Dedicated Government Team of Experts: 
1-844-361-1310 or Governmentaccount@T-Mobilesupport.com
 
NEXT OUT OF OFFICE DATES:  
 

 
 

From: Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:20 AM
To: English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@T-Mobile.com>
Cc: Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Thornhill, Annette L. (ESC)
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: Covid-19 Education Agreement to sign
 
[External]

 
Good Morning - Lydia has not yet received the document to sign. Can you look into
what is taking so long? We need the signed document to get the purchase order
processed.
 
Thanks...Cynthia
 
On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 9:51 AM English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@t-mobile.com> wrote:
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Hi Cynthia,
 
It takes approximately 72hrs for contract to be completed and devices ordered. I have submitted
to have the document sent to her and should be to her shortly.
 
Please let me know if any questions.
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:46 AM
To: English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@T-Mobile.com>
Cc: Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Thornhill, Annette L. (ESC)
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Covid-19 Education Agreement to sign
 
[External]

 
[COVID19 content Warning - Be aware of new phishing campaigns]

 
Dustin - Has the agreement been sent to Lydia Sellie to docusign? She said she did
not get it yet. We are anxious to get this order in since we need mobile hotspots
now.
 
Thanks,
Cynthia
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
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:51:31 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Cynthia,
 
It takes approximately 72hrs for contract to be completed and devices ordered. I have submitted to
have the document sent to her and should be to her shortly.
 
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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003666



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
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:50:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

I will request that this is resent as soon as possible.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:47 AM
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

 
I checked with Lydia. She checked everywhere and couldn't find the document.
Did I give you use the correct email address? - selliel812@edmonds.wednet.edu
 
 
 
On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 8:24 AM English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@t-mobile.com> wrote:

Hi Cynthia,
 
The order was placed yesterday. The DocuSign was also sent to her at 8:08am yesterday for
signature, please review spam folders and junk mail for document. The document will be coming
from “DocuSign System dse_na2@docusign.net” if it is still not received, please confirm email and
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I will have resent ASAP.
 
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
 
It takes approximately 72hrs for contract to be completed and devices ordered. I have
submitted to have the document sent to her and should be to her shortly.
 
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

 
Dustin - Has the agreement been sent to Lydia Sellie to docusign? She said she
did not get it yet. We are anxious to get this order in since we need mobile
hotspots now.
 
Thanks,
Cynthia
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From: Dennis Small on behalf of Dennis Small <Dennis.Small@k12.wa.us>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Cc: Annette Thornhill
Subject: RE: [External]Fwd: Urgent: K-12 Internet Access Contact Info & Families w/o Access Count Needed ASAP!
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 10:03:26 AM

Will do, Chris, and thanks!
 
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
 

From: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:16 AM
To: Dennis Small <Dennis.Small@k12.wa.us>
Cc: Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: [External]Fwd: Urgent: K-12 Internet Access Contact Info & Families w/o Access Count
Needed ASAP!
 
Dennis,
Cynthia will be retiring at the end of the week; please put me onto the distribution list that was used
in the email below moving forward. Thank you!
 
Name of District Contact for Internet Access Program: Annette Thornhill
E-mail Address of Contact: thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu
Estimated number of FRPL-Eligible Families currently without Internet Access*: 2500
ISP/Cellular Providers serving your district: Comcast, Wave, Ziply, Verizon, ATT, T-Mobile

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 7:28 AM
Subject: Fwd: Urgent: K-12 Internet Access Contact Info & Families w/o Access Count Needed ASAP!
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC) <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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Just making sure you got this and will respond for our District.
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dennis Small <Dennis.Small@k12.wa.us>
Date: Mon, Sep 28, 2020, 7:25 AM
Subject: Urgent: K-12 Internet Access Contact Info & Families w/o Access Count Needed ASAP!
To:

Colleagues:

As you are hopefully aware, the K-12 Internet Access Program<https://www.k12.wa.us/about-
ospi/press-releases/novel-coronavirus-covid-19-guidance-resources/k%E2%80%9312-internet-
access-program> will connect students in need to internet access at home with no cost to the
student or their family. Through the program, students whose families are low-income and are not
currently connected to the internet can get connected through the end of the 2020-21 school year
for free. Now that the contract negotiation process is nearly complete (we have signed contracts
with
Ziply and Presidio at this moment, and are working hard to complete the contract with one
remaining provider), OSPI plans to roll out the complete program this week. In order to expedite
getting families signed up as quickly as possible using an access code that we will provide each
district to share with those families, we need this information from each district, tribal school, and
charter school ASAP:

Name of District Contact for Internet Access Program:
E-mail Address of Contact:
Estimated number of FRPL-Eligible Families currently without Internet Access*:
ISP/Cellular Providers serving your district:

[*Please err on the high side with this estimate]

Please reply directly to this email with this information, even if your estimate is 0 - we want to be
prepared to support you if a new eligible family moves into your district without Internet access in
the coming weeks or months.

Thanks in advance for your speedy response, and look for additional information about the K-12
Internet Access Program<https://www.k12.wa.us/about-ospi/press-releases/novel-coronavirus-
covid-19-guidance-resources/k%E2%80%9312-internet-access-program> on the website and via
email this week!
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
dennis.small@k12.wa.us<mailto:dennis.small@k12.wa.us>
www.k12.wa.us<http://www.k12.wa.us/>
All students prepared for post-secondary pathways, careers, and civic engagement.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside OSPI. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 1:37:50 PM

Thanks, all!
 
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
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From: David S. Moon on behalf of David S. Moon <dave.moon@sultan.k12.wa.us>
To: ACPE
Subject: RE: [acpe] Help desk for families
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 6:31:04 PM

We fired up what was going to be a technology help desk for families but in the end was the “contact us” hub for the district.   We invited families to dial a single number for
any type of help they needed, from food service requests, homework, technology, outside resources,  etc.   My crew would then connect them directly with the resource, if
they couldn’t directly connect them they would provide the needed information to both sides and do a follow up call 2 days later. 
 
Since 98% of our calls were cleared in one session I just used MS Forms for the call takers.  This gave us all the stats we needed.  If the call was technical beyond their
capabilities I used a different MS Form that emailed our Spiceworks with the proper tags to create a ticket with all the information.
 
We had a living OneNote document that callers would put tips, tricks, contact information into for reference.   Since most of them were working from home they used
Teams between them to ask questions or get advice from each other.  The MS Forms data was linked into the OneNote for quick reference.   
 
I made it a point to dedicate three quick check in calls as a team, start of day, lunch, end of day.   We grew into the three meeting from just one at first.   It really helped
build moral, reminded them all that they were part of a team and that others were here to support them.  They would quick fire questions or send them ahead of time.
  Our end of day meeting was 5 minutes, and was dedicated to team building, like a game (draw and guess) or a round of ROSE BUD THORN.   I really think dedicating a few
minutes a day to the team really helped in making our helpdesk such a phenomenal success.
 
We will be staffing the desk again this year, few less people, but same great service :)
 
 
Dave in Sultan
 
 
 
 
 

From: Jamie McParland <mcparlandj@newberg.k12.or.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 1:08 PM
To: Keith Ross <kross@wahluke.net>
Cc: Lauren Gallegos <lgallegos@vashonsd org>; ACPE <acpe@acpenw.org>
Subject: Re: [acpe] Help desk for families
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Sultan School District  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe
We've been using https://osticket com/ for some helpdesk stuff for a few years now. The community edition is free and works great. Have a lot of non tech folks using it and
they are happy with it. 

Thanks, 
Jamie McParland
Technology Supervisor - Newberg Public Schools
Office - 503•554•5026

NSD Technology
https://www.newberg.k12.or.us/tech

NSD Phones FAQ
http://www.newberg.k12.or.us/phones

Tech Help Desk 6:30AM to 3:30PM (503) 554-5044

 
 
On Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 11:33 AM Keith Ross <kross@wahluke.net> wrote:

I'm a big big fan of zendesk.com. It supports ticket creation via email, text, website, or chatbot. We have set up our techline line (voice) to forward voicemails into the
system which automatically creates a ticket. It's cloud-based, so you could be up and running today. 
 

Keith Ross   
Director of Technology Services
Wahluke School District
p:  509-932-3902
m:  509-932-9474
e:  kross@wahluke.net
a:  411 E Saddle Mountain Dr, Mattawa, WA 99349 

 
 
 
On Sat, Aug 8, 2020 at 9:49 AM Lauren Gallegos <lgallegos@vashonsd org> wrote:

Hello,
 
We are planning to offer a dedicated help desk phone number or email for families/staff that need tech support during remote learning. It might be routed to a
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librarian first or rotated between IT staff.
 
Back in March it sounded like several districts were implementing something similar with various ways of triaging calls/emails.
Does anyone have words of wisdom to offer regarding what worked and what didn’t? 
 
What other expanded help desk services are people considering?
 
Thank you for your time!
 
Lauren Gallegos
Vashon Island School District
-- 
Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sites google.com/acpenw org/member-network/
--- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpe+unsubscribe@acpenw.org.
To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups google.com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CAO3XQMMexrL B2DnwzRHV8GGGiOUKpPQ7GAJDiEnec7FDfoiA%40mail.gmail com.

-- 
Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sites.google com/acpenw.org/member-network/
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
https://groups.google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CAJ2F69XF2jU5SY5FucDZmYm81jOZi8Rpqx%2BSDkD UuEtR qjHA%40mail.gmail.com.

-- 
Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sites.google.com/acpenw.org/member-network/
--- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpe+unsubscribe@acpenw org.
To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups.google.com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CAJUYQv%2BjqwR9MM4FJhwcVAxwJgDb 0AX8vgfeNXdQpy6XVBPFw%40mail gmail.com.

-- 
Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sites google com/acpenw org/member-network/
--- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "ACPE" group
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to acpe+unsubscribe@acpenw org
To view this discussion on the web visit
https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/MWHPR04MB100709B0E37234661E10349E86430%40MWHPR04MB1007 namprd04 prod outlook com
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Cynthia E Nelson
Cc: Bailey, Chris (ESC); Annette Thornhill
Subject: Re: 2 Hotspot Accounts
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:16:18 PM
Attachments: RE  2 Hotspot Accounts.eml

image001.png
image002.png

Cynthia, please see attached for confirmation that we will only be charged for the number of
hotspots that we actually order.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:49 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I read through the document and there is nothing in there that indicates that we do not have to order
all 500 hotspots. In fact, when I read 
"4. Total order - Customer agrees to order the following lines of Service..." it sounds like we have to.

If Dustin could provide at least an email that states that this is the maximum number of lines of Service
we can order, not the minimum, then I would feel more comfortable forwarding this to Lydia.

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:30 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

T-Mobile wants us to use one contract.  The contract will have a 500 hotspot maximum as
requested. 

T-Mobile can only send the contract to the person who needs to sign it.

Attached is a blank sample of what the contract will look like without our specifics filled
in. You can forward this to Lydia with an explanation that she will receive the actual one
from T-Mobile shortly.  She will need to download a PDF copy of the contract once she
has signed it and send it to you.  Then you can send it to Christine, Chris, Devone, me,
Annette, etc.

Dustin is standing by to send the contract to her after you've had a chance to send your
introductory email to Lydia.   Let me know when you have sent your message to Lydia. 

Thanks,
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Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@t-mobile.com>
Date: Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:12 PM
Subject: RE: 2 Hotspot Accounts
To: Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@t-mobile.com>

Hi Debbie,

 

Attached is a sample/example of the COVID agreement. Though it is currently blank.

 

As for the actual DocuSign we can only send to the signer. Once signed and countersigned
you are provided a Docusign copy.

 

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

 

 

 

From: Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:02 PM
To: English, Dustin <Dustin.English17@T-Mobile.com>
Subject: 2 Hotspot Accounts

 

[External]

 

Dustin,

 

We would like to proceed with purchasing some hotspots for students and some for staff. 
It makes sense from a billing and tracking perspective for the school district to have these
on two different accounts.  Since we already have staff hotspots on an existing T-Mobile
account, can we get a new account for student hotspots?  I am sure this means having two
contracts signed.  

 

The signer of the contracts will be Lydia Sellie.  Her email address is
selliel812@edmonds.wednet.edu.  For actual invoicing, shipping and ordering, my name
should be on the invoices and my name should be on the "ship to" labels.  I should be the
primary contact for ordering, etc.

 

For the contracts, how about we put 150 hotspots on the existing staff account and 450 on
the new student hotspot account.

 

Cythnia has asked if we can see what the contracts will look like prior to sending them to
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Lydia for signature.  Additionally, she asked if we can send the DocuSign envelope
out so we could add an internal cover letter to Purchasing to let them know who
has reviewed the contract as at least 4 different people will need to look at it
before we send it to Purchasing.  

 

Our initial orders will be 10 for staff )as I mentioned the other day) and 100 for students.

 

Thanks Dustin!

 

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
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:51:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

I will ask him for that now.

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
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:36:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Thanks Cynthia,  I'm standing by to let Dustin know that he can send Lydia the contract to
sign.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 4:31 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
That was quick!
I will write up something and send it to Lydia, Chris C and Devone, with cc to you all. I will make a
change to the matrix that Annette put together to include a Factor for "Availability" and include a line
for T-Mobile Project 10 Million.

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 4:16 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Cynthia, please see attached for confirmation that we will only be charged for the number
of hotspots that we actually order.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:49 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I read through the document and there is nothing in there that indicates that we do not have to
order all 500 hotspots. In fact, when I read 
"4. Total order - Customer agrees to order the following lines of Service..." it sounds like we
have to.

If Dustin could provide at least an email that states that this is the maximum number of lines of
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Service we can order, not the minimum, then I would feel more comfortable forwarding this to
Lydia.

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:30 PM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

T-Mobile wants us to use one contract.  The contract will have a 500 hotspot
maximum as requested. 

T-Mobile can only send the contract to the person who needs to sign it.

Attached is a blank sample of what the contract will look like without our specifics
filled in. You can forward this to Lydia with an explanation that she will receive the
actual one from T-Mobile shortly.  She will need to download a PDF copy of the
contract once she has signed it and send it to you.  Then you can send it to Christine,
Chris, Devone, me, Annette, etc.

Dustin is standing by to send the contract to her after you've had a chance to send your
introductory email to Lydia.   Let me know when you have sent your message to
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

 

As for the actual DocuSign we can only send to the signer. Once signed and
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countersigned you are provided a Docusign copy.

 

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

 

We would like to proceed with purchasing some hotspots for students and some for
staff.  It makes sense from a billing and tracking perspective for the school district to
have these on two different accounts.  Since we already have staff hotspots on an
existing T-Mobile account, can we get a new account for student hotspots?  I am sure
this means having two contracts signed.  

 

The signer of the contracts will be Lydia Sellie.  Her email address is
selliel812@edmonds.wednet.edu.  For actual invoicing, shipping and ordering, my
name should be on the invoices and my name should be on the "ship to" labels.  I
should be the primary contact for ordering, etc.

 

For the contracts, how about we put 150 hotspots on the existing staff account and 450
on the new student hotspot account.

 

Cythnia has asked if we can see what the contracts will look like prior to sending them
to Lydia for signature.  Additionally, she asked if we can send the DocuSign
envelope out so we could add an internal cover letter to Purchasing to let
them know who has reviewed the contract as at least 4 different people will
need to look at it before we send it to Purchasing.  

 

Our initial orders will be 10 for staff )as I mentioned the other day) and 100 for
students.

 

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
Cc: Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: A couple of changes
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 8:41:02 AM

Cynthia, I appreciate that you want to share the workload. Thank you!  I have a few questions
and comments on this below.

Last week during our CL2 meeting, I was just quickly adding items to the list.  After
the meeting I gave more thought to the CTE Expanded AWS item and thought it should be
owned by Chris but just hadn't gotten around to change it.  

On the item called Increase Internet Bandwidth, I am wondering if I am still supposed to be
contacting our Internet Providers about increasing bandwidth (price, configuration, lead time,
etc.) and working with Mark Phelps & Ednetics on equipment and configuration requirements
as I was previously assigned by Chris.  Or are you taking over on this?  

Another thing that I want to mention is that I have seen with the Enterprise Team is that when
you and Chris directly give them assignments, they make those assignments top priority
whether they should be or not.  It is a natural tendency to give assignments from the highest
person on the totem pole priority, and I don't fault anyone for doing this.   For example, when
you assigned Peter Pham tasks related to the Universal Card project last week, he immediately
back burnered anything else I had given him to do.  Peter is not alone in doing this.  I just use
this as an example because it is the most recent example. I've seen this happen in other
instances with other staff.  

When we are all using the same staff to accomplish tasks, it is tricky.  I have some ideas on
how we approach this.  One idea is that the owner of a project could set deadlines for
individual tasks.  These tasks and deadlines should be shared with me as their supervisor. 
When there are time conflicts for a staff member's time, the staff should let me know.  I will
then discuss the conflicts with either you or Chris and let you pick the priority.  Let me know
your thoughts on this.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Sun, Jul 12, 2020 at 10:47 AM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Debbie - I moved the Return to School meeting on Tuesday to later in the day. Please don't worry
about attending during your vacation time off. Just send an email with any questions or status you
have...or not. 

In looking at the CL2 Project list, for the 5 of us, there are 15 projects to keep on top of. I decided to
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have all of us take on 3 projects. This does not mean that we will do all the work, just that we will do
the coordination and reporting on them.
So, I put myself as the Lead on the Increase Internet Bandwidth since it is somewhat related to the
Internet Connection for all Families - both goals are to make sure all students can participate in remote
learning.
I also assigned Chris as the Lead on CTE Expanded AWS since he was working on this for the 4th
Quarter 2019-20 with CTE and e-Learning.
This leaves you with Jabber for Staff, WWE/FAM Network and Support Child Care Programs (which will
probably be at WWE/FAM).

I am sure that more projects will get added to the list as other groups work and reach out to Tech to
get what they need done. I don't want any one person to feel too overwhelmed this summer.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Cynthia
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Cc: Jacob Jensen; Luczyk, Sarah
Subject: Re: CD"s
Date: Saturday, September 5, 2020 3:41:12 PM

I just heard from Christian that he and Sharon are caught up with what they can do at this
point on provisional and jabber accounts.  I could ask him if that is okay.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020 at 2:08 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
My experience is that it is a bit more complex than dragging and dropping files from a CD
onto a network share or a Google Drive folder. Some of these are likely to be applications
with PDF files embedded. I think some expertise is needed to determine whether that is
possible. I don't believe we have that expertise within the IT Support team. I would be
comfortable having someone spent some hours of OT at least doing the initial investigation
work, if that is helpful. The question remains of who should take the first pass at it.
Thoughts? 

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 11:20 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Chris, this project could be done by anyone with a CD drive.  Can you think of any other
staff who could do this?  Does this project merit OT?

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 11:14 AM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I had planned on going in to the office this week to pick up the CD's for this project, but
then my youngest son got a runny nose, cough, and fever......

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003698



Good news, though, we had him covid tested and it came back negative!
Bad news, though, now I have it...

I'm looking for direction on what we should do with this project now, as I can't come to
the ESC with symptoms. I know everybody is totally locked down with projects right
now as well. Since teachers can use the current sites until December, what are the
chances we can put this off a bit?

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 3:16 PM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Thanks for the details and letting me know that this is on your plate, Jacob.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 3:09 PM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

We have a group of teachers under Kim Hunter's direction that are expecting and
need to be able to use PDF versions of some of their textbooks.
Many of these are attached to older programs that no longer function within
Windows 10, but we think the PDF files being requested reside on the individual
CD's that these teachers have at their schools. Some online versions of these books
exist as well, but they are only accessible through a Flash based website that is being
taken down in December.

The full list of books is on this sheet

What we agreed to try this morning, is to see what PDF's we can get off of any
media that Kim's group can bring us. We will then upload these PDF's to a Google
Drive folder structure. That is the initial plan at least, we may need to modify it on
the fly depending on what we discover.

Did I miss anything Chris?

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 2:55 PM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

What is it that Jacob is going to do with the CDs?

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
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IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 2:37 PM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Yes, I can work on this as long as Debbie has no objections.
If you leave the stack of them on my desk I can come by the office later this
week to pick them up. I think with the helpdesk being so swamped at
the moment, it would be a better plan for me to rip the CD's then try and
coordinate remotely.

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 2:21 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Jacob,
See below. I expect a stack from Diane soon. Is this something you can take
on? Let me know either way and we'll plan accordingly. Thanks,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Diane Martineau <martineaud@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 2:18 PM
Subject: CD's
To: Kim Hunter <hunterk@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Jeffrey Stone
<stoneje@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Lynd, Teresa M. (MDH)
<lyndt110@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Jennifer Hageman
<hagemanj446@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Chris Bailey
<baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Sarah Luczyk
<luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu>

I went to deep storage today to see what else I could find on CD.  So,
including the items I already had here is the updated  list.  I will take
these downstairs to Chris now.

Science  
Teacher Express for Biology (Prentice Hall)
Teacher Express for Physical Science (Prentice Hall)

Math 
Algebra 1 Student Text CD
Geometry Student Text CD
Algebra 2 Easy Planner  CD
Algebra 2 Power Presentations CD
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Jacob Jensen
Cc: Bailey, Chris; Luczyk, Sarah
Subject: Re: CD"s
Date: Friday, September 4, 2020 11:20:22 AM

Chris, this project could be done by anyone with a CD drive.  Can you think of any other staff
who could do this?  Does this project merit OT?

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

I'm looking for direction on what we should do with this project now, as I can't come to the
ESC with symptoms. I know everybody is totally locked down with projects right now as
well. Since teachers can use the current sites until December, what are the chances we can
put this off a bit?

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 3:16 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thanks for the details and letting me know that this is on your plate, Jacob.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 3:09 PM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
We have a group of teachers under Kim Hunter's direction that are expecting and need
to be able to use PDF versions of some of their textbooks.
Many of these are attached to older programs that no longer function within Windows
10, but we think the PDF files being requested reside on the individual CD's that these
teachers have at their schools. Some online versions of these books exist as well, but
they are only accessible through a Flash based website that is being taken down in
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December.

The full list of books is on this sheet

What we agreed to try this morning, is to see what PDF's we can get off of any media
that Kim's group can bring us. We will then upload these PDF's to a Google Drive folder
structure. That is the initial plan at least, we may need to modify it on the fly depending
on what we discover.

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
If you leave the stack of them on my desk I can come by the office later this week to
pick them up. I think with the helpdesk being so swamped at the moment, it would
be a better plan for me to rip the CD's then try and coordinate remotely.

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 2:21 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Jacob,
See below. I expect a stack from Diane soon. Is this something you can take on?
Let me know either way and we'll plan accordingly. Thanks,

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
Activity Generator (A-G-A2)
Test Generator (A-G-A2)
Calculus Teacher Express CD
Calculus Student Express CD
Precalculus Teacher Express CD

Social Studies
History Alive Medieval World Teacher Resource CD (G7)
History Alive United States Teacher Resource CD (G8)
Interactive Student Workbook - this is a print item that is reproducible
World History Student Express CD (G9-10
US History Student Express CD (G11)
World Civilizations Instructor Resource CD

Diane Martineau
K-12 Instructional Materials Specialist
Student Learning Department
425-431-7190

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
Date: Saturday, September 5, 2020 5:01:45 PM

Christian will pick up the CDs tomorrow.  He will need to get some instruction on this.  I've
asked him to talk to Jacob.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020 at 3:42 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Sounds good to me. Great news - thank you all!!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020, 3:41 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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
My experience is that it is a bit more complex than dragging and dropping files from a
CD onto a network share or a Google Drive folder. Some of these are likely to be
applications with PDF files embedded. I think some expertise is needed to determine
whether that is possible. I don't believe we have that expertise within the IT Support
team. I would be comfortable having someone spent some hours of OT at least doing the
initial investigation work, if that is helpful. The question remains of who should take the
first pass at it. Thoughts? 

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
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x7101

On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 11:20 AM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Chris, this project could be done by anyone with a CD drive.  Can you think of any
other staff who could do this?  Does this project merit OT?

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 11:14 AM Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I had planned on going in to the office this week to pick up the CD's for this project,
but then my youngest son got a runny nose, cough, and fever......
Good news, though, we had him covid tested and it came back negative!
Bad news, though, now I have it...

I'm looking for direction on what we should do with this project now, as I can't
come to the ESC with symptoms. I know everybody is totally locked down with
projects right now as well. Since teachers can use the current sites until December,
what are the chances we can put this off a bit?

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

We have a group of teachers under Kim Hunter's direction that are expecting
and need to be able to use PDF versions of some of their textbooks.
Many of these are attached to older programs that no longer function within
Windows 10, but we think the PDF files being requested reside on the
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individual CD's that these teachers have at their schools. Some online versions
of these books exist as well, but they are only accessible through a Flash based
website that is being taken down in December.

The full list of books is on this sheet

What we agreed to try this morning, is to see what PDF's we can get off of any
media that Kim's group can bring us. We will then upload these PDF's to a
Google Drive folder structure. That is the initial plan at least, we may need to
modify it on the fly depending on what we discover.

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

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 2:37 PM Jacob Jensen
<jensenj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

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

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 2:21 PM Chris Bailey
<baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Jacob,
See below. I expect a stack from Diane soon. Is this something you can
take on? Let me know either way and we'll plan accordingly. Thanks,

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

I went to deep storage today to see what else I could find on CD. 
So, including the items I already had here is the updated  list.  I
will take these downstairs to Chris now.

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
Interactive Student Workbook - this is a print item that is
reproducible
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
Subject: Re: Cybersecurity Collaborative - RETURNING TO WORK
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:24:27 PM

Chris, I agree that we have enough cybersecurity information coming in right now from
several sources.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Wed, Jul 22, 2020 at 11:06 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
FYI - see below. Any interest in joining a cybersecurity collaborative? My initial thinking is
that this is something we are already getting a lot of "external input" on, so having one more
source (that we have to pay) doesn't make much sense right now. Please share your
perspective. Thanks for all,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: John Bello <John.Bello@cyberleadersunite.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 1:36 PM
Subject: Cybersecurity Collaborative - RETURNING TO WORK
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Good Afternoon Chris,

 

Hope all is well... I just wanted to see if you had some time available in the next few weeks
for a follow up meeting with Stuart. From previous discussions you mentioned that July is
typically when the budget is set for the school district. Could you please reply with a 1, 2, 3
or 4 to let me know what best describes your current status?

 

1. I'm still interested, but extremely busy. Please try me again in a few weeks.
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2. I will get back to you to next week.

3. We may not have the budget.

4. Please leave me alone! 

 

Here are some of the things we are currently working on:

Over 25 of our members are having daily calls on a task force on “Returning to work“ lead
by Premise Health. They have already created a draft of the document and a checklists
covering all the key cybersecurity aspects of returning. This will be available to the member
in the private member portal shortly. 
 
The members have kicked off three additional task forces:

1. Security Awareness and Training after the pandemic led by Motorola Mobility
2. Global Privacy Policies and Regulations led by YUM Brands
3. Vendor management and Assessments after the pandemic 

If these are issues that you want insights from our members as you create your plans please
let me know and we can set up a walk thru demonstration of the membership program. I
have also provided a link below with collaborative and pricing information to help you
understand more about our offerings. 
 

https://cyberleadersunite.com/community-benefits/#

Stay healthy,

John Bello
Enrollment Specialist
Cybersecurity Collaborative
O: (949) 209-8876
john.bello@cyberleadersunite.com
https://www.linkedin.com/company/cyberleadersunite/
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet edu>
To: Cynthia E Nelson
Cc: Chris Bailey; Jennifer Madsen; Sarah Luczyk
Subject: Re: Fall 2020
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 3:56:59 PM

Cynthia, does Hybrid 1 mean that half of the students go physically to school on Monday and Tuesday and attend school
remotely on Thursday and Friday?  The other half of the students would physically go to school on Thursday and Friday and
attend school remotely on Monday and Tuesday?  No student class attendance on Wednesdays?

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 3:33 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi All - I want to share info that I learned at the Task Force meeting today on what instructional will look like in Fall 2020. This is not
public knowledge and should not be widely shared. I am sharing it with you so you can start to think about what we will have to do to
prepare for Sept. 9, 2020 (1st day of school).

The timeline shared is as follows:

Now to July 2 - Hybrid Model of returning to school will be determined by Cabinet (see below for what is currently being discussed
with various groups).

It is likely that some communication will be sent out to families on what Hybrid model we will be building detailed plans for.
July 6-24 - Task Force groups will get together to come up with Instructional and Operational plans for the Hybrid model selected -
Technology is one of the Operational groups
July 24-Aug 10 - Bargaining discussions will happen with employee groups 
Aug 11 - School Board will approve the Reopening plan for 2020 - School Board may have a special meeting later, if needed.
Aug 26 - Is the due date for our Reopening plan to be submitted to OSPI (2 weeks before the start of school)

Hybrid Models developed by Cabinet
Hybrid 1 -  Combination of in-person and remote learning-- students would attend on MT or Th F for in person 
with the remaining days to be for remote learning -- W would be for teachers planning & prep and professional 
development 
Hybrid 2 -  Combination of in-person and remote learning-- students would attend on MTh or TF for in person with 
the remaining days to be for remote learning -- W would be for teachers planning & prep and professional 
development 
Hybrid 3 -  Combination of in-person and remote learning-- emphasis on youngest students and students furthest 
from educational justice attending more with older students attending less or fully remote.   Based on the discussion
today, I think that we will be going with Hybrid 1.

I am still waiting for information from Greg Schwab  on what he expects the Technology Operational Task Force to come
up with by July 24th. In the meantime,

I will be scheduling some meetings with us, working around vacation schedules. Are there others that should be
included in these meetings?
I started a document to track the work that we will have to do to get ready for a Hybrid model...and be prepared to
switch to a full Remote model if
necessary https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WmqsOwGIAAL7MuxgflO89bDPAYNE7uFySEDPXWOrVmM/edit

In addition to the long OSPI Reopening Schools document, are some some Q&A Q&A for Districts on the Reopening 
Schools Guidance   

It looks like we will have a busy and challenging summer, but together I know we can have the district continue to not
worry about Technology because we are so proactive, fast to respond and just amazing. Thanks to all of you for what you
do everyday!

Cynthia
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Casey Auve
Cc: Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: Foundation for ESD question
Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 9:33:35 AM

Casey,

Because the contract we use for Apple discounts dictates how we use it and who can also
use the contract, I've placed a call to our account rep to ask her how the Foundation can
also receive the discount.  I agree with Chris about us ordering/paying and the Foundation
reimbursing us is not the ideal way to handle such purchases nor do I know if it is allowed
under the contract we have for the discount.  Once I hear back I'll let you know!  Hope you
are doing well!

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

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 9:18 AM Casey Auve <caseyauve@gmail.com> wrote:
Thanks Chris!

Sorry for wording that clunkily…

- Casey

On Jun 29, 2020, at 9:16 AM, Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Casey,
Thanks for the email. I'm doing well - interesting/trying times, but I think we
are being challenged to do some fun and exciting things at the same time.  
In my experience, I think a district purchase of a Foundation iPad could get
messy very quickly. I'm CCing our purchasing expert, Devone, as she will
likely have some insight for us.
Devone - Casey is on the board for the Foundation, and he is looking at options
for leveraging an education discount for an iPad purchase.
Thank you both!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 9:06 AM Casey Auvé <caseyauve@gmail.com>
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wrote:
Hey man. I hope life is treating you well.

I’m helping Deb Brandi with an iPad purchase and just remembered Apple’s
Education Discount. I don’t know what it takes to qualify with Apple, but if
they give us a hard time, could your department buy the equipment and
invoice the Foundation? I’m just wondering what our options are.

Thanks!
Casey

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Casey Auve
Cc: Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: Foundation for ESD question
Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 11:40:13 AM

Casey,

I spoke with our Apple rep just now. She said that there's a form that can be submitted to
Apple that allows the Foundation to purchase the ipad but the owner has to be the Edmonds
School District. Apple does not offer anything other than that scenario. 

I am unable to make the decision to allow this to occur.  Chris Cullison or Lydia Sellie would
have to make that decision.

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
Subject: Re: Hatch Early Learning products
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:21:47 PM

No problem. It was a nice break.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 2:08 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Thank you for taking the time to write this up for me!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 2:00 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Chris, my first reaction is that Hatch Early Learning technology looks cool and engaging
for kids.

>From a technology standpoint,  the "WePlaySmart Tables" or "TeachSmart Board"
run on Windows 10 and use wireless.  So, we should be able to support these like
other Windows devices.  However, due to size, IT staff will have to go to the devices to
configure them rather than set them up at the Help Desk.  The biggest thing I see as a
barrier to using these devices is that they are designed to be touched by multiple people
interactively.  Until we have had a successful Covid-19 vaccination program in place for a
while, this is problematic.

The Ignite software can run on touchscreen Android tablets or Windows computers.  I
would recommend windows computers because the Technology department supports
Windows computers, not Android Tablets.  The tablets and computers that it runs on do
not need to be Hatch-branded equipment.  We could use our own equipment.  I cannot tell
if Chromebooks are supported at all.  If they are, there is a good chance that we would
have to open up the PlayStore to allow these devices to get software updates.

The Hatch Tablet is an Android device and therefore not supported by the Technology
Department.  It uses the Android 7.0 Operating System which is a 4 year old operating
system.  Before any of these devices are purchased, we should find out if there are any
plans to update the OS on the current model.  I don't recommend using Android 7.0 as
there are no planned updates to this version in the future.  Android 7.0 is a security risk. 
We should also find out if there are plans to use any other apps on the Hatch tablet besides
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the Hatch software. 

The Hatch Computer is an all-in-one PC.  It runs Windows 10 and has both the
capability to be cable connected or use wifi.  It could be supported by the Technology
Department.

If the plan is to have kids take these devices home with them for distance learning reasons,
there will be the same remote connectivity challenges for the Hatch Tablet, Hatch
Computer or district-acquired tablets or computers that we've seen deploying
Chromebooks and hotspots during the pandemic.  The Technology Department currently
supports Chromebooks and Windows PCs and Chromebooks.  Adding Androids to the
mix, adds to the complexity and support costs. 

This is a preliminary look at the Hatch Early Learning products.  We would need to do
more research.  To do thorough research, I would recommend getting a demo model of
any hardware for testing prior to committing to this. The Enterprise Team and the IT
Support Team should evaluate for support requirements, if we are going to support this.. 
Hope this is helpful to you.

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
Subject: Re: Instructure License
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 6:16:47 AM

Unfortunately this cooperative contract expires in September and any contract we
piggyback upon, according to Auditor rules, has to be current during the entire term we use
it.  Could your contact at the vendor research if Omnia is planning to either extend or re
issue their RFP?  

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

On Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 4:37 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Devone,
We are looking to increase the # of licenses for Canvas/Instructure. They have suggested the
Omnia (formerly TCPN?) contract, in lieu of WSIPC, as it is more favorable to districts of
our size. Here is a link to the contract
page: https://public.omniapartners.com/suppliers/instructure/overview 
Do you think this will do the job for us, as far as competitive bid requirements go?
Thanks in advance, 

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
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 8:16:53 AM

That is acceptable if kept under $40K.  Thanks for clarifying the purchase for me.

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

On Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 8:12 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Ah, gotcha. I didn't realize that.
Since we are only looking at purchasing 2k licenses at about $4 each, is referencing a
contract necessary at this time? The PO and the annual purchases will be well under $40k.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 6:16 AM Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Unfortunately this cooperative contract expires in September and any contract we
piggyback upon, according to Auditor rules, has to be current during the entire term we
use it.  Could your contact at the vendor research if Omnia is planning to either extend
or re issue their RFP?  

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
We are looking to increase the # of licenses for Canvas/Instructure. They have suggested
the Omnia (formerly TCPN?) contract, in lieu of WSIPC, as it is more favorable to
districts of our size. Here is a link to the contract
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
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From: Deborah Kilgore on behalf of Deborah Kilgore <kilgored952@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Cynthia E Nelson
Cc: Gustavo Balderas; Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: Internet Access
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 9:11:47 AM

Hi, Cynthia. Thank you for this information. First, I want to convey to you personally, that I
am so grateful for your hard work, talent and creativity during not only this time but in the
years leading up to now. We are well positioned to meet the COVID-19 challenge and bring
basic education to all our children. I can not say this enough. I truly appreciate all the ways
you, Chris, and the others in your department have made Edmonds a leader in educational
technology, and are doing the real work of closing the opportunity gap. We can't thank you
enough.

The Yakima case study was on my mind but I have no idea if what they are doing would make
sense for our community. It just seemed like an interesting idea worth learning more about
when we have a chance to come up for air. I'm sorry that I did not express that well during the
meeting. I hope you know that I will always be a champion of your work. I am hearing really
good things about the first few days of school. Families who have access have had very little
trouble connecting and learning. Thank you!

Bes wishes,

Deborah Kilgore

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 9:04 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Deborah - I heard your comment tonight about "doing what Yakima is doing" and would like to get
more information about this. You can either reply to this email, or let me know when would be a good
time for us to talk.

The group who has been working on making sure all of our students can connect to the Internet so
they can keep engaged in learning has been working on several options that we did not share with the
public because they are not yet fully analyzed for cost-benefit. In addition to hard-wired Internet via
Comcast sponsored by the school district, and district provided mobile hotspots, here are some of the
things we are working on:

External access to the district network
 from high school parking lots.  We installed outside wireless access points at the 4
comprehensive high schools and ESC. We are working with the school administrators to
determine if we can reserve some parking stalls for this purpose.
 from outside other schools. A survey has been completed and we will share information
with the school administrator. If they are comfortable with students coming to sit outside
of their school, like in covered play areas or covered walkways. This may result in more
external wireless access points.

Mobile WiFi on Buses
Some districts have powerful WiFi routers they put on school buses that
are driven to apartment complexes. We are gathering info on costs and
ability to manage access. Additionally, we are working with
Transportation to identify where the highest concentrations of students
are, and how much it would cost to use a bus for this purpose.

Community WiFi
We reached out to the City of Edmonds and Lynnwood and found that
their Parks & Rec departments were working on plans to provide places
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that students could go to get Internet access. In Edmonds it is the
Francis Anderson Center's Youth Distance Learning program. In
Lynnwood it is Lynndale Park as part of the RECess! program.
We tested the WA State Drive-in WiFi locations in our district. They are
at the public libraries. The connections were not good.
We were planning on expanding this effort once we determine what
needs cannot be met by Comcast Internet Essentials and mobile
hotspots.

As of today, we have 54 families that have been referred to us or called the Family
Support team that have indicated that they need help with Internet access. We
have given Comcast sponsor codes (promo codes) to 16 families who have been
confirmed as being eligible for this service, and are working on connecting with the
others to verify their eligibility. We are also getting 4 additional mobile hotspots to
families that have lost the ones that we issued them last Spring.

Cynthia

-- 

Deborah Kilgore, Ph.D.
School Board President
Director, District 4
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From: Dallas Brown on behalf of Dallas Brown <DBrown@intervision.com>
To: Kory Casto; Mark Madison
Cc: Kevin J. Barker; Peter Crawford; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; Debbie Erickson; Michele Ehl; McCracken,

Chris; Nisanov, Emil; Carlos Rivas; Mike Shea; Vickie Landeche, MBA, PMP; Aruna Priya
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:21:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Thanks Kory!
 
Hi Mark –
 
To get your Project Kick Off Meeting scheduled for your upcoming AppStream deployment, we’re
looking for a 45 minute time slot starting at one of the following times:
 

Friday, August 7 @ 8:00 AM PT
Friday, August 7 @ 10:00 AM PT
Friday, August 7 @ 1:00 PM PT
Wednesday, August 12 @ 8:00 AM PT
Wednesday, August 12 @ 9:00 AM PT
Wednesday, August 12 @ 11:00 AM PT
Thursday, August 13 @ 8:00 AM PT
Thursday, August 13 @ 11:00 AM PT

 
Please let me know which time slot will work best and I’ll send out a calendar invite. We look
forward to working with you!
 
Dallas Brown, PMP
Project Manager
P | 707.416.6359

 
 
 
 

From: Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com>
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 11:10 AM
To: Mark Madison <madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: "Kevin J. Barker" <kbarker@intervision.com>, Peter Crawford
<crawfordp@edmonds.wednet.edu>, "baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu"
<baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>,
Michele Ehl <ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>, "McCracken, Chris" <chrmcaws@amazon.com>,
"Nisanov, Emil" <nisanov@amazon.com>, Dallas Brown <DBrown@intervision.com>
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Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
 
Just checking in to see where we are with this process.  I have some very anxious teachers who
would like to begin testing the Appstream applications.
 
Mark
 
On Thu, Jul 30, 2020 at 9:58 AM Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com> wrote:

Edmonds team,
 
Here is the WO for AppStream services.  Keep in mind that this WO covers the POC and we will
only bill above and beyond the approved free hours listed on the WO should we go over.  If a
more complete roll out of apps is desired we can work against the 50 hours and then bill the
hourly rate above and beyond that.  
 
All we need to get PM assigned is a signed work order and then we can set up a kickoff meeting.
 
If you have any questions please reach out.
 
Regards,
 
Kory Casto
Client Manager
P | 503.758.7771

This email and any attachments hereto are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally protected confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or any attachments hereto is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and email and
permanently delete the original and any copy or printout thereof and any attachments thereto. Your compliance is
appreciated.
 
From: Peter Crawford <crawfordp@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 1:59 PM
To: Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com>
Cc: Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com>; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; McCracken, Chris
<chrmcaws@amazon.com>; Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Mark
Madison <madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Michele Ehl <ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>;
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Kevin J. Barker <kbarker@intervision.com>; meet@chime.aws
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
 
Hi Kory,
 
Please see the attached files. I have also attached our existing Workspaces diagram. We can
leverage the existing VPN and AD connections for AppStream.
 
AWS AppStream Questions - our goal is to have 825 instances ready for the beginning of
school on 9/9/2020. The first phase will be to create some "test" AppStream instances so the
class instructors have a chance to use the platform, get familiar with it, and make sure it meets
their needs. Once that is approved, we can deploy the hundreds of student instances.
 
Pricing tool - we expect a need for 825 appstream instances for Photoshop, Premiere, and
Solidworks. These are graphics heavy applications so I chose "graphics-design.large" for the
instance type. Solidworks might need more resources than Adobe Photoshop/Premiere. 
 
The current "back-to-school" plan is a hybrid model. Students will spend 2 days a week in the
classroom and in the lab, using desktop computers with Adobe and Solidworks products
installed. They will not use AppStream while physically in the labs. The remaining 3 days of
instruction will take place remotely, using AppSteam. We estimate that each student will
average 4 hours of AppStream use per week. This remote learning will not be a coordinated
class during a scheduled time. Therefore, we cannot accurately predict at which times the
students will use AppStream. The bulk of the AppStream use will probably be Monday through
Friday, but there may be a few hours of weekend use as well. If you have any questions that are
not answered in the worksheets, I will be happy to get answers for you. These numbers are
estimates based on today's available information.
 
825 students, 4 hours a week of AppStrream use. 30.44 days in a month = 14,347 hours of
AppStream per month.
~94% load on weekdays = 13,477 hours of weekday use per month.
~6% load on weekends = 870 hours of weekend use per month.
 
 
Peter Crawford
 
 
On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 4:13 PM Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com> wrote:

Chris, Debbie, Jacob and Peter –
 
It was great meeting you all today.  Thanks for taking the time to explore an AppStream
deployment with us.  Attached are the Questionnaire and Pricing Tool that I spoke about on
the call.  If you choose to move forward please fill them out and then Kevin can get to work
on a SoW. Some of the fields have an example in them, feel free to delete that and add
relevant information to the best of your knowledge.
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If there are any privacy policies or legal paper work we need to get done please let me know
so we can fast track that to meet your timeline.
 
Also attached is our W9 for your records.
 
Any questions please feel free to reach out.
 
@Kevin J. Barker can you send the architecture drawing?
 
Regards,
 
Kory Casto
Client Manager
P | 503.758.7771

This email and any attachments hereto are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally protected confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distr bution or copying of this email and/or any attachments
hereto is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by
telephone and email and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout thereof and any attachments
thereto. Your compliance is appreciated.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:30 AM
To: Nisanov, Emil; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; McCracken, Chris; Debbie Erickson; Peter
Crawford; Mark Madison; Michele Ehl; Kory Casto; Kevin J. Barker
Cc: meet@chime.aws; pin+8492207677@chime.aws
Subject: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment 
When: Thursday, June 25, 2020 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Chime Meeting
 
Good morning Edmonds team,
 
Per our conversation yesterday, I am setting up this call to introduce you to our Kory and
Kevin with Intervision to go over ways that they can assist you with your AppStream
environment.
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---------- Amazon Chime Meeting Information ----------
 
You have been invited to an online meeting, powered by Amazon Chime.
 
Download Amazon Chime at https://aws.amazon.com/chime/download
For information about creating an Amazon Chime account, see
https://aws.amazon.com/chime/getting-started
 
Click to join the meeting: https://chime.aws/8492207677
Meeting ID: 8492 20 7677
A headset is recommended or you may use your computer’s microphone and speakers.
 
Call in using your phone:
United States Toll-Free: +1 855-552-4463
Meeting ID: 8492 20 7677
One-click Mobile Dial-in (United States Toll-Free): +1 855-552-4463,,,8492207677#
United States (1): +1 206-462-5569
International: https://chime.aws/dialinnumbers/
Dial-in attendees must enter *7 to mute or unmute themselves.
 
To connect from an in-room video system, use one of the following Amazon Chime bridges:
SIP video system: 8492207677@meet.chime.in or meet.chime.in
H.323 system: 13.248.147.139 or 76.223.18.152
If prompted enter the Meeting PIN: 8492207677#
 
---------- End of Amazon Chime Meeting Information ---------
 
Thanks and have a great weekend!
 

Emil Nisanov
Enterprise Account Manager | K-12 | North West
Amazon Web Services
Cell: 206-245-0986 | Email: nisanov@amazon.com
Connect with me on: LinkedIN and Twitter
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--

Mark Madison
Director of College and Career Readiness
STEM/Career and Technical Education
Edmonds School District 15
425-431-7124
https://cte.edmonds.wednet.edu

 
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
To: Mark Madison
Cc: Peter Crawford; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; Michele Ehl
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:45:08 AM

Peter and I have reviewed this.  Chris is on vacation until 8/12.  If you are good with it, please
send it to kcasto@intervision.com.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Mon, Aug 3, 2020 at 12:49 PM Mark Madison <madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Peter, Debbie and Chris,

Here is a signed copy from me for the Intervision Contract for Appstream services.  I wasn't
sure who needed to sign the agreement so I went ahead and did so.  If this is sufficient, please
forward this on so we can complete the work order as soon as possible.  If your
department needs to sign, please move forward with doing so.

Thank you,

Mark

On Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 3:54 PM Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com> wrote:

Mark,

 

Sounds good.  We can make sure to include all application on the WO.

 

Regards,

 

Kory Casto
Client Manager
P | 503.758.7771
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Thank you,

 

Mark

 

On Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 3:32 PM Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com> wrote:

Peter,

 

Great detail in all the information, much appreciated.  I am adding @Jacob Picart from
our team since Kevin is on PTO this week.

 

We will get to work on the WO and get something back to you to look over.  If you
choose to greenlight this after receiving PO we can set up a project kickoff meeting and
get to work on deployment.  Currently, we are looking about 2 weeks from kickoff
meeting to completion.

 

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
hereby notified that any dissemination, distr bution or copying of this email and/or any attachments hereto is strictly
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
Cc: Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com>; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu;
McCracken, Chris <chrmcaws@amazon.com>; Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Mark Madison
<madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Michele Ehl <ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>;
Kevin J. Barker <kbarker@intervision.com>; meet@chime.aws
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment

 

Hi Kory,

 

Please see the attached files. I have also attached our existing Workspaces diagram. We
can leverage the existing VPN and AD connections for AppStream.

 

AWS AppStream Questions - our goal is to have 825 instances ready for the beginning
of school on 9/9/2020. The first phase will be to create some "test" AppStream instances
so the class instructors have a chance to use the platform, get familiar with it, and make
sure it meets their needs. Once that is approved, we can deploy the hundreds of student
instances.

 

Pricing tool - we expect a need for 825 appstream instances for Photoshop, Premiere,
and Solidworks. These are graphics heavy applications so I chose "graphics-
design.large" for the instance type. Solidworks might need more resources than Adobe
Photoshop/Premiere. 

 

The current "back-to-school" plan is a hybrid model. Students will spend 2 days a week
in the classroom and in the lab, using desktop computers with Adobe and Solidworks
products installed. They will not use AppStream while physically in the labs. The
remaining 3 days of instruction will take place remotely, using AppSteam. We estimate
that each student will average 4 hours of AppStream use per week. This remote learning
will not be a coordinated class during a scheduled time. Therefore, we cannot accurately
predict at which times the students will use AppStream. The bulk of the AppStream use
will probably be Monday through Friday, but there may be a few hours of weekend use
as well. If you have any questions that are not answered in the worksheets, I will be
happy to get answers for you. These numbers are estimates based on today's available
information.

 

825 students, 4 hours a week of AppStrream use. 30.44 days in a month = 14,347 hours
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of AppStream per month.

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

 

It was great meeting you all today.  Thanks for taking the time to explore an
AppStream deployment with us.  Attached are the Questionnaire and Pricing Tool that
I spoke about on the call.  If you choose to move forward please fill them out and then
Kevin can get to work on a SoW. Some of the fields have an example in them, feel
free to delete that and add relevant information to the best of your knowledge.

 

If there are any privacy policies or legal paper work we need to get done please let me
know so we can fast track that to meet your timeline.

 

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

 

To connect from an in-room video system, use one of the following Amazon Chime
bridges:

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
Cc: Kory Casto; Kevin J. Barker; Peter Crawford; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; Debbie Erickson; Michele Ehl;

McCracken, Chris; Nisanov, Emil; Carlos Rivas; Mike Shea; Vickie Landeche, MBA, PMP; Aruna Priya
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 2:24:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png

Okay, I’ll send an invite for tomorrow, Friday, August 7 @ 10 AM PT.
 
In order to get started promptly our engineer, Carlos Rivas, will need the following as soon as
possible:

AWS account info (username and password)
3 apps to be deployed as part of POC
SSO information (current/preferred solution, resources assigned to maintain, etc)

 
 
Thank you,
 
Dallas Brown, PMP
Project Manager
P | 707.416.6359

 
 
 
 

From: Mark Madison <madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 2:46 PM
To: Dallas Brown <DBrown@intervision.com>
Cc: Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com>, "Kevin J. Barker" <kbarker@intervision.com>, Peter
Crawford <crawfordp@edmonds.wednet.edu>, "baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu"
<baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>,
Michele Ehl <ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>, "McCracken, Chris" <chrmcaws@amazon.com>,
"Nisanov, Emil" <nisanov@amazon.com>, Carlos Rivas <crivas@intervision.com>, Mike Shea
<mshea@intervision.com>, "Vickie Landeche, MBA, PMP" <VLandeche@hostedcafe.com>,
Aruna Priya <apriya@intervision.com>
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
 
Hi Dallas,
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I am available for any of the time slots on Friday, August 7th.  I am not available on the other dates.
 
Mark
 
On Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 9:21 AM Dallas Brown <DBrown@intervision.com> wrote:

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
<baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Michele Ehl <ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>,
"McCracken, Chris" <chrmcaws@amazon.com>, "Nisanov, Emil" <nisanov@amazon.com>,
Dallas Brown <DBrown@intervision.com>
Subject: RE: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
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Mark,
 
Sounds great.  I am working with Dallas Brown (now in cc) our PM on scheduling a time for the
meeting.  Expect to see something here this afternoon!
 
Regards,
 
Kory Casto
Client Manager
P | 503.758.7771

Error! Filename not specified.

Error! Filename not specified. Error! Filename not specified. Error! Filename not specified.

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
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 8:11 AM
To: Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com>
Cc: Kevin J. Barker <kbarker@intervision.com>; Peter Crawford
<crawfordp@edmonds.wednet.edu>; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Michele Ehl <ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>; McCracken,
Chris <chrmcaws@amazon.com>; Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com>
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
 
Hi Kory,
 
I've added Chris and Emil from Amazon to the group and included them in this reply.  Please go
ahead and set this up a meeting as soon as possible.
 
Thanks,
 
Mark
 
On Wed, Aug 5, 2020 at 1:56 PM Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com> wrote:

Mark,
 
I am working with PM right now on scheduling.  Is there anyone outside of this email that needs
to be included in the kickoff meeting?
 
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
 

From: Kevin J. Barker <kbarker@intervision.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:58 AM
To: Mark Madison <madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com>
Cc: Peter Crawford <crawfordp@edmonds.wednet.edu>; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu;
Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Michele Ehl
<ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: Introduction - Edmonds SD & Intervision for AppStream environment
 
Mark – this is approved for funding. You will be hearing from an InterVision Project Manager
very shortly.
 
Kevin Barker
 

From: Mark Madison <madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 at 11:20 AM
To: Kory Casto <KCasto@intervision.com>
Cc: Peter Crawford <crawfordp@edmonds.wednet.edu>,
"baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu" <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Michele Ehl <ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>,
"Kevin J. Barker" <kbarker@intervision.com>
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
 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003744



Here is the WO for AppStream services.  Keep in mind that this WO covers the POC and we
will only bill above and beyond the approved free hours listed on the WO should we go over. 
If a more complete roll out of apps is desired we can work against the 50 hours and then bill
the hourly rate above and beyond that.  
 
All we need to get PM assigned is a signed work order and then we can set up a kickoff
meeting.
 
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
Cc: Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com>; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; McCracken,
Chris <chrmcaws@amazon.com>; Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>;
Mark Madison <madisonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Michele Ehl
<ehlm@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Kevin J. Barker <kbarker@intervision.com>;
meet@chime.aws
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
class instructors have a chance to use the platform, get familiar with it, and make sure it
meets their needs. Once that is approved, we can deploy the hundreds of student instances.
 
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
students will use AppStream. The bulk of the AppStream use will probably be Monday
through Friday, but there may be a few hours of weekend use as well. If you have any
questions that are not answered in the worksheets, I will be happy to get answers for you.
These numbers are estimates based on today's available information.
 
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
deployment with us.  Attached are the Questionnaire and Pricing Tool that I spoke about
on the call.  If you choose to move forward please fill them out and then Kevin can get to
work on a SoW. Some of the fields have an example in them, feel free to delete that and
add relevant information to the best of your knowledge.
 
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
email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or any
attachments hereto is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the
sender by telephone and email and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout thereof and any
attachments thereto. Your compliance is appreciated.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Nisanov, Emil <nisanov@amazon.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:30 AM
To: Nisanov, Emil; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; McCracken, Chris; Debbie Erickson;
Peter Crawford; Mark Madison; Michele Ehl; Kory Casto; Kevin J. Barker
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
Subject: Re: Intrusion Detection Monitoring
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 7:25:28 PM

There would be an appliance on our network.  It forwards relevant activity to the Albert
central monitoring system.  This system filters out the noise and only alerts us on things we
need to take action on.  I asked how frequently that we might get actionable alerts.  I was told
that a network system that is fully patched may get 6 alerts in a month.  It might start out
higher at first, of course, while you lock down things that you may have not known needed
remediation.

Here is the basic information on the system.:  https://www.cisecurity.org/services/albert-
network-monitoring/

If you want additional information, I can schedule a meeting with the provider.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Wed, Jul 22, 2020 at 6:55 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Can you give me a bit more understanding of how it works? Appliance on the network? PC
application deployed to our laptops and desktops? Something else?

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Jul 22, 2020 at 6:33 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Chris, before we got side-tracked by Covid-19, we had discussed using the Intrusion
Detection Monitoring service offered through MS-ISAC.  It is the Albert Monitoring
Service and our cost per year would be under $25K which is a fraction of what this service
would cost if we went out to sign up with a provider directly.

I would like to proceed with implementing this before school starts.  Jacob would take the
lead on this particular project configuration with input from others on the team, as needed.

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
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 10:16:16 PM

Thanks Chris

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Wed, Jul 22, 2020 at 7:40 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
No worries, this is adequate. Let's proceed with it.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Jul 22, 2020, 7:25 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

There would be an appliance on our network.  It forwards relevant activity to the Albert
central monitoring system.  This system filters out the noise and only alerts us on things
we need to take action on.  I asked how frequently that we might get actionable alerts.  I
was told that a network system that is fully patched may get 6 alerts in a month.  It might
start out higher at first, of course, while you lock down things that you may have not
known needed remediation.

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
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Can you give me a bit more understanding of how it works? Appliance on the network?
PC application deployed to our laptops and desktops? Something else?

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Jul 22, 2020 at 6:33 PM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Chris, before we got side-tracked by Covid-19, we had discussed using the Intrusion
Detection Monitoring service offered through MS-ISAC.  It is the Albert Monitoring
Service and our cost per year would be under $25K which is a fraction of what this
service would cost if we went out to sign up with a provider directly.

I would like to proceed with implementing this before school starts.  Jacob would take
the lead on this particular project configuration with input from others on the team, as
needed.

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
To: Annette Thornhill
Cc: Chris Bailey; Cynthia E Nelson
Subject: Re: Kajeet 700 Series Hotspots
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 10:45:51 AM

At the time we bought the hotspots it was nearly impossible to get them from any vendor in a
timely manner.  We were looking for a vendor that would filter out content that was
inappropriate for children with no work on our part.  Most vendors were not set up for that. 
Cost was also a factor.  Kajeet provided unlimited data for at a low rate.  This vendor was
chosen based on availability, features and cost.  It was a clear leader in all categories.

We got the 700 series hotspot from Kajeet.  The hotspots were "free"; we pay for service.  We
didn't specifically request the 700s, Kajeet shipped them.  The first batch of hotspots were
900s; we also didn't request these either.  The second batch of hotspots were 700s.  Kajeet
shipped this model because that is what they could get their hands on.  Hotspot model and
even carrier is Kajeet's choice.  We have a four year contract Kajeet service.  At the time we
ordered from Kajeet, there was a supply and demand problem actually shipping hotspots
within a couple of months of order.  I don't remember every provider that I looked at, but it
included T-Mobile, AT&T and Sprint in addition to Kajeet.

We can certainly contact Kajeet about the possibility of exchanging them for another model. 
Only a person who is designated on the Kajeet account to make purchases or account changes
can call about something like this.  So, I will need to make the initial call to the Kajeet
account representative.  I will set up a call and you can join me on the call.  The current
account rep is LaTonya Page.  We started with a different rep.  The account rep changed
before we ordered the second batch of hotspots.  Her contact information is:  direct: (240) 482-
4628   email: lpage@kajeet.com .  I will send you a meeting request to join me on  call
when I get it set up with the account rep.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 9:41 AM Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Chris and Debbie:

In talking with Cynthia, I asked if it was possible for us to upgrade the model
700 Kajeet hotspots we are currently using.

The model 700 hotspot has had a higher rate of troubleshooting calls and has
been markedly more difficult for families to be successful with connecting to
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the internet for remote learning.

In talking with some of our vendors while getting quotes for internet
connectivity for a separate project, more than one of them told me that the
700 series hotspot, which is a Verizon model, is almost 6 year old technology
and has inferior antenna and chip technology.  This would explain why we have
had such difficulty in getting these to connect even with "good" signal and 3
bars showing on the signal strength indicator.

With that being said, I am just trying to find out if it's even feasible that we
could turn in the 700 model hotspots and use them for upgrade purposes? 
Maybe another district could use them?

Could either of you provide me with some background on the purchase such as
which vendors were contacted, contact names/numbers, who we purchased
them from, etc. so I could reach out and see if this is even an option.

Thanks for all.

Annette
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From: Debby Carter on behalf of Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Cc: Joy Castillo; Greg Schwab
Subject: Re: Meet and Confer
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 9:04:08 PM

Thanks Chris.  I can’t think of anything.  If something comes up let me know.

Debby

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 20, 2020, at 1:26 PM, Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Debby,
At this time, I am not aware of any items that our members have asked we meet
with you to discuss. Are you aware of any items that we should be speaking about
at this time?
Thanks for all,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Mon, Aug 10, 2020 at 9:55 AM Debby Carter
<carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Chris and Joy,

Does EMA have an interest in meeting about a new COVID MOU for the 2020-21 school year?  If
so, please let me know and I'll be happy to schedule a day and time.

Thanks,
Debby
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Cynthia E Nelson
Cc: Chris Bailey; Thornhill, Annette L. (ESC)
Subject: Re: More Hotspots
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:28:43 AM

As a parent with students of my own, I would want to get whatever it takes to keep my children
from falling behind in school.  The difference between getting connectivity in a week vs. a month is
huge.  For that reason, I think we should get Kajeet hotspots.  It is also helpful that we know their
management tool and it is easy to use.  When you add in the fact that we can change carriers by
changing the SIM, it makes this a great offering.

T-Mobile's unlimited data is very tempting.  But, I don't think the kids can afford to wait to learn.

Of course, I will fully support whichever route we take.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Thu, Sep 10, 2020 at 8:25 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi All - I know that we need to order more mobile hotspots soon. I am getting the sense that families/staff
are reaching out to ask for them not because they have no Internet access, but because what they have is
limited in bandwidth and cannot support all that they need to do in this virtual learning time.  Or the students
have housing challenges - ex. constant moving where they live or do their school work. In either case, the
Comcast Internet Essentials will not meet their needs.

In looking at the matrix that Annette put together
- https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/17sw_C6buY919luuKoIDWGVVxoRSERMJPsvci5_GWLwg/edit#gid=0
and listening to information today about T-Mobile's Project 10 Million, I am still struggling to justify the cost
difference between T-Mobile and Kajeet.  

Why T-Mobile? 

The cost difference is about $22,000 for 200. If we ended buying 400, this becomes $44,000.
If we go with T-mobile COVID special ($20/month), we can combine with the Project 10 Million
($15/month) for about 1,350 families that qualify for F&R Lunch - though these hotspots won't be
available until mid-October 

Why Kajeet?

We already know how  to set these up and staff time to learn a new mobile management system costs
money and time we do not have.
They filter the Internet so are less likely to be used by non-students or for non-school work.

Are the reasons for Kajeet worth the cost difference? Please weigh in with your thoughts so I can fully
support this vendor decision.

Thanks...Cynthia
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey
Cc: Ashley Snow
Subject: Re: Online training for staff
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:28:49 AM

Much appreciated!!

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

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 11:26 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Yes, please do. Thank you for checking!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 11:17 AM Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Chris,

Do you want us to flag online courses for staff for Tech approval?  I think we have
before but just wanted to clarify.  The object code for employee training doesn't trigger
your approval so we'd need to do it manually.

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
Subject: Re: PDF Project - Prentice Hall Is Flash Based, End of Life
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:15:11 AM
Attachments: image.png

I'll let them know   Thanks

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 9:07 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds wednet edu> wrote:
Thanks, Debbie  I appreciate the update, and your time!!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 8:55 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds wednet edu> wrote:
Chris, Peter C  & Jacob have spent quite a bit of time trying to install and run the Prentice Hall software for the CD project   It is not going to work because
the tools are no longer supported on a modern operating system and browser   We no longer even have a way to get copies of these very old OS, browsers and
other tools such as Flash 7   It is our joint recommendation that if the teachers need to use these, they should get someone to scan the pages to PDF   Peter's
report is below  Sorry this isn't better news

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Peter Crawford <crawfordp@edmonds wednet edu>
Date: Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 3:59 PM
Subject: PDF Project - Prentice Hall Is Flash Based, End of Life
To: Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds wednet edu>, Jacob Jensen <jensenj@edmonds wednet edu>

I spent some time with Prenice Hall eBooks, but they are simply too old to be able to render  We would need a machine from the 2002 Era when this was
released  The system requirements state "Windows XP" which has been end-of-life for several years

The eBook ships with Flash Player 7, and the only version of flash available today is Flash 32  All Flash is end-of-life on December 31st, 2020  Adobe no
longer hosts an archive of older flash versions so I don't have a good way to get Flash 7  Even if we could get Flash 7 it is riddled with security holes and
bugs, and not fit for modern systems

Steps attempted:

Installed Prentice Hall matc CDs on Server 2019, 64-bit  eBooks would not launch, probably due to 64-bit architecture, these were most likely designed
as 16-bit apps
Installed Prentice Hall math CDs on Windows 7, 32-bit  eBooks launch but the pages will not render due to incompatible flash versions

Tried old versions of internet explorer and firefox
Attempted to install older flash but it does not ship with the CDs, and Adobe no longer has old flash available for download

Even if we could get the pages to render, they would be in a format that is not designed to be used offline  The best we could do would be take a screenshot or
print to PDF, page-by-page

My recommendation is to use physical copies of the books if possible  It would be faster to scan the physical pages to PDF than try and fix each individual
page/chapter of an obsolete eBook with an unsupported flash version

Peter Crawford

Windows 7 32-bit - Flash is End of Life and this Prentice Hall software is based on Macromedia Flash Player 7
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Christine Pasek
Cc: Debbie Erickson; Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Re: PO for T-Mobile Hotspots
Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:16:42 AM

No, you'll just need to add an account code to the PO if it's different and then invoices will
need to be coded appropriately each month. Is the invoice coding each month something
you want me to do?

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

On Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 9:11 AM Christine Pasek <pasekc619@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
This is fine with me. Devone, do you have any objections?

Christine Pasek
Technology Office Coordinator
Edmonds School District
425-431-7290

On Sat, Jun 6, 2020 at 10:29 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Christine, can we use the same PO to pay for Dr. Baldera's cellular service for his iPad? 
This will appear on the T-Mobile invoice for hotspots, account # 969603766.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 1:32 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Great.  His hotspot is currently on the big cell phone invoice.  The cell number is 360-
809-2670.  Please update this in the portal when you get a chance.  I put his name on the
Cell Phone Inventory sheet that you sent me a link to a couple of days ago.

Thanks,

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003761



Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 1:24 PM Christine Pasek <pasekc619@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I received an account code from Allison for the hotspot for Dr.
Balderas, and have submitted the requisition in Skyward for the T-
Mobile hotspot service.

Christine Pasek
Technology Office Coordinator
Edmonds School District
425-431-7290

On Wed, May 27, 2020 at 9:35 AM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

At this point in time all but one the hotspots will be charged to a single code.  One
will be charged to a code for the superintendent.  20 will be charged to a covid-19
tracking code.  When someday we are back to whatever normal looks like, we will
likely discontinue use of the 20 hotspots.  If anyone needed to continue use, we
would charge individual departments.  But for the foreseeable future, just two codes
will be used.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Wed, May 27, 2020 at 9:28 AM Christine Pasek
<pasekc619@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

I will create a PO for this, considering we have 21 hotspots total.
Debbie, are these going to be charged back to departments too,
or should I charge them to one of our accounts? (Or the COVID
grant?)
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Thanks!
Christine Pasek
Technology Office Coordinator
Edmonds School District
425-431-7290

On Wed, May 27, 2020 at 9:07 AM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Thanks Devone and Christine!

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Wed, May 27, 2020 at 8:56 AM Devone Miles
<milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Here you go. 

Thank you,
Devone Miles
Senior Purchasing Agent
Edmonds School District
425-431-7065
General Schedule during COVID:
IN OFFICE:  Tuesdays 6:30 to 11 am
WORK FROM HOME:  Monday, Wed, Thurs, Fri  Hours: 6:30am-
3pm

On Wed, May 27, 2020 at 8:47 AM Christine Pasek
<pasekc619@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Devone,

I got this message from Debbie about the mobile hotspots
the we ordered from T-Mobile. Do you have a copy of the
contract Chris C. signed? 

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
Date: Tue, May 26, 2020 at 10:33 PM
Subject: PO for T-Mobile Hotspots
To: Christine Pasek <pasekc619@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Christine, I am hoping that you can help me with this.  I found out from
Dustin English at T-Mobile that the Hotspots were not added to our cell
phone account.  They will come on a completely separate invoice.  This also
explains why I couldn't find them in the portal.  So far we have received 11
hotspots and 10 more are on order.  We need to get a standing PO because
we will receive monthly invoices.

The contract was signed by Chris Cullison approximately 3/25.  Do you or
Devone have access to the signed contract?

Also, the invoices will go directly to AP because even though I asked for
my name to be on the invoices, it is not.  

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264
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From: Eyleen Uculmana on behalf of Eyleen Uculmana <uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lauren Wishkoski
Cc: Jenn Madsen; Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: Pink Oatmeal
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:35:44 AM

I will find out. 

Eyleen Uculmana 
OT/PT Program Assistant 
Maplewood Therapy Center
425.431.3063
Currently working remotely, Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 10:23 AM Lauren Wishkoski
<wishkoskil631@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Eyleen! Since it sounds like these are for download, but that what is downloaded
(videos, games, etc.) will likely be shared with students, I wanted to see if you know what
file types the resources will be in. The reason I am asking is that we need to be sure that
students can open those types of files on their Chromebooks. Thank you! 

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 9:48 AM Eyleen Uculmana
<uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Exclusively for staff. These memberships are transferable meaning that should a
physical therapist leave the district, the membership stays with the district and can go to
the replacement physical therapist. 

Eyleen Uculmana 
OT/PT Program Assistant 
Maplewood Therapy Center
425.431.3063
Currently working remotely, Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 9:33 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Thanks, Eyleen - this is helpful. Is this resource exclusively for staff, or will students be
logging in and accessing it as well?
Thanks again!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101
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On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 9:29 AM Eyleen Uculmana
<uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Chris, 

The Pink Oatmeal membership allows our physical therapists to have access to
extensive resources and materials for gross motor development. Many of the tools are
appropriate for our current remote learning set up, and will also be incredibly
beneficial for when we are back in buildings. There are videos of children doing
activities, as well as downloadable and digital games. The site is continually adding to
the resources available.  

Please let me know if you have any other questions, 

Eyleen Uculmana 
OT/PT Program Assistant 
Maplewood Therapy Center
425.431.3063
Currently working remotely, Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM

On Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 2:50 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Eyleen,
Can you tell me a bit more about the Pink Oatmeal memberships that you are
purchasing? Is this an online resource? Thanks in advance,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101
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-- 
Lauren
she/her/hers
425.341.7299 [for voicemail only during school closures]

Resources during the Closure: For Families / For Staff 

Currently reading:
Untamed by Glennon Doyle
The Mindful Self-Compassion Workbook by Kristin Neff & Christopher Germer
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From: Eyleen Uculmana on behalf of Eyleen Uculmana <uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Cc: Lauren Wishkoski; Jenn Madsen
Subject: Re: Pink Oatmeal
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:48:08 AM

Exclusively for staff. These memberships are transferable meaning that should a
physical therapist leave the district, the membership stays with the district and can go to the
replacement physical therapist. 

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

The Pink Oatmeal membership allows our physical therapists to have access to extensive
resources and materials for gross motor development. Many of the tools are appropriate
for our current remote learning set up, and will also be incredibly beneficial for when we
are back in buildings. There are videos of children doing activities, as well as
downloadable and digital games. The site is continually adding to the resources
available.  

Please let me know if you have any other questions, 

Eyleen Uculmana 
OT/PT Program Assistant 
Maplewood Therapy Center
425.431.3063
Currently working remotely, Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM

On Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 2:50 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
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
Date: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:29:25 AM

Hi Chris, 

The Pink Oatmeal membership allows our physical therapists to have access to extensive
resources and materials for gross motor development. Many of the tools are appropriate for
our current remote learning set up, and will also be incredibly beneficial for when we are back
in buildings. There are videos of children doing activities, as well as downloadable and digital
games. The site is continually adding to the resources available.  

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
Can you tell me a bit more about the Pink Oatmeal memberships that you are purchasing? Is
this an online resource? Thanks in advance,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101
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From: Eyleen Uculmana on behalf of Eyleen Uculmana <uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lauren Wishkoski
Cc: Chris Bailey; Jenn Madsen
Subject: Re: Pink Oatmeal
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 4:04:50 PM

Hi Lauren, 

Yes, I am confident that the students will be able to access these resources on their
Chromebooks. 

Eyleen Uculmana 
OT/PT Program Assistant 
Maplewood Therapy Center
425.431.3063
Currently working remotely, Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 8:58 AM Lauren Wishkoski
<wishkoskil631@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Thank you, Eyleen. The pdf format is one that will open up for students on their
Chromebooks, and any links that are in the pdf should be clickable. I'm curious what they
mean by being able to convert pdfs to Google Slides, though. Google Slides would also
open for students on their Chromebooks, but opening up a pdf as a Google Slides doc is not
usually a very "clean" conversion. I just wanted to make sure you knew that.

If this sounds okay and you are confident that any resources/files that students will need to
access will be accessible to them on their Chromebooks, then this sounds good to me.
Would you please confirm to all of us on this message? Thanks!

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

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 1:37 PM Eyleen Uculmana
<uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

All resources are available in pdf format and can be converted to powerpoint or
google slide.  

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

Thank you, Eyleen! Since it sounds like these are for download, but that what is
downloaded (videos, games, etc.) will likely be shared with students, I wanted to see if
you know what file types the resources will be in. The reason I am asking is that we
need to be sure that students can open those types of files on their Chromebooks. Thank
you! 

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 9:48 AM Eyleen Uculmana
<uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Exclusively for staff. These memberships are transferable meaning that should a
physical therapist leave the district, the membership stays with the district and can go
to the replacement physical therapist. 

Eyleen Uculmana 
OT/PT Program Assistant 
Maplewood Therapy Center
425.431.3063
Currently working remotely, Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 9:33 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thanks, Eyleen - this is helpful. Is this resource exclusively for staff, or will
students be logging in and accessing it as well?
Thanks again!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 9:29 AM Eyleen Uculmana
<uculmanae765@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Chris, 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003772



The Pink Oatmeal membership allows our physical therapists to have access to
extensive resources and materials for gross motor development. Many of the tools
are appropriate for our current remote learning set up, and will also be incredibly
beneficial for when we are back in buildings. There are videos of children doing
activities, as well as downloadable and digital games. The site is continually
adding to the resources available.  

Please let me know if you have any other questions, 

Eyleen Uculmana 
OT/PT Program Assistant 
Maplewood Therapy Center
425.431.3063
Currently working remotely, Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM to 2:00 
PM

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
To: Joseph Valenti
Cc: Chris Bailey; Alice Benner
Subject: Re: Question and Request for Review and Approval - PD Registration through PayPal
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:56:06 AM
Attachments: Untitled1.png

image.png

Joe,

Please proceed with your purchase via a p card.  Thank you for running it by Chris!  Please
attach a copy of this email string with your reconciliation backup for approval to use PayPal
for this purchase.

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

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 8:51 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Joseph,
No concerns from my end. I am also including Devone on this thread so she can weigh in.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020, 8:40 AM Joseph Valenti <valentij756@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Good Morning Chris,

Hope you are doing well,

I am writing in regards to a request for Technology to review and approve a virtual workshop(s) that
a Family Resource Advocate wants to attend using her Professional Development funds. The only
"issue" is that PayPal is the payment processor, even though a credit card can be used and you don't
have to sign in to paypal to pay.    

If you wouldn't mind, would you please take a look and let me know if Technology would approve me
going ahead and registering someone for some Domestic Violence Advocacy classes through
"Eventbrite ''?  I inquired about a Purchase Order, but since Eventbrite is just a ticketing tool, used by
third party organizers, I was redirected to LifeWire, the agency offering the workshops.  Due to the
short turnaround time (first class is scheduled for July 6th and the upcoming holiday, I would like to
request Technology's review and approval to use the department credit card to register Carmen
Ziranda for the 8 sessions.  Please see below for additional background and communication
between myself and Purchasing.

Thank you!

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/lifewires-domestic-violence-virtual-advocacy-workshops-tickets-
109748566918  
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 9:33 AM
Subject: Re: Question and Request for Review and Approval - PD Registration through
PayPal
To: Joseph Valenti <valentij756@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Joe,

Happy Tuesday and thanks for asking about this!

Virtual training is subject to Technology review.  I just learned this myself recently.  

Will the vendor take a PO?  If not, then please get the "virtual" training approved by
Chris Bailey first and then proceed with the CC payment.  As long as you are not logging
into your personal PayPal account, you should be fine.  

I've included Alice Benner on this email so she knows if Paypal comes through.  Please
include with your receipt an email approval from Technology dated before the receipt of
payment.  Thanks!

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

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 9:27 AM Joseph Valenti <valentij756@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Good Morning Devone,

I am writing in regards to a question regarding registration of a Family Resource Advocate wanting
to use her Professional Development funds to attend some virtual Domestic Violence
Advocacy Workshops.  

They were recommended by an agency, Eastside Baby Corner, a non-profit who we partner with to
provide supplies to children.  There are 8 total sessions, costing a total of $175.00.  

The issue is that while the workshops are offered through "Lifewire", payment seems to be
facilitated through PayPal on the host website, Eventbrite.com.  I ran into this problem before and
I know the charge was flagged since it appeared as "PayPal".  I inquired with the site (see below) to
find out if there was an alternative way of paying and basically was told that I can choose to pay
with a credit card and not sign up (Which I've done previously, yet the payment is still processed
through PayPal).

I've included a screenshot of the checkout window to show the two payment methods.  Please
review and let me know if this registration would be approved to proceed with or if I should let our

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003776



Advocate know this isn't allowed and to seek another PD opportunity.

Thank you for your help!

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: support@eventbrite.com <support@eventbrite.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 10:18 PM
Subject: re: Question regarding if Paypal is only way to process payment (Case
5883006) [ ref:_00D708atE._5001O1leRhg:ref ]
To: valentij756@edmonds.wednet.edu <valentij756@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi Joe,

Thanks for reaching out to us about maming payment for this event. My
name's Matt and I'm a member of the Eventbrite Customer Experience
team.

PayPal is a 'payment processor' much like Eventbrite. While both paymenr
processors allow users to register for an account and make payment using
saved details, both incliude the option to check out as a guest by
entering card details.

But if you proceed through the order process, and are taken to PayPal's
platform to make payment, you'll see an option to checkout as a guest, pay
with credit card (or something to take effect). See the screenshot below for
a reference - though your experience may appear different:
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If the event organzier has chosen PayPal as their payment processor, then
we're unable to faciliatate sales via any other pamyent processor. 

But you are still be able to make payment without signing up to PayPal.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you need anything else in the
meantime.

Finally, if you can spare a moment to help us improve our customer
support, there's a 1 question survey at the bottom of this email. Click the
emoji that best represents your feelings about your interaction with the
support team to get started. 

Thanks,
Matt
Eventbrite Customer Experience
 
How did Matthew do today?
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From: Dan Shannon on behalf of Dan Shannon <d.shannon@texthelp.com>
To: Amy Fleischer; Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Re: Read&Write for Edmonds Expiring July 1st!
Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 12:34:46 PM

Hi Amy and Chris,

I hope you are doing well!

I wanted to check in with you regarding your Read&Write renewal.  Is there anything from
my end you need to help process the order? Please let me know if there is anything I can do to
help!

Best,

  
Dan Shannon
Customer Success Manager

T: 888-248-0652 x3335
F: 866-248-0652

          

Not liking this content? Break our hearts and opt-out of our emails.

Need help with the transition to online learning?
We’re hosting regional bi-weekly webinars to help with 
Read&Write literacy tools and
EquatIO math tools.
Register to participate at:  https://text.help/LearnOnlineWEST 
 

We love getting stars!
If you feel our solutions deserve it, please give us a 5-
star rating for EquatIO/Read&Write.We appreciate
your ongoing support!

   

Texthelp, 500 Unicorn Park Drive, Woburn, MA 01801, USA
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The content of this email, and any attachments, is strictly confidential and intended for the recipient/s specified in message
only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party external to your organization, without the
written consent of the sender. If you received this message in error, please reply to this message and follow up with its
deletion, so we can prevent a recurrence of the error. Privacy policy

On Wed, May 13, 2020 at 2:05 PM Dan Shannon <d.shannon@texthelp.com> wrote:
Dear Amy,

With the current COVID-19 pandemic, we are all experiencing a period of uncertainty 
and change and we recognize that you have a lot on your plate. We want to do our part 
to help minimize disruption by providing you with this friendly reminder that your 
current Read&Write Unlimited Domain Subscription will be expiring July 1st.  

Please reach out if you have any questions or need help during this time. We are here to 
help! 

Planning to renew? If so, you can renew your subscription now before it expires and you 
won’t have any interruption of the tools your students have come to love. To renew, fax 
in a PO to Texthelp at 866-248-0652 or email the PO directly to me. I have re-attached 
the renewal quote that I had sent previously. 

Have you taken advantage of any of our Training resources and offerings, including Feature 
Videos and our Getting Started Resources?  With your students and staff working remotely, 
we also have many remote learning resources available to help you get the most out of 
our product(s). 

Please note: Effective January 1, 2020, the price of a Read&Write Unlimited license 
increased from $1.75 to $1.80 per student. Your attached quote reflects the new 
price. Over the last several years, we have added many new features and product 
improvements to Read&Write and this slight adjustment to the price reflects the 
increased value of your subscription. And, we have even more exciting plans to take the 
product to new levels for you and your students (including improvements to the Simplify 
Tool and a new ePub Reader)! 

Thank you!

P.S. Not sure what your subscription includes? Check out What Does My Read&Write 
Subscription Include

Dan Shannon
Customer Success Manager

T: 888-248-0652 x3335
F: 866-248-0652
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If the district has already pushed out the tools, skip to accepting permissions at 0:53

PDF Reader for Google Chrome Student/Home Installation Video (link)
If the district has already pushed out the tools, skip to accepting permissions at 1:10

You'll find family friendly support materials at 

Parent Support Links for Texthelp Products 

Texthelp Parent Resources en Espanol 

Do feel free to share this link to register for our Wednesday Noon overview/Q and A
webinars:  https://text.help/LearnOnlineWEST  
Our West Coast team is offering Read&Write on the 1st, 3rd, and 5th Wednesdays, and
EquatIO on the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays.
  We can also help your district directly if you want to schedule a webinar at your
convenience.  

Let us know if there's any other way we can help!

Nora Trentacoste
Regional Sales Director

M: 510-688-8304
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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003783



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003784



improvements to the Simplify Tool and a new ePub Reader)!
 
Let me know if you have any questions or if you need any more information.

P.S. Not sure what your subscription includes? Check out What Does My Read&Write 
Subscription Include.

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

The content of this email, and any attachments, is strictly confidential and intended for the recipient/s specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party external to your
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organization, without the written consent of the sender. If you received this message in error, please reply to this
message and follow up with its deletion, so we can prevent a recurrence of the error. Privacy policy

-- 
Texthelp Ltd is a limited company registered in Belfast, N. Ireland with registration number NI31186 having its registered office and principal place of
business at Lucas Exchange, 1 Orchard Way, Antrim, N. Ireland, BT41 2RU.
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Joseph Valenti
Cc: Chris Bailey; Alice Benner
Subject: Re: Request for Review and Approval - Step-Up Conference (PayPal Payment)
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 12:44:46 PM

Joe,

I've bumped this up to Chris Cullison because it's the 2nd one in a week's time.  I just want
to make sure he's OK with using Paypal again.  My main concern is when we are spending
hundreds of dollars per person and may not receive what was promised. In this instance, I
see it's only around $40 per attendee.

Alice, what time frame do we have to report to JP Morgan if it's a scam but it isn't
discovered until the time of the event, which could be weeks or months after we've paid the
bill to JP Morgan?

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

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 11:39 AM Joseph Valenti <valentij756@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

It has come to my attention that there is an all day virtual conference "Step Up: Moving Racial Equity
Forward" scheduled for July 24th that some of the Family Support team have expressed interest in
attending.  Registration is facilitated through "Eventbrite" and uses the same payment processing as
other PD opportunities I have inquired about (paying with a debit/credit card", but the payment being
processed through Paypal).  No Paypal login is required, however the charge will display as "PayPal".

Please review and respond back if this request to register staff for this event is approved.  If so, I can use
this email correspondence as supporting documentation when reconciling and submitting charges to
this event.

https://stepupconference.org/register  

Thank you

-- 
Joseph Valenti
Administrative Assistant, Equity & Student Success
valentij756@edmonds.wednet.edu
425-431-7224
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
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 6:44:46 AM

Joe,

Please proceed with these registrations.  Chris has approved the use of Paypal for using the
p card.  No personal Paypal account may be used at any time.

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
Subject: Re: Response to Two Items
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 5:59:11 PM

Chris,

Thank you for providing us with a compensation proposal.  To maximize our time together since we are on a tight
deadline for the Board agenda, Greg and I are providing a counter to your proposal.  

While we understand you are concerned about a few of your members who have excess vacation time and about
their ability to use it, as the data shows, several of the individuals consistently lose excess vacation every year. 
While we have been discussing this in relationship to COVID, many of these balances have been built up over time. 
To have 21 days of excess vacation has resulted in taking fewer days of vacation over several years and is not a
function of COVID.  We encourage individuals to work with their supervisors to address how they can use vacation
as that balance of time off  is important.  

Regarding your compensation proposal:

It is incorrect that you did not receive a salary increase in 2018.  In July, 2018 your group received a 3.1%
increase.  Of that, 1.9% was the IPD and the District provided an additional 1.2% to make it 3.1%, the
maximum permitted by the Legislature for classified and administrative employees.  It is true we were not
able to give a midpoint adjustment.  Your MOU language provided for the IPD (or COLA) plus midpoint. 
The 1.2% may have been more or less than what the midpoint may have been.  We provided the maximum
allowed.  Administrators and classified staff did not receive the same percentage as teachers, which was the
case in all districts.  The reality was that the Legislature said the additional money was for non-supervisory
certificated salaries.  We can agree that this legislative intent was unfair and divisive, however we were
following legislative intent and the requirement to limit other employees to 3.1%.
We respectfully reject EMA's proposal of an additional 2% above the 2.28%. 
Our counter to longevity stipend is 2% at 4-7 years and 3% at 8+ years (1% above the 4-7 band) of
administrative experience both in and out of District.
We will add 2 hours to the responsibility stipend for a total of 50 hours.

We agreed at our last meeting to conduct a joint review of manager/director salaries as an opener.  We believe it
would be premature at this time to add additional compensation until we have reviewed the data and determined
whether there is an alternate way to determine comparable compensation that also meets the Board's parameters of
midpoint.  I will finalize the language in the full MOU once we have reached agreement.

Respectfully,
Debby and Greg

On Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 4:10 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Debby,
Thank you for sending these our way. We see a number of members with significant leave
balances they will be hard-pressed to use, even given an additional year to do so. This
remains a concern.
While we do think the burden on our members this past quarter has been extreme, we
recognize the difficulty in assessing which of our members should qualify for a stipend or
other enhancement in pay.

We have put some thought into a proposal related to compensation. Here is what we would
propose:

An increase in salary for all EMA levels of 2% in addition to the 2.28%

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003789



IPD+Midpoint that the district proposed. As has been discussed in previous
conversations, EMA did not receive an increase in salary in August of 2018 when our
colleagues in EEA did. While this proposed increase will not adequately compensate
EMA members for that salary increase, it will begin to move things in the correct
direction.
A longevity stipend for all EMA members with more 3 years of service in an
administrator role, of 2%, and an additional 2% to be provided to all EMA members
with more than 6 years of service in an administrator role.
Here is a spreadsheet that summarizes the impacts of these changes.

We look forward to meeting with you on Tuesday.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 11:23 AM Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Chris and Joy,

Attached is the District's response to EMA's request #1 and #2.  My notes show we answered the questions
regarding the carryover of PD funds and agreed to add some language regarding flexibility on work location
and an opener for a joint committee to review/compare like manager positions in other districts during the
2020-21 school year.  The other items dealt with compensation and have an interest in understanding any
proposals you would bring to the table.  We also agreed to change the 6 days/48 hours to a responsibility
stipend which would eliminate the need for a documentation form.

I am working on making changes to the current MOU to reflect some of the changes we have agreed to from
last year and making some recommended  language changes regarding the above items.  I plan to have that to
you by Monday, prior to our Tuesday meeting.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Debby
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From: Darcy Becker on behalf of Darcy Becker <beckerd973@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey
Cc: Julie Stroncek; Jo Callaghan; Joy Castillo
Subject: Re: Response to Two Items
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:26:17 AM

I have a department leadership meeting at noon, sorry!

On Tue, Jun 16, 2020 at 10:22 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
All,
Any interest in a lunchtime chat on this today?
My additional thought to the below is that if we ask for the 254-day contract to be reduced
to 249 days, the 2% that we have asked for can be reflected in an increase in our per diem
rate of pay by approximately 2%, while not costing the district anything more (as was
proposed by one of you last week).
I think we may want to simply open by asking what their counter proposal to our 2%
increase is, as they presented initially, and we have countered, and they appear to have
declined to now.
I am free at noon if anyone wants to chat.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Mon, Jun 15, 2020 at 6:45 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
All,
See below from Debby and Greg. Please share your thoughts. My initial thinking is that
we should remind them that the timing change for midpoint was detrimental to our pay,
and that when we did our last negotiation on compensation, the district agreed that if it
was disadvantageous to us, we would revisit. I am wondering if we should accept the
revised longevity pay (though it only increases pay for two employees over the District's
original proposal, costing the district about $6k in the first year) and ask for a 1% increase
beyond the 2.28%. Thoughts?
Anything else that hasn't been addressed that we need to bring up? I think our members
will be frustrated with 2.28% + longevity. (16 of our members are not eligible for any
longevity pay yet.
Thanks for your thoughts!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Mon, Jun 15, 2020 at 5:59 PM
Subject: Re: Response to Two Items
To: <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: Joy Castillo <castilloj366@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Greg Schwab
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<schwabg@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Chris,

Thank you for providing us with a compensation proposal.  To maximize our time together since we are on a
tight deadline for the Board agenda, Greg and I are providing a counter to your proposal.  

While we understand you are concerned about a few of your members who have excess vacation time and
about their ability to use it, as the data shows, several of the individuals consistently lose excess vacation every
year.  While we have been discussing this in relationship to COVID, many of these balances have been built up
over time.  To have 21 days of excess vacation has resulted in taking fewer days of vacation over several years
and is not a function of COVID.  We encourage individuals to work with their supervisors to address how they
can use vacation as that balance of time off  is important.  

Regarding your compensation proposal:

It is incorrect that you did not receive a salary increase in 2018.  In July, 2018 your group received a
3.1% increase.  Of that, 1.9% was the IPD and the District provided an additional 1.2% to make it
3.1%, the maximum permitted by the Legislature for classified and administrative employees.  It is true
we were not able to give a midpoint adjustment.  Your MOU language provided for the IPD (or COLA)
plus midpoint.  The 1.2% may have been more or less than what the midpoint may have been.  We
provided the maximum allowed.  Administrators and classified staff did not receive the same
percentage as teachers, which was the case in all districts.  The reality was that the Legislature said the
additional money was for non-supervisory certificated salaries.  We can agree that this legislative intent
was unfair and divisive, however we were following legislative intent and the requirement to limit other
employees to 3.1%.
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

We agreed at our last meeting to conduct a joint review of manager/director salaries as an opener.  We believe
it would be premature at this time to add additional compensation until we have reviewed the data and
determined whether there is an alternate way to determine comparable compensation that also meets the
Board's parameters of midpoint.  I will finalize the language in the full MOU once we have reached agreement.

Respectfully,
Debby and Greg

On Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 4:10 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Debby,
Thank you for sending these our way. We see a number of members with significant
leave balances they will be hard-pressed to use, even given an additional year to do so.
This remains a concern.
While we do think the burden on our members this past quarter has been extreme, we
recognize the difficulty in assessing which of our members should qualify for a stipend
or other enhancement in pay.

We have put some thought into a proposal related to compensation. Here is what we
would propose:

An increase in salary for all EMA levels of 2% in addition to the 2.28%
IPD+Midpoint that the district proposed. As has been discussed in previous
conversations, EMA did not receive an increase in salary in August of 2018 when
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our colleagues in EEA did. While this proposed increase will not adequately
compensate EMA members for that salary increase, it will begin to move things in
the correct direction.
A longevity stipend for all EMA members with more 3 years of service in an
administrator role, of 2%, and an additional 2% to be provided to all EMA
members with more than 6 years of service in an administrator role.
Here is a spreadsheet that summarizes the impacts of these changes.

We look forward to meeting with you on Tuesday.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 11:23 AM Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Chris and Joy,

Attached is the District's response to EMA's request #1 and #2.  My notes show we answered the
questions regarding the carryover of PD funds and agreed to add some language regarding flexibility on
work location and an opener for a joint committee to review/compare like manager positions in other
districts during the 2020-21 school year.  The other items dealt with compensation and have an interest in
understanding any proposals you would bring to the table.  We also agreed to change the 6 days/48 hours
to a responsibility stipend which would eliminate the need for a documentation form.

I am working on making changes to the current MOU to reflect some of the changes we have agreed to
from last year and making some recommended  language changes regarding the above items.  I plan to
have that to you by Monday, prior to our Tuesday meeting.

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
Subject: Re: Site comunications
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:18:21 AM

I just sent an email for Tim to directly communicate with Mark on this.  A problem that we
have is that we don't have a master database of MAC addresses or IP addresses or port
numbers.  (Of course we don't have this as it would be impossible to maintain.)  Mark needs
one or more of these in order to try to solve this kind of issue.  I'm wondering how we get
this.  Do we dispatch Mark to go dig around and try to find out what device he is looking for? 
Do we ask Tim to physically go to the site and find out the information?  I think that what we
need to do is to arrange a time for Tim to go on site and talk to Mark over the phone.  This
way Tim identifies the device and Mark has access to all of his tools to find it.  We keep the #
of staff in a small enclosed area to a minimum.  What do you think?

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 11:07 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Thank you!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:38 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thanks.  I'm gathering information to get back to Tim.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:37 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Gotcha - no worries on my end, as I know everyone on your team is giving their all. 
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Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:28 AM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

FYI:  I found out that he walked into the ESC and spoke to Christian the other day. 
Christian passed the info to Mark.  As far as other attempts to let us know about a
problem, I don't have any other information about that.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:21 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

FYI - thanks,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Timothy Horton <hortont@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:19 AM
Subject: Re: Site comunications
To: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Cris,
Thanks for your quick response,  I'm not sure if whom I've been connecting with in
your department is going to solve this issue but it does seem that it always leads
back to Mark Phelps  I'm thinking he is doing some work at the schools that
involves changing out some switches and I have had this issue in the past when this
work has been done  I've contacted our controls contractor and he has looked at our
systems and tells me it is on our end. If I'm not mistaken I think some of the IP
addresses were changed last time this happened. I use the N4 server to access most
of the sites and that might also be part of the problem.    
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On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 9:42 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Tim,
I have shared this issue with Debbie, and she will make sure you are contacted
about this issue. Do you know whom you've been attempting to connect with in
Tech?
Thanks again,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 7:47 AM Timothy Horton
<hortont@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Good morning Cris, 
  I have a couple sites that have lost communication through our DDC controls (
SPE and MTE) I have made several attempts to contact your department and
don't seem to be getting any help. Due to the covid situation it is critical that we
keep the ventilation systems at these sites running properly, currently these two
sites are running but are not modulating correctly and this causes issues with air
quality.  I know your team is very busy like the rest of us but I would appreciate
any help you can offer to help resolve this issue. 
                                                                                                                    Thanks,
Tim H
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Re: Site comunications
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:38:38 AM

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

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:28 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:21 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
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
Thanks for your quick response,  I'm not sure if whom I've been connecting with in your
department is going to solve this issue but it does seem that it always leads back to Mark
Phelps  I'm thinking he is doing some work at the schools that involves changing out
some switches and I have had this issue in the past when this work has been done  I've
contacted our controls contractor and he has looked at our systems and tells me it is on
our end. If I'm not mistaken I think some of the IP addresses were changed last time this
happened. I use the N4 server to access most of the sites and that might also be part of
the problem.    

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 9:42 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Tim,
I have shared this issue with Debbie, and she will make sure you are contacted about
this issue. Do you know whom you've been attempting to connect with in Tech?
Thanks again,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 7:47 AM Timothy Horton <hortont@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Good morning Cris, 
  I have a couple sites that have lost communication through our DDC controls (
SPE and MTE) I have made several attempts to contact your department and don't
seem to be getting any help. Due to the covid situation it is critical that we keep the
ventilation systems at these sites running properly, currently these two sites are
running but are not modulating correctly and this causes issues with air quality.  I
know your team is very busy like the rest of us but I would appreciate any help you
can offer to help resolve this issue. 
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
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:28:03 AM

FYI:  I found out that he walked into the ESC and spoke to Christian the other day.  Christian
passed the info to Mark.  As far as other attempts to let us know about a problem, I don't have
any other information about that.

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
Phelps  I'm thinking he is doing some work at the schools that involves changing out some
switches and I have had this issue in the past when this work has been done  I've contacted
our controls contractor and he has looked at our systems and tells me it is on our end. If I'm
not mistaken I think some of the IP addresses were changed last time this happened. I use
the N4 server to access most of the sites and that might also be part of the problem.    

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 9:42 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Tim,
I have shared this issue with Debbie, and she will make sure you are contacted about this
issue. Do you know whom you've been attempting to connect with in Tech?
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
  I have a couple sites that have lost communication through our DDC controls ( SPE
and MTE) I have made several attempts to contact your department and don't seem to be
getting any help. Due to the covid situation it is critical that we keep the ventilation
systems at these sites running properly, currently these two sites are running but are not
modulating correctly and this causes issues with air quality.  I know your team is very
busy like the rest of us but I would appreciate any help you can offer to help resolve this
issue. 
                                                                                                                    Thanks, Tim H
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Re: Site comunications
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:05:46 PM

The answer I got on this is that it is usually assigned statically and that is supposed to be in
NewDev.  But, it doesn't always happen.

Also, when someone requests help, they may tell us a problem without details of even what
equipment is affected.  We hear things like the network isn't working at XYZ school vs. I have
a vendor ABC using p-abc123 trying to VPN into the HVAC server at 10.XX.XX.XX in a
XYZ school.

Anyway, I asked Mark to connect with Tim directly via e-mail and cc; me.  I asked him to
specifically ask Tim for anything that he needs from him.  He just sent the email to Tim and is
waiting for a response.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 11:21 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Did we statically assign IPs to this equipment? If so, it should be in newdev, right?

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 11:18 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I just sent an email for Tim to directly communicate with Mark on this.  A problem that
we have is that we don't have a master database of MAC addresses or IP addresses or port
numbers.  (Of course we don't have this as it would be impossible to maintain.)  Mark
needs one or more of these in order to try to solve this kind of issue.  I'm wondering how
we get this.  Do we dispatch Mark to go dig around and try to find out what device he is
looking for?  Do we ask Tim to physically go to the site and find out the information?  I
think that what we need to do is to arrange a time for Tim to go on site and talk to Mark
over the phone.  This way Tim identifies the device and Mark has access to all of his tools
to find it.  We keep the # of staff in a small enclosed area to a minimum.  What do you
think?

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

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:38 AM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Thanks.  I'm gathering information to get back to Tim.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:37 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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

FYI:  I found out that he walked into the ESC and spoke to Christian the other
day.  Christian passed the info to Mark.  As far as other attempts to let us know
about a problem, I don't have any other information about that.

Thanks,

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003802



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
Thanks for your quick response,  I'm not sure if whom I've been connecting with
in your department is going to solve this issue but it does seem that it always
leads back to Mark Phelps  I'm thinking he is doing some work at the schools
that involves changing out some switches and I have had this issue in the past
when this work has been done  I've contacted our controls contractor and he has
looked at our systems and tells me it is on our end. If I'm not mistaken I think
some of the IP addresses were changed last time this happened. I use the N4
server to access most of the sites and that might also be part of the problem.    

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 9:42 AM Chris Bailey
<baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Tim,
I have shared this issue with Debbie, and she will make sure you are contacted
about this issue. Do you know whom you've been attempting to connect with
in Tech?
Thanks again,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 7:47 AM Timothy Horton
<hortont@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Good morning Cris, 
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  I have a couple sites that have lost communication through our DDC
controls ( SPE and MTE) I have made several attempts to contact your
department and don't seem to be getting any help. Due to the covid situation
it is critical that we keep the ventilation systems at these sites running
properly, currently these two sites are running but are not modulating
correctly and this causes issues with air quality.  I know your team is very
busy like the rest of us but I would appreciate any help you can offer to help
resolve this issue. 
                                                                                                                   
Thanks, Tim H
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From: Debby Carter on behalf of Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Sarah Luczyk
Cc: Nelson, Cynthia E. (ESC); Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: Subs and Computers
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:52:32 AM

Sarah, 

Thanks for the information.  We do have about 20 classrooms who are starting with a sub.  Merry is in the process
of identifying those whose only option is remote subbing.On any given day we have about 185 subs, but I believe
that will be a smaller number in remote learning.  Currently we have 100 that went through the mandatory training
and most of those used their own equipment.  I appreciate the help you and Chris are doing to support our subs; we
are responding to questions by subs and buildings as we can and will let them know that more information when be
coming.

Thanks,
Debby

On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 3:43 PM Sarah Luczyk <luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Debby,

Currently, all district classrooms have a Chromebox, wireless keyboard, and mouse for
instruction. Chris and I have been discussing the need to purchase some loaner video
conferencing equipment (webcam and mic) since the Chromebox does not have either. I will
need to circle back with our techs to see how many computers we have available to subs
after we distribute to new teachers. I would like to review options with Chris next week
before finalizing a plan for subs. Would that time framework for you? In the meantime, is
there any way to get an estimate on how many subs would need equipment to work remotely
and how many would plan to work in schools? Having that information could help us
develop a plan that meets the needs of the subs.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Luczyk
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
IT Support Supervisor
Technology Department
425.431.7165 Phone
LuczykS@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Fri, Sep 4, 2020 at 11:56 AM Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Sarah,

Thanks for your work on how to support subs, especially those in high risk category, with how to sub
remotely.  We have some subs who are in this category who are very dependable, daily subs but will not be
able to come on site.  In your earlier email you said there may be some older computers that we could use to
support this.  Merry and I are trying to answer all the sub questions coming our way and was wondering if there
was the ability to have around 20 computers that our best subs could use to sub remotely when needed?  

Also, can I have specific information about what is available at the buildings for subs to use.  Are there certain
rooms or areas that we need to work with building principals about making those available for subs?  For many
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subs who have been with us, they probably know what to do when they went on site, but we have new subs and
others who could benefit from a refresher.

Any help you can provide will be appreciated.

Thanks,
Debby
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From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Re: Symptoms checker
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:27:21 AM

That will keep many, many people that are used to working with a minor illness from working
in the office for the duration of their illness.  I sure hope that we can allow staff to keep
working remotely while we are using this health attestation system.  Unfortunately, that could
still leave us in a bind when it comes to network staff who need to sometimes physically go to
wiring closets.   This will be a challenging cold and flu season.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 9:14 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I believe that any symptom that "could be" Covid-19 is on the screening list, and that
employees are supposed to stay home if they present with any of these symptoms. I can
double-check with Health Services to be sure.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 9:12 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Chris, is the daily symptoms checker set up to keep any illness at all out of district
buildings?  One of my staff has a stuffy nose and the symptoms checker says to stay
home.  Is that right?

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
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 10:18:47 AM

We can talk about this at our next meeting.  It is really highlighting for me that there are some
things that only Peter does and some that typically only Mark does.  Peter is required onsite
much more than Mark, though.  Unfortunately, if the past can help us predict the future, we
can guess that Peter is the one that will be banned from entering buildings the most this cold
and flu season.  It becomes critical for Peter and Mark to train others to do these tasks.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 10:12 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Here's what I got back:

If it is not attributable to a known condition (such as allergies), then yes.  Many symptoms
cross the upper respiratory infections, flu and COVID.  If they have symptoms, then yes,
they should work remotely if that is an option, or take leave.  We know this will be
challenging.  Thus the reasons for all the hand washing, social distancing, and face
coverings.  I wish I had a better answer for you.  If the staff member feels more symptoms
coming, they should consider testing.  A negative COVID test may shorten the length of
time needed to work remotely.

Let me know your thoughts; we can process the implications together in our meeting
tomorrow afternoon if you like. 

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 9:27 AM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

That will keep many, many people that are used to working with a minor illness from
working in the office for the duration of their illness.  I sure hope that we can allow staff
to keep working remotely while we are using this health attestation system. 
Unfortunately, that could still leave us in a bind when it comes to network staff who need
to sometimes physically go to wiring closets.   This will be a challenging cold and flu
season.

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

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 9:12 AM Debbie Erickson
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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003809



From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Cynthia E Nelson
Cc: Bailey, Chris (ESC); Annette Thornhill
Subject: Re: T-Mobile Order
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:58:03 PM

I've let Dustin know that he can send the contract to Lydia now.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 5:28 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi All - T-Mobile will be sending a DocuSign envelope to Lydia for her signature. Lydia - If you could
sign as soon as possible, it will be appreciated since we are out of mobile hotspots and the requests
are starting to escalate (50 today).

Here is supporting documentation:

A copy of the Covid-19 Education Agreement (document that will be in the envelope). 
We plan to ask for 500 service lines at $20/month so the total is $120,000. They told us
that we do not have to actually purchase all 500, but including this number will eliminate
the need to sign an agreement for each purchase order. RE_2 Hotspot Accounts.eml is
the email that confirms this.
This is covered under NASPO

A spreadsheet (Continuous Learning Hotspot Matrix) that shows the quotes
we received for this.

T-Mobile Project 10 Million is the least expensive, but is only for NSLP
families and hotspots will not be available until mid-October. We cannot
wait that long.
Kajeet is what we are using now for student mobile hotspots. While we
would like to continue with them, they too have a delay in providing
hotspots to us (about 3 weeks). Also there are bandwidth limitations
that can be a problem during 100% remote learning.

We do plan to use CARES Act funding for this and some hotspots will be used for
staff.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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
Date: Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:42:30 PM

Sounds good.
Thanks!

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Sat, Sep 12, 2020 at 1:02 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Thanks. I will monitor this and tell Christine to submit a purchase request for 100 mobile hotspots from
T-mobile on Monday.

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 5:58 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I've let Dustin know that he can send the contract to Lydia now.

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 5:28 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi All - T-Mobile will be sending a DocuSign envelope to Lydia for her signature. Lydia - If you
could sign as soon as possible, it will be appreciated since we are out of mobile hotspots and the
requests are starting to escalate (50 today).

Here is supporting documentation:

A copy of the Covid-19 Education Agreement (document that will be in the envelope). 
We plan to ask for 500 service lines at $20/month so the total is $120,000. They told
us that we do not have to actually purchase all 500, but including this number will
eliminate the need to sign an agreement for each purchase order. RE_2 Hotspot
Accounts.eml is the email that confirms this.
This is covered under NASPO
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A spreadsheet (Continuous Learning Hotspot Matrix) that shows the
quotes we received for this.

T-Mobile Project 10 Million is the least expensive, but is only for
NSLP families and hotspots will not be available until mid-October.
We cannot wait that long.
Kajeet is what we are using now for student mobile hotspots. While
we would like to continue with them, they too have a delay in
providing hotspots to us (about 3 weeks). Also there are bandwidth
limitations that can be a problem during 100% remote learning.

We do plan to use CARES Act funding for this and some hotspots will be used
for staff.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Cynthia
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From: Emily Yim on behalf of Emily Yim <emilyy@wabsalliance.org>
To: Cynthia E Nelson
Cc: Gustavo Balderas; Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: TMobile Follow Up - Technology/Internet Access Needs
Date: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:24:02 PM

Sounds great Cynthia. I have passed along the information to TMobile and you
should hear from them. Thank you! 

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 6:15 AM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Emily - Thank you for coordinating the meeting.

For Edmonds School District, I would say that our potential need is 50 mobile hotspots through this
program. We are not part of Sprint 1 million.
In the Notes, I would put: Delay of receiving hotspots is a reason we are moving forward with ordering
some through the COVID-19 Education program offered by T-Mobile. We have also already deployed
400 Kajeet hotspots last Spring and are offering sponsorship with Comcast Internet Essentials for our
Free/Reduced Lunch families so there will be only a few left that would need hotspots by mid-October.

Cynthia Nelson

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 2:12 PM Emily Yim <emilyy@wabsalliance.org> wrote:
Thank you all for joining yesterday's call with our partners at TMobile as they
launch their community investment program called Project 10 Million to support
internet and technology access for families across the country.  

Key items discussed: 
1. Summary of the catalyst and purpose of Project 10 Million - provided by VP
Dave Bezzant, TMobile.  

2. Project 10 Million will provide for households that qualify for free and reduced
lunch and in coordination through the school district. 

Free 100GB per year 
100GB data, $12 per month 
Unlimited data, $15 per month

*Please note, there is an allocation per state and will be rolled out over 10 years
to serve 10Million households. This is also to help ensure that all allocations are
not absorbed by a few districts at once. 

3. Districts who are receiving the Sprint 1 Million program and want to discuss
transitioning into Project 10 Million include: Renton, Northshore, Everett, Highline.
Carl Done, Sr Manager, TMobile will host a meeting to discuss the transition with
the districts specifically as Sprint is now a part of TMobile. 
 
4. Areas of challenges/concerns brought up by school districts include:

Co-location of cell towers - Highline  
Lack of cell towers in certain communities - Mukilteo 
Need for FCC support/policy  
Information getting lost and not out to the districts from OSPI/State about
Project 10 Million  
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ACTION ITEM:
WABS is gathering any final unmet hotspot and data needs for our WABS member
districts that could utilize Project 10 Million support. I would like to provide the
aggregate and the school district needs to TMobile if you are interested.  

I know many of you will have a better sense over the days to come of what that
gap or balance may be. If you can provide that to me by the end of next
Friday, 9/18 that would be great. See attached document.  If you are aware of
coverage issues please note that as well in the attachment.  
 
If you have any further questions, please let me know or our colleague Carl Done,
Sr Manager at TMobile at Carl.Done@t-mobile.com.

Thank you!
Emily Yim
-- 
Emily Yim, Executive Director
(She|Her|Hers)
Washington Alliance for Better Schools (WABS)
www.wabsalliance.org 
Shoreline Conference Center
18560 1st Ave NE 
Shoreline, WA  98155 
w: 206-393-4917 emilyy@wabsalliance.org

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
Subject: Re: Tax Exempt Certificate
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 9:28:56 AM
Attachments: Software Sales Tax Exemption Cert2020.pdf

Here you go!

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

On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 8:42 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Devone,
A software vendor has asked me for a Tax Exempt certificate. Do you know if we have a
document I can share?

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101
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From: David Zwaschka on behalf of David Zwaschka <zwaschkad@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: Tech Update: Chromebooks
Date: Saturday, July 4, 2020 5:00:09 PM

Thanks for all you did for us this spring, Chris--it was such a pleasure to work with you, and everyone at
Scriber is grateful for your team's help and support.

I hope you get a break this summer--no one deserves it more.

All the best,

Dave

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 7:40 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Principals,
In preparation for the various scenarios of remote and onsite learning for the 2020-2021
school year, the decision has been made that all students, grades PreK-12, will be assigned
Chromebooks at a 1:1 ratio. This will require some inventory shuffling with students at all
district schools. The Technology Department is currently working on a plan and will reach
out to school administrators as soon as possible to begin the planning process. 

We ask that school administrators begin thinking about how a Chromebook exchange can be
worked into any planned summer events at the school such as 7th and 9th grade orientations,
ASB card distributions, and Kindergarten Jump Start. 

If you have any questions in the interim, please reach out to Sarah Luczyk or me. Thank
you!

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

-- 
Dave Zwaschka
He/him
Assistant Principal
Scriber Lake High School
(425) 431-5869

ESD Family Support  
Supplemental Resources Site
Family Canvas Resources Site
Grab and Go meals website
SLHS Website: Closure Info, SLHS-Specific Info
ESD Family Support Page:Tech, Meals, Funds, Etc.
ESD COVID-19 Communications Page: Daily District Updates
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TECH ISSUES or PASSWORD/LOG IN PROBLEMS: 425-431-1211 or
email: techsupport@edmonds15.org
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From: David Zwaschka on behalf of David Zwaschka <zwaschkad@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: Tech Update: New Student Passwords
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:00:42 PM

Hi Chris--

Thanks.  Is the default password their birthday info?

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 11:58 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Good morning!
We've identified an issue affecting students that are new to the district. In short, their
password must be reset one time in order for their Google account to function. We are
working to bulk reset roughly 2k passwords belonging to students who have not changed
their password since their student account was created. The anticipated effect is that the
default password we advertise should begin working for new families where it is not
currently allowing them to login to their district Chromebook or Google account. I expect
this work will be completed by the end of the day today. 
Thanks for all,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

This email has been sent to @DLT, @Office Personnel, and @EEA.

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
Subject: Re: Technology Hotspot Purchase
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:50:37 PM

On #1, I think it would be best to keep the staff hotspots on one T-Mobile account and put
students hotspots on a new T-Mobile account if we are going to use the management tool for
the student hotspots.  This would require two contracts being signed, though.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 1:43 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
So, is this where we are at?

1. Submit a purchase requisition to T-Mobile for 100 more mobile hotspots. Charge to resp=7425,
grant=5090

1. Some will be used for staff and some for students
2. Use the COVID Special program - $20/month for unlimited data and free Franklin-T9

mobile hotspot - 12-month term
2. Get contract via DocuSign from T-Mobile for agreement to participate in the

COVID Special program for up to 500 mobile hotspots
1. We don't have to order 500, but will not have to sign a new contract for

future orders
2. Have Lydia Sellie as the signer - send her email conversation with

Devone. I would also like to ask Dustin if we could have a preview of
the contract or be the ones sending the contract via Docusign for
signatures so we can attach additional info to Lydia.

3. Apply for the T-Mobile Program 10Million
1. This could save us $5/month and be used for the next 5 years instead of

just during COVID. Also we can end the contract whenever we want to.
2. Only for families that qualify for NSLP so it will not meet the needs of all

of our families that have mobile hotspots.

Comments?

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 11:22 AM
Subject: Re: Technology Hotspot Purchase
To: Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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I see now. Thanks for clarifying the funds. Please proceed with the purchase.

Devone Miles
Senior Purchasing Agent
Edmonds School District
425-431-7065

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020, 10:49 AM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Devone - I think we are using CARES Act funding to help cover this cost. Lydia said:

Purchase of Services with Federal Funds
When federal funds are used in combination with other sources of funding, the federal
purchasing guidelines apply to the entire purchase. This means that if you use $1,500 of a
federal grant and $12,000 of general fund dollars, then the federal rules apply to the entire
purchase.
Every federally funded purchase of services shall be on a competitive basis dependent on the
following procurement limits.
A. Purchases between $10,000 and $250,000 – quotes required Competitive procurement
procedures must be followed for any federally funded services with a cost estimated to be
between ten thousand dollars ($10,000) and two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000).
Purchases in this
range shall require solicitation of three competitive quotes from responsible vendors.
B. Purchases $250,000 or more – formal sealed bids or RFP required
When the estimated cost is two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) or more, a formal
sealed bid or request for proposal (RFP) process shall be followed.

We do have 4 quotes. If you just look at the pricing, T-mobile has the best price. However, there are
other factors to consider like Management of the devices and availability (how soon can we get the).
That is why we were considering a split order between T-mobile and Kajeet.

Cynthia

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:15 AM Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I see no reason you cannot go with T-Mobile if the hotspots are free as we are only
paying for service so the $40K threshold doesn't apply. Please submit a PO for T-
Mobile for the service.  Please make sure they bill us separately for these
student/family hotspots.

Thank you,
Devone Miles
Senior Purchasing Agent
P Card Administrator
Edmonds School District
425-431-7065
General Schedule during "STAY AT HOME"
IN OFFICE:  Tues 6:00 to 11:30 am
AT HOME:  Tues (12:30-3)   M, W, Th, F  Hours: 6:30am-3pm

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 9:38 AM Debbie Erickson
<ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Here is some additional information that might help Devone.:
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If we get hotspots from T-Mobile, they will give us the hardware for free.  So, we are
just looking at paying monthly service ($24K over a year).

Kajeet will have us pay $100 for each hotspot hardware.  So, the contract is for both
hardware ($10K) and service ($24K over a year).

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 8:44 AM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Devone!

I hope you are doing well and staying healthy.  

The Tech Department is looking at purchasing 200 hotspots to provide
internet access to our families/students.

We have gone out and gotten quotes from 3 or 4 different vendors as
the purchase price will be over $40,000.00.

We are wondering if there would be any purchasing issues around
splitting our purchase between two vendors, i.e.  buy 100 from one
vendor and 100 from another.  One reason we are asking is due to
hardware availability.  

Look forward to hearing from you.

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
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 1:58:15 PM

Will do.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 1:56 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Debbie - 
Do you want to reach out to Dustin to see what these 2 contracts would look like? Also ask him if we
can send the DocuSign envelope out so we could add an internal cover letter to Purchasing to let them
know who has reviewed the contract - ex. Devone & Cynthia/Chris.

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 1:50 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

On #1, I think it would be best to keep the staff hotspots on one T-Mobile account and put
students hotspots on a new T-Mobile account if we are going to use the management tool
for the student hotspots.  This would require two contracts being signed, though.

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 1:43 PM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

So, is this where we are at?

1. Submit a purchase requisition to T-Mobile for 100 more mobile hotspots. Charge to
resp=7425, grant=5090

1. Some will be used for staff and some for students
2. Use the COVID Special program - $20/month for unlimited data and free Franklin-T9

mobile hotspot - 12-month term
2. Get contract via DocuSign from T-Mobile for agreement to participate in

the COVID Special program for up to 500 mobile hotspots
1. We don't have to order 500, but will not have to sign a new contract
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for future orders
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
1. This could save us $5/month and be used for the next 5 years

instead of just during COVID. Also we can end the contract
whenever we want to.

2. Only for families that qualify for NSLP so it will not meet the needs
of all of our families that have mobile hotspots.

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

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020, 10:49 AM Cynthia E Nelson <nelsonc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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
purchasing guidelines apply to the entire purchase. This means that if you use $1,500 of
a federal grant and $12,000 of general fund dollars, then the federal rules apply to the
entire purchase.
Every federally funded purchase of services shall be on a competitive basis dependent on
the following procurement limits.
A. Purchases between $10,000 and $250,000 – quotes required Competitive
procurement procedures must be followed for any federally funded services with a cost
estimated to be between ten thousand dollars ($10,000) and two hundred fifty thousand
dollars ($250,000). Purchases in this
range shall require solicitation of three competitive quotes from responsible vendors.
B. Purchases $250,000 or more – formal sealed bids or RFP required
When the estimated cost is two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) or more, a
formal sealed bid or request for proposal (RFP) process shall be followed.

We do have 4 quotes. If you just look at the pricing, T-mobile has the best price. However,
there are other factors to consider like Management of the devices and availability (how soon
can we get the). That is why we were considering a split order between T-mobile and Kajeet.
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Cynthia

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 10:15 AM Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I see no reason you cannot go with T-Mobile if the hotspots are free as we are
only paying for service so the $40K threshold doesn't apply. Please submit a PO
for T-Mobile for the service.  Please make sure they bill us separately for these
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

If we get hotspots from T-Mobile, they will give us the hardware for free.  So, we
are just looking at paying monthly service ($24K over a year).

Kajeet will have us pay $100 for each hotspot hardware.  So, the contract is for
both hardware ($10K) and service ($24K over a year).

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

The Tech Department is looking at purchasing 200 hotspots to
provide internet access to our families/students.
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We have gone out and gotten quotes from 3 or 4 different vendors
as the purchase price will be over $40,000.00.

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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003825



From: Debbie Erickson on behalf of Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC)
Subject: Re: Ticket 144328 Open (Updated) --> Laid Off Employee wants Google Drive Data - COV...
Date: Saturday, September 5, 2020 3:31:16 PM

I don't think it is worth spending much time on this.  One other question about procedure,
though.  Does it matter who sends the email to HR?  Should this be the responsibility of Peter to
ask HR or one of the Technology supervisors?

Thanks,

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020 at 2:53 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Debbie,
As Peter indicated, HR approval is necessary for anything involving employee files. In an
ideal world, I think we would have a hidden sub-request type that filters by
Classified/Certificated, and then generates an approval flow to Mark Roschy or Roger Jordan,
as appropriate. In this case, I see FabianC607 was hired on as a sub para-ed, so Mark would
be the appropriate contact. The requests are infrequent, so we have managed that via an email
requesting approval up to this point. I am okay with continuing down that path if you feel the
workflow is not worth the time, based on low volume.
Does that help? Let me know your thoughts. Thanks,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020 at 1:01 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Chris, please see the body of the ticket below.  What should the process be for handling
tickets lite this?

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
Date: Saturday, September 5, 2020 4:42:20 PM

Thanks.  I've sent an email to Mark .

Debbie Erickson
IT Infrastructure Supervisor
Edmonds School District
425-431-7264

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020 at 3:41 PM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I think either is appropriate; they don't need to come from me, but you can do this or delegate as
you see fit.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020, 3:31 PM Debbie Erickson <ericksond659@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
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
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From: Eric Tennison on behalf of Eric Tennison <eric.tennison@thoughtexchange.com>
To: Sally Guzmán
Cc: Chris Bailey; Brandon Lagerquist; Amanda Ralston; Harmony Weinberg
Subject: Re: Your first Thoughtexchange | Multi-Language Resources
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:43:19 PM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2020-06-04 at 4.36.06 PM.png

Screen Shot 2020-06-04 at 4.35.52 PM.png
Screen Shot 2020-06-04 at 4.35.22 PM.png

Good afternoon,

I hope you all are further along in the 55 page Washington Return to School Guide than I am. I
may take it, and a highlighter outside for some light reading this weekend. 

The conversation about reopening is complex, in that if we could just get everyone in a room
to have a civil conversation we could move the issue forward. Since COVID hit, our network
of district leaders has been coming together once/week on a 1-hour Zoom call to sift through
the complex issues of the day in education. The hour is devoted to crowdsourcing intelligence
(sharing insights, challenges, resources, and best practices) and is typically open only to
Thoughtexchange customers.

We’ve opened the next two of these virtual events to our entire network of district leaders,
customers, or not.

Please accept this personal invitation to you and your team.

Here are the details:

Reimagining the Future: A Responsive Return Plan for Reopening School
June 18, 2020 10:00 AM PT/1:00 PM ET
Part 2 will be June 25th.
Register here

Regardless of where you are in your consideration of Thoughtexchange, you are highly
welcome to join us, and I promise that this will be an hour well spent.

Kind regards,

Eric

These 9 Things Will Inspire Your Next Exchange
–––––––––––––––––––
Eric Tennison (He/His)
Account Executive

mobile 778-229-1034
office  800-361-9027 x331
thoughtexchange.com
–––––––––––––––––––

On Mon, Jun 8, 2020 at 11:30 AM Sally Guzmán <guzmanreyess@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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wrote:
Thank you! 

Kind regards,
Sally Guzmán, MNPL
She/Her Pronouns

On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Eric Tennison <eric.tennison@thoughtexchange.com>
wrote:

Good afternoon, 

I wanted to share with you some answers and more information about the multi-Language
features I promised early.

I did confirm that we do pay for google translate, and have included screenshots from the
Global Union exchange that I talked about. I translated the thoughts back to their original
languages so you could 7 of the top 13 thoughts were in a language other than English.
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I have also attached a story about one of our education partners in California, talking
about how they used the multi-language feature. The ability to include voices in both
English and Spanish was a necessity for their community. 

Let me know if you have any questions.
- Eric

These 9 Things Will Inspire Your Next Exchange
–––––––––––––––––––
Eric Tennison (He/His)
Account Executive

mobile 778-229-1034
office  800-361-9027 x331
thoughtexchange.com
–––––––––––––––––––
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On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 9:26 AM Eric Tennison <eric.tennison@thoughtexchange.com>
wrote:

Good Morning, 

Thank you all for your time today, and the super valuable feedback. I will send you
another email in a little bit with some more information but wanted to get you the link to
sign up, so we can build out your first exchange. 

You can register here: Keep People Connected.

I will let the team know to expect you and get that additional information (including
examples of when districts have had success engaging and including as many voices as
possible using multiple languages) over to you as soon as possible.

Thank you again.
- Eric

These 9 Things Will Inspire Your Next Exchange
–––––––––––––––––––
Eric Tennison (He/His)
Account Executive

mobile 778-229-1034
office  800-361-9027 x331
thoughtexchange.com
–––––––––––––––––––
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From: googleschool-datastudio@googlegroups.com on behalf of Dr. Summer Peterson <speterson@llac.org>
To: googleschool-datastudio@googlegroups.com
Subject: Re: [Data Studio in Edu] Re: Classroom Data Studio connector and template
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:49:21 AM
Attachments: Outlook-105rt4qz.png

Good morning,

Please unsubscribe me from this group/email. Thanks!

With appreciation, 

Summer Peterson, PhD
Senior Director of Educational Services | Education Division
177 Holston Dr. | Lancaster, CA 93535
C 619.643.2327

Work From Home Resources

The only limit to our realization of tomorrow will be our doubts of today - FDR

From: googleschool-datastudio@googlegroups.com <googleschool-datastudio@googlegroups.com> on behalf of Alister
Payne <alister@cloudedu.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 6:46 AM
To: Data Studio in Education <googleschool-datastudio@googlegroups.com>
Subject: Re: [Data Studio in Edu] Re: Classroom Data Studio connector and template
 
+Marcos (greetings from South Africa)

Thank you this is amazing. I am new to Data Studio and BigQuery and am so enjoying the learning curve. I have
one qq, when connecting my data and using the custom query I am getting an error message every time, I have
searched the net, but alas no luck. I know I might be missing a basic step.. can you point me in the right direction?

On Monday, 25 May 2020 at 23:24:43 UTC+2 Marcos Alcozer wrote:
Brian,
Thanks for sharing! Loved seeing the dashboards you're working on.

Michael,
The quickest and low-cost way would be to use a Compute Engine VM with Docker
installed. You could then use cron to schedule a recurring job. We're also happy to demo
Landing Zone for you if you wanted us to manage your data infrastructure integrating
Classroom, SIS, assessment, and edTech platform data for you. Pricing is on our website
and a link to request a demo.

Marcos

On Fri, May 22, 2020 at 11:32 AM Brian Fendrick <brfen...@wsd net> wrote:
Sure thing! I'm still getting going with this, so they're a bit rough!
Here's the roster page I added to Marco's stellar Google Classroom report. (I'm still working on others):
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<googleschoo...@googlegroups.com> wrote:
So glad to hear it, Brian! Credit all goes to Marcos and team.

Could you send some screenshots of the dashboards you’ve built off of this connector, as well as the g suite
reports you mention? Would be great to see exactly how districts are making use of the connector.

Thanks again!

On Fri, May 22, 2020 at 11:48 AM Brian Fendrick <brfen...@wsd net> wrote:
Hi Marcos, Ned, et al, 

I just wanted to say thank you for this amazing connector and for your support with it! I've had it up and
running for a few days, and it's going to be a great benefit for my district. With the included fields, it was
also easy to create tables and filters to list all the active courses a student is enrolled in, all the active courses
a teacher has, etc. Combined with our district's G Suite Usage and Activity reports, this is going to be a huge
boon to help students and teachers through remote teaching. 

I wasn't able to attend the webinar, unfortunately, but I'm going to check out the recording ASAP. Thanks
again!

On Monday, May 18, 2020 at 9:22:55 AM UTC-6, Marcos Alcozer wrote:
Hello everyone,
In response to COVID-19 it was important to us to help schools beyond those we directly support.
We've released a free, open-source connector that allows a Google Classroom district to extract all
Classroom data and load it into BigQuery. This will allow a data analyst to present insights to users at
all levels of their organization. With the help of Laura Tilton, we've also published a Data Studio report
template that will visualize the data for easier consumption. 
Excited to see what schools across the country build with this data!

https://www.landingzone.org/google-connector
https://innovateedu-nyc.github.io/google classroom/index.html#0

Check it out!

Marcos Alcozer
InnovateEDU

-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Data Studio in Education"
group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to googleschool-
data...@googlegroups.com.
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/googleschool-
datastudio/0b6244ee-b76b-421d-bc49-33aebf2a7760%40googlegroups.com.

-- 

Ned Lindau
nedl...@google.com
Lead, Edu Product Engagements
Schedule time with me

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
datastudio/CACqthTKT0Dm7EBFMyVj4ugtinqvqHzL5nD2NcmYoSBHN1QDgzA%40mail.gmail.com.

-- 
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From: Dana Geaslen on behalf of Dana Geaslen <geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Lauren Wishkoski
Cc: Andi Nofziger [WA]; baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu; West Keller; Sarah Luczyk
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: tech support for AECC
Date: Friday, September 25, 2020 1:01:42 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Thank you Lauren!  We appreciate all that you and your team are doing to support our students, families,
and staff!

Dana Geaslen
She/Her/Hers

 

Dana K. Geaslen
Assistant Superintendent
Edmonds School District 
geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu
20420 68th Avenue West
Lynnwood, WA 98036
(425) 431-7186

This e-mail, related attachments and/or any response may be subject to public disclosure under state and federal
law.
Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):

Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educación especial (garantías procesales): /

 特殊教育家长和学生权利（程序保障）：/ 특수 교육 학부모 및 학생의 권리 (절차 상 안전 조치) : /

Права родителей и учеников в / :(حقوق الوالدين والطالب في مجال التعليم الخاص )الضمانات اإجرائية: 
специальной образовательной программе (процессуальные гарантии): 

http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

Section 504 Family/Student Rights

https://www.k12.wa.us/policy-funding/equity-and-civil-rights/section-504-students-
disabilities

On Fri, Sep 25, 2020 at 12:39 PM Lauren Wishkoski <wishkoskil631@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hello again, everyone! 

I wanted to offer an update that I shared with West yesterday. I met with Brian yesterday
and again confirmed that he will be supporting AECC this year. Brian will be opening his
coaching appointments to AECC teachers, as well as supporting them through periodic
Q&A sessions like the great one this week! 

I have asked that West and Brian both keep me updated on the needs of the AECC staff.

Warmly,
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

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 8:56 PM Lauren Wishkoski
<wishkoskil631@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Andi,

Thanks for your message. I double-checked with Brian this morning before confirming the
specific ways he was supporting AECC (following the training today), and he confirmed
that he and West had worked out a plan he felt good about - for him to provide regular
office hours at AECC. I will circle back with Brian, and I will also follow up with West
about this so that the teachers know what support is available to them. And you're right -
Brian IS awesome! 

Thank you for your suggestion about that morning time. We have talked quite a bit as a
team about the best ways we can support teachers right now and meet the most needs.
Each elementary coach is offering either the kind of open office hours you're describing or
short appointment slots before teachers meet with students each morning. The secondary
coaches are all holding open office hours each morning before teachers meet with students
as well. All are communicating out their availability for office hours, coaching
appointments, and other supports on a weekly basis - in addition to sharing timely
reminders and notes with teachers. 

Thanks again for sharing this so that I can follow up!

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

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 7:45 PM Andi Nofziger [WA] <ANofziger@washingtonea.org>
wrote:

Chris and Lauren—
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I just forwarded the message to the BRs at AECC to share with their building so they
would know the supports that have been put in place for them, and here is the response I
just got:

 

Thank you for your work on our behalf. We had training with Brian this afternoon.
He said he is currently working a 1.25 and can't take on another school. He said he
could possibly provide support in the future. Not sure what he meant by that but he
was clear in saying he can't currently give us the support we need.

 

To be clear, this is not to reflect poorly on Brian—he’s awesome.  It’s just to illustrate
that somewhere there is a breakdown in communication from what folks in the ESC
think is happening and what is being communicated to teachers in buildings.  I have
heard consistently from our teachers in the building that our tech coaches are spread way
too thin, and as a result the folks in the building are not getting the timely support they
need.  It’s probably the source of the biggest frustration right now.  When the
technology doesn’t work, folks feel like they waste hours of time trying to figure it out
on their own, often to no avail. 

 

One suggestion from teachers at EWHS is that there needs to be “all hands on deck” in
the tech department every day from 7:00 – 9:00 when teachers have their morning
planning time so there is a place teachers who need help before their classes can get it…
sort of like a tech help hotline.  Teachers would pop in to a Zoom and then be sent to a
breakout room with a tech coach or prof tech person or even manager so that they could
get on-the-spot help.  Teachers are doing a LOT of Canvas work late into the night, and
when things don’t go well they really want the ability to be able to access someone
during their morning planning time to hopefully get it resolved before classes start at
9:00.   Is something like this possible for the next 3 – 4 weeks until folks hopefully
develop a level of comfort and knowledge with Canvas?

 

Thanks for considering, and please let me know what gets resolved with AECC!

 

Andi
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From: Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 6:29 PM
To: Andi Nofziger [WA] <ANofziger@WashingtonEA.org>
Cc: Dana Geaslen <geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu>; West Keller
<kellerw744@edmonds.wednet.edu>; Sarah Luczyk <luczyks@edmonds.wednet.edu>;
Lauren Wishkoski <wishkoskil631@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: tech support for AECC

 

Thank you both for weighing in on this; I was not aware of these specific needs, but I've
spoken with Lauren Wishkoski, who shared that Brian Fulmer's established regular
office hours for the AECC staff so they'll have frequent access to him. In addition, I
asked Sarah to prioritize the 5 document cameras I am told have been requested to date,
as well as to get an order going specifically for AECC to get an additional (up to) 8.
Lastly, I know Victor Vergara was very interested in learning what opportunities we can
provide teachers, as well as families, regarding the "family tech basics" West has
mentioned previously (Clever, Skyward, and Email) - any more detail on what you
anticipate this looking like would be helpful, as each of these topics is supported by a
different group, and I'd want to make sure anything that is planned is responsive to what
the audience needs.

Thanks for all, and please let me know if this leads to any additional questions or
concerns.

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

 

 

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 10:14 AM Andi Nofziger [WA]
<ANofziger@washingtonea.org> wrote:

I know the AECC teachers have communicated that they really need a point-
person/tech coach assigned to them so they have a go-to person when they have
questions or issues.  While I understand that our tech department is spread thin right
now, it doesn’t change the fact that our AECC employees should have the same
access to tech support as other certificated staff. 

 

They should also have the same tools as other teachers in the district.  While I’m not
sure why they weren’t provided doc cams when other teaching stations got them, right
now they seem to be an essential piece of technology for teaching remotely.  I hope
that issue can be solved!

 

Andi

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003846



 

From: Dana Geaslen <geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:08 AM
To: West Keller <kellerw744@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Cc: Andi Nofziger [WA] <ANofziger@WashingtonEA.org>; Chris Bailey
<baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: tech support for AECC

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, click links, or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Let me send this on to Chris Bailey and see if he has thoughts or ideas on
the doc cameras...

 

Dana Geaslen

She/Her/Hers

Dana K. Geaslen
Assistant Superintendent
Edmonds School District

geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu
20420 68th Avenue West
Lynnwood, WA 98036
(425) 431-7186

 
This e-mail, related attachments and/or any response may be subject to public disclosure under
state and federal law.

Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):

Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educación especial (garantías procesales): /

 特殊教育家长和学生权利（程序保障）：/ 특수 교육 학부모 및 학생의 권리 (절차 상 안전 조치) : /

Права родителей и / :(حقوق الوالدين والطالب في مجال التعليم الخاص )الضمانات اإجرائية: 
учеников в специальной образовательной программе (процессуальные гарантии): 

http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx
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Section 504 Family/Student Rights

https://www.k12.wa.us/policy-funding/equity-and-civil-rights/section-504-
students-disabilities

 

 

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 9:29 AM West Keller <kellerw744@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I've asked instructional tech for a coach, and technology for a lead remote learning
support. They are both stretched to their limits right now.

 

Lauren has been great about offering supports to specific problems: Brian Fulmer is
conducting an 1.5 hours training today on Clever/Seesaw, and tech has been
responsive to tickets that I submit but there are some things we've not been able to
get (e.g. there are no document cameras right now, and the AECC admin declined
them many years ago for whatever reason). I would gladly accept some creative
problem solving. I was thinking of sending something to all principals asking if
they have extra or unused document cameras AECC could have.?

 

I've heard from teachers many times that parents need tech support so the Family
Engagement Liaison and I are planning some parent/admin chats or webinars to
address basic tech support, and Q&A about ESD, AECC, sped, etc... We could
record them and post to the AECC site.

Kind regards,

West Keller, Ph.D. | Interim Manager (he/him)

Each Student Learning Everyday

Alderwood Early Childhood Center (AECC)

Edmonds School District 

, 2000-200th Place SW Lynnwood, WA 98036

( 425-431-7596
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Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):

Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educación especie)al (garantías procesales): /

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

 

 

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 9:19 AM Dana Geaslen
<geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Great idea, let me see what I can do!  AECC sometimes gets forgotten:(  

 

Dana Geaslen

She/Her/Hers

Dana K. Geaslen
Assistant Superintendent
Edmonds School District

geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu
20420 68th Avenue West
Lynnwood, WA 98036
(425) 431-7186

 
This e-mail, related attachments and/or any response may be subject to public disclosure
under state and federal law.

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
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On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 8:10 AM Andi Nofziger [WA]
<ANofziger@washingtonea.org> wrote:

Hi Dana—

 

I heard from the BR at AECC that they have not been assigned a tech coach for
this year!?  Given that they are using a LMS and are having to do everything
via technology, they really need access to technology support and trouble
shooting too!  I don’t know if this was an oversight or if someone thought that
they wouldn’t need support, but either way it needs to be addressed. 

 

Are you able to help get a tech coach assigned to them?  If that’s not possible,
is there some other way to provide tech support to them?  I’m sure if we put on
our problem-solving caps we can figure this out!

 

Thanks--

 

Andi

www.edmondsea.org
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From: "David Bousquet" via ACPE on behalf of "David Bousquet" via ACPE <acpe@acpenw.org>
To: Bob Clabaugh
Cc: acpe
Subject: Re: [acpe] Free Zoom restrictions
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 1:14:24 PM

It's my understanding that the free version went back to pre-covid settings on 6/30. I could be wrong but that's what I was told.

David Bousquet
Technology and Information Services Director
McMinnville School District
800 NE Lafayette Ave, McMinnville, OR 97128
503-565-4080

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 12:05 PM Bob Clabaugh <rclabaugh@woodburnsd.org> wrote:

Does anyone know if there is a definitive date that Zoom intends to re-impose the free account restrictions for teachers?

 

I seem to remember they said September 30th way back in March but I have been unable to  find anything that says for sure.

 

Thanks in advance,

 

Bob Clabaugh, CISSP | CCNA

Technology Coordinator

Woodburn School District

Cell: (971) 338-3163

Desk: (971) 983-3040

 

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
https://groups.google.com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/268e019d81ab5e7b43d8a813d7ac82b0%40mail.gmail.com.

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
https://groups.google com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CAC4SmZxjZ7t8qDqxhsa452L_n75Bmru7cRYDsPd%2BpH92UdD_Og%40mail.gmail.com.
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From: Dan Rothwell on behalf of Dan Rothwell <dan.rothwell@albany.k12.or.us>
To: David Bousquet
Cc: Bob Clabaugh; acpe
Subject: Re: [acpe] Free Zoom restrictions
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 1:18:06 PM

We are also interested in the timeline. 

Currently, their website still says they've lifted the 40 minute limit on free education accounts. 

https://zoom.us/education

Dan Rothwell
Education Technology & CTE Specialist 
Greater Albany Public Schools
Chat w/ me via Chat

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 1:14 PM 'David Bousquet' via ACPE <acpe@acpenw.org> wrote:
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
https://groups.google.com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CAC4SmZxjZ7t8qDqxhsa452L_n75Bmru7cRYDsPd%2BpH92UdD_Og%40mail.gmail.com.

The content and views expressed in the e-mail are those of the sender, and may not represent the School District. The e-mail may contain confidential
information or communication relating to an individual student that is a confidential student record under Oregon and/or federal law, and may not be
reviewed, distributed, or copied, by any person other than the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please
advise the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete the message without copying or disclosing the contents.

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
https://groups.google.com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CANm0bCX3i%3DAt9HuW6NbdNs3G3a98RctJvWK3FAs05SnwEqb5Ag%40mail.gmail.com.
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From: "David Bousquet" via ACPE on behalf of "David Bousquet" via ACPE <acpe@acpenw.org>
To: Anspacher, Gil
Cc: Thomas (Tom) Howley; Jeff Kottong; ACPE-Membership
Subject: Re: [acpe] Zoom quote
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 1:16:50 PM
Attachments: image.png

Thanks for the update Gil  We are in a similar circumstance in that we used Zoom during the spring due to the more advanced meeting controls at the time  Google is
catching up with Meet but given that it may not be ready by the time we start school we are most likely going to stay with Zoom  I have not done any kind of purchase
yet as I'm waiting until the beginning of August to see if the landscape changes  If we can get some sort of consortium pricing going that would be great  Let me know
if I can help in some way

David Bousquet
Technology and Information Services Director
McMinnville School District
800 NE Lafayette Ave, McMinnville, OR 97128
503-565-4080

On Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 12:23 PM Anspacher, Gil <gil anspacher@corvallis k12 or us> wrote:
Susan,

The moving target between Meet (with new functionality coming), Zoom and extended dates for increased functionality (Meet is now extending
that availability to September 30, 2020) is a challenge.

We have been working with Anessa at Zoom. It seems to take a bit to get in the queue. Our pricing is in line with what James @ LakeO have
received. Though note that cloud recording adds the need for storage at a significant cost.

Anessa noted that ODE decided to not move forward with a state contract and push that to districts. Has anyone heard of the ODE perspective on
this conversation?

Anessa expressed an interest in connecting with Thomas at OETC. In process.

On the Zoom vs. Meet conversation, we are looking at cost of GSuite Enterprise and the new GSEfE Meet functionality:

____________________________________

Gil Anspacher, CETL

Technology Services Director
Corvallis School District 509J
Phone  (541) 757-5714
www csd509j net

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 8:25 AM Thomas (Tom) Howley <thomas howley@rentonschools us> wrote:

Hi Jeff,

 

Zoom licensing is based on the number of accounts that will use the service to host a meeting  In our district only staff are able to host a meeting  Students are
attendees so they do not need to be licensed to join

 

Under the WA agreement, the per-host rate is a yearly rate so if a staff member needs to host one meeting in the coming year, they would either need to be licensed
specifically at the one year rate, or use a shared account which could be a bear to coordinate

 

Tom Howley  PMP, MBA, CETL | Technology Services - Infrastructure Director

425 204 2481 V   425 204 2463 F | Thomas Howley@RentonSchools us

Renton School District | 300 SW 7th Street, Renton, WA  98057-2307

Open a Helpdesk Case: http://helpdesk rentonschools us
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From: Jeff Kottong <jkottong@warden wednet edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 8:15 AM
To: James Miller <millerj2@loswego k12 or us>; Susan Barnard <sbarnard@ttsd k12 or us>
Cc: ACPE-Membership <acpe@acpenw org>
Subject: Re: [acpe] Zoom quote

 

This message or thread originated from an external source  Use caution prior to opening attachments, following links or providing sensitive information

 

I too am waiting for a quote from Zoom  Thank you for the information  What I'm not sure of is licensing based on staff count or staff and students?

 

Jeff

 

From: James Miller <millerj2@loswego k12 or us>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 5:10 PM
To: Susan Barnard <sbarnard@ttsd k12 or us>
Cc: ACPE-Membership <acpe@acpenw org>
Subject: Re: [acpe] Zoom quote

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

 

This is what I got for a quote last month

 

he zoom pricing is a little complex but here is their explanation:

 

As we discussed during our meeting, our price points range in tiers, the higher the license count the better the savings:

 

From 20-149 licenses = $90/lic per year

150-499 licenses = $50/lic per year

500-999 licenses = $36/lic per year

1000-1999 licenses = $25/lic per year

2000-2999 licenses = $18/lic per year

3000-4999 licenses = $15/lic per year

5000 and above = $11/lic per year or custom

 

Within these tiers, there are tipping points at a certain license count  

For example, you originally requested 640 lic, but at 695 lic that falls into the $25/lic range and it will be better to move to the next tier to get more licenses for the
same $ investment

 

Ie, 695 lic x $36/lic = $25,020 annually  vs  1000 lic x $25/llic = $25,000 annually

So as you see, going with 1000 licenses in the next tier pricing is actually less costly than staying with 695 licenses  

 

Zoom’s Education plan provides the above capabilities and more at a low cost, including:

·  Up to 300 participants in every meeting

·  Single Sign-on (SSO) through other platforms
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·  LTI integration to support most LMS platforms

·  Enhanced user management to add, delete, and assign add-on features

·  Advanced admin controls for enabling/disabling recording, chat, and notifications

·  500 MB of cloud recording per host license

·  Cloud recording & free transcrip ion 

·  Usage reports to track participation and reports for ONLINE attendance

·  Dashboard for mee ing quality and troubleshooting

·  Full Technical Support and Phone Support

·  Dedicated Customer Success Manager - to assist wi h deployment, onboarding and training

 

We are a district of about 7300 with 650+ staff   Let me know if you need any additional assistance

 

On Mon, Jul 6, 2020 at 4:59 PM Susan Barnard <sbarnard@ttsd k12 or us> wrote:

Hi all,

 

We have been using G Meet and are considering Zoom (grid view for iOS and Breakout rooms, white board, etc )   I'm familiar with the new enhancements
coming down the pike for Meet and if Google releases these in time for reopening, that may keep us in the Google world   

 

However, I've been trying to get a quote from Zoom for our district use, and for the life of me, I cannot seem to get one from them   We are ~12,500 students
with ~1400 staff   Can someone give me a sense of what you have received as far as cost for an annual license for Zoom and your district size for budgeting?
(assuming they go back to paid in Sept)

 

Thank you!

 

Susan

 

 

Susan Barnard 

Technology Director
Tigard-Tualatin School District 

P: 503-431-4054
E: sbarnard@ttsd.k12.or.us 
Virtual Office Hours (for staff) (M, W, F 12pm-1pm): Google Meet

6960 SW Sandburg Street
Tigard, OR 97223 

      

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
https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CAMLLT5AYv2%2BzU4rWEXY%3D_U3qBSvS81dwYTdqzvPemzhOWNs2ew%40mail gmail com

 

--

James T. Miller Jr.

Director of CNS

Lake Oswego School District

503-534-2316 (office)
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662-313-3077 (mobile)

 

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
To view this discussion on the web visit https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CAOgG9n8sJwt8fbtJ%2BRwR8T5afi53ss2Qa-
tyT_7zrKVZj2Ckag%40mail gmail com

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
https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/MWHPR08MB336067510218525EDA3D0DE484660%40MWHPR08MB3360 namprd08 prod outlook com

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
https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/MWHPR02MB25742E36C04C912D36E53AC19B660%40MWHPR02MB2574 namprd02 prod outlook com

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
https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CADqNziyot3z_xFVTjAJiX5nWpXfM7P9%3D87t3%3D%3DxavHvetU4urQ%40mail gmail com

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
https://groups google com/a/acpenw org/d/msgid/acpe/CAC4SmZyyCVEfXUnAVdT7q_2dhhV8YM%3D_nYaixAi8GioxWthakQ%40mail gmail com
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From: Ervin Miller on behalf of Ervin Miller <miller@nclack.k12.or.us>
To: Rachel Wente-Chaney
Cc: ACPE
Subject: Re: [acpe] discord, virtual events winners, and new events on the horizon
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 5:15:18 PM

Thanks for the virtual fun back in May (also known as "the early days"), Rachel and friends.

I love that there were no entries for the virtual Dance Challenge. So ACPE. 
Just like the almost empty dance floor for most of the night !

Lawn Games ? Sure !
Photo Archive Challenge ? You bet !
Trivia ? Why not ?
Karaoke ? Of course !
Dance Challenge ?
...
Dance Challenge ?
...
<crickets>

We do have our standards to maintain :)

Ervin Miller, Systems Analyst

Technology & Information Services
North Clackamas School District
miller@nclack.k12.or.us

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 4:53 PM 'Rachel Wente-Chaney' via ACPE <acpe@acpenw.org> wrote:
Hi, again!

Thanks to everyone who has already joined our ACPE Discord community. It's lively and professional both, with great
sharing happening from the very first hours on Sunday evening. (If you lost Sunday's invitation, here's the
link: https://discord.gg/JbTbRGF.)

I owe everyone a big apology for hitting a COVID+lots-of-work-all-at-once skid right as we were finishing our week of
virtual events in May. We're celebrating belatedly and you can see the list of winners here: https://acpenw.org/winners-
acpe2020-virtual-events/. Social media appreciation will follow, for all of the submissions. (And JB is showering the
winners with gift cards!)

Teaser: We are finalizing our fall and winter schedule of virtual learning. The first few sessions will be distance-learning
and pandemic-management related. Cheri Rhinhart and Bob Silva will kick us off. Stay tuned for details and additional
information about the technical and security sessions that will follow.

Cheers,
Rachel

________________________________
Rachel Wente-Chaney
Chief Information Officer
High Desert Education Service District
541.693.5636 office
541.777.0019 cell
rachel.wente-chaney@hdesd.org

-- 
Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here:
https://sites.google.com/acpenw.org/member-network/
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
https://groups.google.com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CAEW8WMtrWPahLoJKVTYS-
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jWdjQevPhb7vFaWHLwVBtW2vq5jFQ%40mail.gmail.com.

-- 
Information and FAQs regarding the ACPE member network is posted here: https://sites.google.com/acpenw.org/member-
network/
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
https://groups.google.com/a/acpenw.org/d/msgid/acpe/CAKe%2BuDOMRdz%2BhmxiV%2BJ5Ohzqfxq1aqRGBaECFEFW-
cgYumjc%2Bg%40mail.gmail.com.

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003859



From: Diana Drake on behalf of Diana Drake <drakedi@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: [communications] Re: NEW! Health attestation process begins Thursday, Sept. 10, 2020
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:02:45 AM

Thanks Chris.  If it is the cell phone link that is a problem, please don't spend time on it for my
sake.  I am fine doing it via email as I had been.  -Diana

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 9:57 AM Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Diana,
Thanks for bringing this to our attention; I'll look into this issue. Please complete the
attestation on your district computer with this link: https://bit.ly/ESDHealthScreen
Thanks,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020, 8:15 AM Harmony Weinberg
<weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

FYI
Harmony Weinberg

Communications Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Diana Drake <drakedi@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 8:11 AM
Subject: [communications] Re: NEW! Health attestation process begins Thursday, Sept.
10, 2020
To: Communications Department <communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Good morning:  Today I did not get my attestation form.  Yesterday I asked to get it via
text starting today, but I did not receive it this morning either via text or email.  When I
arrived at the ESC, the qr reader read the code, but was unable to pull up the form on my
phone (it just kept spinning).   Anyway,  I am healthy and at work at the ESC doing
payroll.  I will fill out my building tracker as per usual when I leave the building.  If you
can fix my account (or whatever it is called) I would appreciate it.  Thank you.  

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 4:59 PM Communications Department
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Dear ESC staff,
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First of all, you are all amazing and we hope you had a wonderful First Day of School!

Now, take a deep breath. We know you are exhausted, we get it. However, we need 
you to please help us out as we launch the NEW HEALTH ATTESTATION process.

HERE’S HOW IT WORKS:

Each morning you will receive an email from 
healthcheck@surveys.edmonds.wednet.edu.

Open the email and fill out the required health information.

But what if I am working remotely? You still need to fill out the form each day 
so your supervisor knows which employees were in-building that day for 
contact tracing purposes. 

DO I NEED TO STILL FILL OUT THE OLD GOOGLE HEALTH ATTESTATION 
FORM?
NO! That form was a placeholder for employee information gathering until we were 
able to launch the new system.

DO I STILL NEED TO FILL OUT THE BUILDING ACCESS TRACKING FORM?
YES! All staff must fill out the district’s Building Access Tracking Form when they 
leave a district building. This information is critical for the custodial team, as well as 
for contact tracing, should we have a positive COVID-19 case and need to notify staff 
of possible exposure. Staff who work in multiple buildings need to complete the form 
for each building they accessed. This form will be replaced as well, but that will come 
in a later phase - stay tuned!

WHAT ABOUT VISITORS?
Please continue to have visitors fill out the original Attestation Form at this time. 

NEXT STEPS
We are implementing the new health attestation system with the ESC first. Next, we 
will implement it for all staff. Eventually, the same system will be used for families to 
fill out on behalf of their student(s).

THANK YOU!
We know you have a lot going on and we appreciate all you are doing to keep 
yourselves and everyone around you safe and healthy!

Sincerely,
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Communications Department

-- 

Diana Drake
Payroll Data Analyst

Edmonds School District

Human Resources Division

20420 – 68th Ave W

Lynnwood, WA  98036-7400

(425) 431-7039

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
To: Amy Fleischer
Cc: Annette Thornhill; Chris Bailey; Debbie Erickson; Jacob Jensen; Christine Jimenez; Jennifer Hershey
Subject: Re: [vpp_manager] Your Apple ID was used to sign in to FaceTime and iMessage on an iPad.
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:35:36 AM

Amy,

This is the first time I've seen this message.  However, I don't think the Supt has the login
that we have unless someone shared it with him.  The only other person I know that uses
the login is Jennifer that does Move 60 in Student Learning.  I've added Jennifer Hershey to
this email (not sure she's the right Jennifer). Maybe she has some information.

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

On Wed, Jun 24, 2020 at 4:15 PM Amy Fleischer <fleischera843@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi, 

Do any of you know what this might be about? It’s marginally my business, but seems
worth noting as we were not in the practice of permitting FaceTime or Messaging with our
managed IDs (restrictions we had set in jamf), nor did we use vpp_manager on a device (as
opposed to a portal, like ASM). So, this message is just to say: slightly alarming  & perhaps
an indication that someone (new Sup?) might trying to learn about getting apps or “books
and content”. Please let me know if there are any ?s!

Amy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 'Apple' via vpp_manager@edmonds.wednet.edu
<vpp_manager@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Wed, Jun 24, 2020 at 3:58 PM
Subject: [vpp_manager] Your Apple ID was used to sign in to FaceTime and iMessage on
an iPad.
To: <vpp_manager@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Dear VPP Manager,
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From: Dana Geaslen on behalf of Dana Geaslen <geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: West Keller
Cc: Andi Nofziger [WA]; Chris Bailey
Subject: Re: tech support for AECC
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:08:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Let me send this on to Chris Bailey and see if he has thoughts or ideas on the doc cameras...

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

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 9:29 AM West Keller <kellerw744@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I've asked instructional tech for a coach, and technology for a lead remote learning support.
They are both stretched to their limits right now.

Lauren has been great about offering supports to specific problems: Brian Fulmer is
conducting an 1.5 hours training today on Clever/Seesaw, and tech has been responsive to
tickets that I submit but there are some things we've not been able to get (e.g. there are no
document cameras right now, and the AECC admin declined them many years ago for
whatever reason). I would gladly accept some creative problem solving. I was thinking of
sending something to all principals asking if they have extra or unused document cameras
AECC could have.?

I've heard from teachers many times that parents need tech support so the Family
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Engagement Liaison and I are planning some parent/admin chats or webinars to address
basic tech support, and Q&A about ESD, AECC, sped, etc... We could record them and post
to the AECC site.

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

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 9:19 AM Dana Geaslen <geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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

This e-mail, related attachments and/or any response may be subject to public disclosure under state and
federal law.
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

On Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 8:10 AM Andi Nofziger [WA] <ANofziger@washingtonea.org>
wrote:

Hi Dana—

 

I heard from the BR at AECC that they have not been assigned a tech coach for this
year!?  Given that they are using a LMS and are having to do everything via technology,
they really need access to technology support and trouble shooting too!  I don’t know if
this was an oversight or if someone thought that they wouldn’t need support, but either
way it needs to be addressed. 

 

Are you able to help get a tech coach assigned to them?  If that’s not possible, is there
some other way to provide tech support to them?  I’m sure if we put on our problem-
solving caps we can figure this out!

 

Thanks--

 

Andi

www.edmondsea.org
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This email was sent to baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu. If you no longer wish to receive any
emails from EdSurge, you may opt-out at any time.
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www.docusign.com | docusign@docusign.com | +1.877.720.2040

221 Main Street, Suite 1550 San Francisco, CA 94105

Unsubscribe
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
Subject: Response to Two Items
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:23:53 AM
Attachments: Response to EMA"s June 10 Proposal.docx

Chris and Joy,

Attached is the District's response to EMA's request #1 and #2.  My notes show we answered the questions
regarding the carryover of PD funds and agreed to add some language regarding flexibility on work location and an
opener for a joint committee to review/compare like manager positions in other districts during the 2020-21 school
year.  The other items dealt with compensation and have an interest in understanding any proposals you would bring
to the table.  We also agreed to change the 6 days/48 hours to a responsibility stipend which would eliminate the
need for a documentation form.

I am working on making changes to the current MOU to reflect some of the changes we have agreed to from last
year and making some recommended  language changes regarding the above items.  I plan to have that to you by
Monday, prior to our Tuesday meeting.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Debby
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From: Deann Anguiano on behalf of Deann Anguiano <anguianod936@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Kim Hunter; Chris Bailey; Teresa Lynd
Cc: David Shockley; Kimberly Dreier
Subject: Smart Board Software
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 7:27:56 AM

Hello!

I am not sure who to ask about renewing Smart Board software. Our math department employs
Smart Boards in every lesson and plan to continue even while creating lessons for remote
learning. I just learned that the software, apparently, is up for renewal within this month. Since
this is such an integral part of our math curriculum at MDHS, I am wondering how can this
renewal of software be funded? Do other high schools utilize Smart Boards and if so, how do
they fund their software?

Thanks for your help!

Deann

-- 
Deann Anguiano
Assistant Principal
Meadowdale HS
425 431-7652 office
206 963-0778 cell
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From: Debbie Johnsrud on behalf of Debbie Johnsrud <johnsrudd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Chris Bailey; Joseph Valenti
Cc: Jimmy Nguyen
Subject: Student headphones
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 10:49:22 AM

Good morning,

I was just checking in to see if the tech department or the equity department may
have headphones that we can give to families that can't afford their own? Some of
our students are in daycare and have other students around them and also families
with several students in the same household trying to listen to zooms at the same
time have trouble listening. If not, do you have suggestions on how we can help
these families?

Thank you for your time,
Debbie

Debbie Johnsrud
Student Intervention Coordinator
Terrace Park School
ESD 189 Classified Employee of the Year 

425-431-3677

Edmonds School District Contacts during school closure due to COVID-19
Student Technology Guide
Edmonds School District Family Resources & Supplemental Resources for Learning
Chromebook Support Line: (425) 431-1211 or techsupport@edmonds15.org
Family Support Office Number: 425-431-1454
Family Support Email: familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
Additional Resources:http://bit.ly/ESDfamilysupport
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From: Darcy Becker on behalf of Darcy Becker <beckerd973@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @Teachers Gr K; @Elem. Principals; Kelly Andrews; Ceres Creswell; Kayla Ellison; Jennifer Martin; Erin

Schomburg; Dorothy Bridges
Cc: Anna Belkin; Ana Maria Nacanaynay
Subject: Survey Results
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:49:37 AM
Attachments: Jump Start Input 2020.pdf

Hello All!

I wanted to get data from the Jump Start Input survey out to you all.  You should be able to log
back in to the survey and see the results, but just in case that didn't work, I've attached a pdf of
the results.  You won't be able to see all of the written input but you will see the overall
results.  

As a summary from my view, a September model of some kind is preferred.  I will be reaching
out to K Advisory tomorrow for input into the Design Team process.

D.
Darcy Becker
she/her/hers
Manager, Early Learning Programs

425.431.7135 Phone
beckerd973@edmonds.wednet.edu

Just finished:
The Nazi Officer's Wife: How One Jewish Worman Survived the Holocaust by Edith Hahn Beer
Learner Centered Innovation by Katie Martin
Currently reading:
American Dirt by Jeanine Cummins
Making Lemonade: Teaching Young Children to Think Optimistically by Laura Colker and Derry Koralek
Up next:
Educated: A Memoir by Tara Westover
Sharing the Blue Crayon: How to Integrate Social, Emotional, and Literacy Learning by Mary Anne
Buckley
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From: Debby Carter on behalf of Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: dlt@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Volunteers in Remote Environment
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:07:20 PM

Colleagues,

There have been questions regarding the use of volunteers for meeting with students in small groups over
Zoom.  While we understand the importance of volunteers, at this time we are asking that you not use volunteers
for working with students.  Our decision is based on several factors:

Working in small groups with students is a job function of paraeducators.  Our first responsibility
would be to schedule this work with paraeducators, who are employed by the District, have received
training, have gone through the appropriate background checks and in most cases, already have a
relationship established with the students.  In response to questions over the year about volunteer
support and paraeducator work, the District has worked to ensure there are guidelines for volunteers. 
As we review our enrollment and any potential impacts to our employees groups, we need to be
mindful of how we are using volunteers.  We acknowledge that individual schools may have assigned
all paraeducator hours and have a base of volunteers, but during this remote learning scenario, we
want to have a consistent parameter across the District regarding the use of volunteers.  
Volunteers go through a limited background check, as they are not to be alone with students.  When
using volunteers during normal school hours, there is oversight by the teacher or another school
adult.  Zoom breakout rooms are not conducive to the same level of oversight and supervision.

When we begin to move into the stages of our hybrid model, this would be the appropriate time to re-visit the
role of volunteers in supporting our students and their learning.  

Thanks,
Cabinet
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From: David Johnson on behalf of David Johnson <resources@finance-blitz.com>
To: Chris
Subject: Why Your Enterprise Should Adopt Modern Data Analytics Approach Now
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:50:41 AM

Hi,

The phenomenon of Big Data has changed the business world like never before. While many
organizations have deployed new technology solutions to address their data challenges,
unfortunately, they lack that propensity to pull data into their everyday business, weaving
data-driven decision-making into the behavioral fabric of the organization’s operations.
Thereby, creating a data gap.

So, what’s the fix?

Read this white paper to discover how to close this gap. And explore strategies to address
hurdles in the areas of people, process, and technology to support the enterprise-wide
deployment of modern business intelligence and usher in its transformational potential through
data-driven decision-making.

PS: We hope you, and your loved one are doing well. We want you to know we are with you
and together we can overcome the crisis that pandemic has created. In this effort, we are
collaborating with our people & clients across the globe, trying to contribute our bit to the
community. Let’s stick together and combat this crisis in unison. Please stay safe and sound!

Tips to close the modern analytics gap

 

Best Regards,
Mary Smith
Finance Blitz

8000 Towers Crescent Drive, 13th Floor, Vienna, VA 22182

To stop receiving messages immediately Unsubscribe here

By clicking/downloading the asset, you agree to allow the sponsor to have your contact information and for the sponsor to contact you.
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From: daniel_ewing@trendmicro.com
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: XDR check in
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:21:38 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image005.png

Chris,
                Checking in on how Covid and WFH is impacting your endpoint security needs. Now that we are getting to
the ‘new normal’, more people are realizing that their current endpoint solution just doesn’t meet their needs
anymore. Among the first technologies evaluated in an endpoint refresh is Endpoint Detection and Response (EDR).
EDR has quickly became the new normal in endpoint because no EPP stops 100%. Every relevant competitor in the
space now has an EDR option. Harder to implement (besides leading protection/detection) is extending detection
and remediation across multiple technology areas.
 
                Trend offers the only solution available that can integrate user protection across endpoints, email, cloud
applications, O365, & G-Suite. Even more, Trend can extend this cross platform security across servers, cloud
environments, storage, network, and applications. Bluntly, Trend is the largest pure security company in the world
supporting more than 1/3 of all protected endpoints globally with an R&D group larger than most competitors
entire companies. Trend is the security company you can trust to not only have leading offerings now but will
continue to be leaders far into the future, creating lasting value and partnership. Below are a few analyst highlights
on how/where Trend fits into the EPP landscape.
 

May we schedule some time next week to discuss how you are securing your users data regardless of where
its stored?
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Daniel Ewing
Enterprise Account Manager
Mobile: (425) 977-5395
Schedule Meeting - https://resources.trendmicro.com/Daniel-Ewing.html
www.trendmicro.com
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From: daniel_ewing@trendmicro.com
To: baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: XDR check in
Date: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:22:08 PM
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Jennifer,
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
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telephone and delete the original message from your mail system.

For details about what personal information we collect and why, please see our Privacy 
Notice on our website at: [ https://www.trendmicro.com/privacy] 
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From: David Propes on behalf of David Propes <david.propes@lexmark.com>
To: Chris Bailey
Subject: You Missed It Live—Get Instant Access to Innovations for Government & Education
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 6:16:34 PM
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We’re sorry we missed you at our Virtual event: Finding innovation in a COVID environment. While the live webinar may be over, you can still
REGISTER to access the recorded webinar.
 
As government agencies and public school districts pursue economic and education recovery, many of our customers are being challenged to achieve
cost savings, improve communications, and provide increased student and family services. 

Lexmark is here to help. Toge her we can help protect your staff, citizens and students, and effectively use your CARES Act funding to improve your
agency and school services.

Contact me today for addi ional information.

Thanks,

David H Propes
Senior Government Account Executive
Pacific Nor hwest Region
Lexmark International
3131 Western Ave, Suite 530
Seattle, WA 98121
 
M: 717-421-9723
david.propes@lexmark.com
Lexmark Self-Serve KIOSK Overview
 

Would you like to opt out?

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003988



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003989



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003990



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003991



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003992



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003993



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003994



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003995



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003996



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003997



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003998



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 003999



Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 004000




